
CITY OF SELMA
COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

December 10,2018

The special meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 6:01 p.m. in the
Council Chambers. Council members answering ro11call\Mere: Dert, Franco, Mayor Pro
Tem Robertson, and Mayor Avalos. Council member Montijo was absent.

Also present \Mere City Attomey Sparks, Assistant City Manager Moreno, City Manager
GalIavan, Community Services Director Kirchner, Fire Chief Petersen, Police Chief
Gamer, Public'Works Supervisor Ferrell, the press and interested citizens.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the genercl
public sevenfy-two hours prior to this meeting.

II{VOCATION: Father Lupe Rios, St. Joseph's Catholic Church led the invocation.

CITY COUNCIL REORGANIZATION
CONSIDERATION OF ARESOLUTION DECLARING RESULTS OF MUMCIPAL
ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 6, 2018: Motion to approve RESOLUTION NO.
2018-91R, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA,
CALIFORNIA, RECITING THE FACT OF THE CONSOLIDATED GENERAL
MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 6,20T8, DECLARING THE
RESULT AND SUCH OTHERMATTERS AS MAY BE PROVIDED BY LAW WAS

made by Council member Derr and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Robertson. Motion
carriedwith the following vote:

AYES: Derr, Robertson, Franco, Avalos
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Montijo

Council member Derr thanked everyone for allowing him to serve the community for the
past twenty-eight years.

PRESENTATION OF OATH OF OFFICE TO NE'WLY ELECTED COUNCIL
MEMBERS AND PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION: City Clerk
Rivera administered the Oath of Office to newly elected Council members Sarah Guerra
and John Trujillo. City Clerk Rivera also presented both Council members with an official
Certificate of Election. Council member Guerra and Council member Trujillo then took
their seats at the dais. Council member Guerra and Council member Trujillo thanked their
family, fellow Council members and the citizens who supported them.

At the request of Council member Trujillo, Ms. Simran Sahota stepped forward to give a
blessing to the City Council.

CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR AND MAYOR PRO TEMPORE PER ORDINANCE
NO. 2016-ó: City Attorney Sparks reported that under the provisions of Sectionl-7-7 of the
Selma Municipal Code, there is an established procedure for the selection of the Mayor and

CITY OF SELMA 
COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

December 10, 2018 

The special meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 6:01 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers. Council members answering roll call were: Derr, Franco, Mayor Pro 
Tern Robertson, and Mayor Avalos. Council member Montijo was absent. 

Also present were City Attorney Sparks, Assistant City Manager Moreno, City Manager 
Gallavan, Community Services Director Kirchner, Fire Chief Petersen, Police Chief 
Gamer, Public Works Supervisor Ferrell, the press and interested citizens. 

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general 
public seventy-two hours prior to this meeting. 

INVOCATION: Father Lupe Rios, St. Joseph's Catholic Church led the invocation. 

CITY COUNCIL REORGANIZATION 
CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION DECLARING RESULTS OF MUNICIPAL 
ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 6,2018: Motion to approve RESOLUTION NO. 
2018-9IR, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA, 
CALIFORNIA, RECITING THE FACT OF THE CONSOLIDATED GENERAL 
MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 6, 2018, DECLARING THE 
RESULT AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS MAY BE PROVIDED BY LAW was 
made by Council member Derr and seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Robertson. Motion 
carried with the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Derr, Robertson, Franco, Avalos 
None 
None 
Montijo 

Council member Derr thanked everyone for allowing him to serve the community for the 
past twenty-eight years. 

PRESENTATION OF OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY ELECTED COUNCIL 
MEMBERS AND PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION: City Clerk 
Rivera administered the Oath of Office to newly elected Council members Sarah Guerra 
and John Trujillo. City Clerk Rivera also presented both Council members with an official 
Certificate of Election. Council member Guerra and Council member Trujillo then took 
their seats at the dais. Council member Guerra and Council member Trujillo thanked their 
family, fellow Council members and the citizens who supported them. 

At the request of Council member Trujillo, Ms. Simran Sahota stepped forward to give a 
blessing to the City Council. 

CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR AND MAYOR PRO TEMPORE PER ORDINANCE 
NO. 2016-6: City Attorney Sparks reported that under the provisions of Section 1-7-1 of the 
Selma Municipal Code, there is an established procedure for the selection of the Mayor and 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 1

reynar
Typewritten Text
agenda item 1.a.



City of Selma
Special City Council Meeting
December 10, 2018
Page 2

Mayor Pro Tempore, and that anyone can opt out or pass on occupying the position of
either Mayor Pro Tempore or Mayor, therefore a confirmation is needed.

City Attorney Sparks further stated the most senior Council member Scott Robertson and
next most senior Council member Louis Franco shall occupy the offices of Mayor and
Mayor Pro Tempore, respectively.

Council member Scott Robertson confirmed acceptance to position of Mayor, and Council
Member Louis Franco confirmed acceptance to position of Mayor Pro Tempore.

At this point in the meeting, Council adjusted seating affarLgements on the dais. Council
member Avalos, Mayor Pro Tem Franco, and Mayor Robertson reflected on the previous
year and commented on the upcoming year. Mayor Robertson also requested a goals and
direction discussion agenda item for a future meeting.

RECESS: At 6:33 p.ffi., Mayor Robertson called for a short break in the meeting. The
meeting then reconvened at 6:55 p.m.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: Mr. Richard Harmon, Townsend Public Affairs, Inc.,
stepped forward to provide a quarterþ report update on the grant writing work for the City
of Selma.

CONSENT CALENDAR: Mayor Robertson requested that agenda items 1.e. and 1.f. be
pulled for separate discussion. Motion to approve the remainder of the Consent Calendar as

read was made by Mayor Robertson and seconded by Council member Avalos. The motion
was carried with the following vote:

AYES: Robertson, Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, Franco
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

3. a. Approved Consideration of the minutes of the October 1, 2018 regular meeting

b. Approved Consideration of the minutes of the October 15, 2018 regular meeting

Approved Consideration of the November 5, 2018 City Council and
Successor Agency regular joint meeting minutes

Approved

Pulled

Consideration of the November 19,20L8 regular meeting minutes

Consideration of a Resolution Rescinding Resolution
No. 2018-68R, and Adopting an amended Conflict of Interest Code
containing revised Designated Positions and Disclosure Categories

c.

d.

e.

f. Pulled Consideration of the check register dated December 5, 2018

City of Selma 
Special City Council Meeting 
December 10,2018 
Page 2 
Mayor Pro Tempore, and that anyone can opt out or pass on occupying the position of 
either Mayor Pro Tempore or Mayor, therefore a confIrmation is needed. 

City Attorney Sparks further stated the most senior Council member Scott Robertson and 
next most senior Council member Louis Franco shall occupy the offices of Mayor and 
Mayor Pro Tempore, respectively. 

Council member Scott Robertson confIrmed acceptance to position of Mayor, and Council 
Member Louis Franco confIrmed acceptance to position of Mayor Pro Tempore. 

At this point in the meeting, Council adjusted seating arrangements on the dais. Council 
member Avalos, Mayor Pro Tern Franco, and Mayor Robertson reflected on the previous 
year and commented on the upcoming year. Mayor Robertson also requested a goals and 
direction discussion agenda item for a future meeting. 

RECESS: At 6:33 p.m., Mayor Robertson called for a short break in the meeting. The 
meeting then reconvened at 6:55 p.m. 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: Mr. Richard Harmon, Townsend Public Affairs, Inc., 
stepped forward to provide a quarterly report update on the grant writing work for the City 
of Selma. 

CONSENT CALENDAR: Mayor Robertson requested that agenda items I.e. and I.f. be 
pulled for separate discussion. Motion to approve the remainder of the Consent Calendar as 
read was made by Mayor Robertson and seconded by Council member Avalos. The motion 
was carried with the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

3. a. Approved 

b. Approved 

c. Approved 

d. Approved 

e. Pulled 

f. Pulled 

Robertson, Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, Franco 
None 
None 
None 

Consideration of the minutes of the October 1, 2018 regular meeting 

Consideration of the minutes of the October 15, 2018 regular meeting 

Consideration of the November 5,2018 City Council and 
Successor Agency regular joint meeting minutes 

Consideration of the November 19, 2018 regular meeting minutes 

Consideration of a Resolution Rescinding Resolution 
No. 2018-68R, and Adopting an amended Conflict of Interest Code 
containing revised Designated Positions and Disclosure Categories 

Consideration of the check register dated December 5,2018 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 2

reynar
Typewritten Text
agenda item 1.a.



City of Selmø
Special City Council Meeting
December 10, 2018
Page 3

AGENDA ITEM 1.e. CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION RESCINDING
RESOLUTTON NO. 2018-ó8R, ANp ApOPTTNG AN AMENpEp CONFLTCT OF
INTEREST CODE CONTAINING REVISED DESIGNATED POSITIONS AND
DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES & AGENDA ITEM 1.f. CONSIDERATION OF THE
CHECK REGISTER DATED DECEMBER 5, 2018: After discussion and clarification on
both items, motion \Mas made by Mayor Robertson and seconded by Council member
Avalos to approve RESOLUTION NO. 2018-92P., A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA, CALIFORNIA, RESCINDING RESOLUTION
NO. 2016-68R, AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
CONTAINING REVISED DESIGNATED POSITIONS AND DISCLOSURE
CATEGORIES & CHECK REGISTER DATED DECEMBER 5, 2018. Motion caried
with the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSENT:

Robertson, Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, Franco
None
None
None

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: City Manager Gallavan reported on a recent Planning
Review Committee meeting and discussed Planning areas that will need to be addressed,
such as the Housing Element and Zoning ordinance. She further updated Council on the
status of safety concems at various intersections, and the tentative opening date of Habit
Burger. She also announced the permanent Fire Chief appointment and congratulated Rob
Petersen.

Assistant City Manager Moreno stated that there would be changes in the financial
reporting due to the implementation of GASB 75 and stated that he is currently working on
the Successor Agency RecognizedObligation Payment Schedule reþort.

Community Services Director Kirchner clarified that the Housing Relating Parks Program
(HRPP) gTant funds would be the funding source for the the improvements to the Salazar
Center. He further stated that this was the first year that Selma qualified for the grant.

Police Chief Garner reported on a recent multi agerrcy operation detail, named by the State
Attomey's office as Operation'Washout and provided photos of the local arrestees.

Fire Chief Petersen thanked City Manager Gallavan and Council for the opporfunity to
serve as Fire Chief. He discussed arecent joint event with Reedley College, and the
partnership work experience progfam that will begin soon. He reported on the cunent
staffing and updated Council on the remodel project.

Public Works Supervisor Ferrell discussed the pruning project downtown and the Shafer
Park and Salazar Center basketball court projects.

City of Selma 
Special City Council Meeting 
December 10J 2018 
Page 3 

AGENDA ITEM I.e. CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION RESCINDING 
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-68R, AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED CONFLICT OF 
INTEREST CODE CONTAINING REVISED DESIGNATED POSITIONS AND 
DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES & AGENDA ITEM I.f. CONSIDERATION OF THE 
CHECK REGISTER DATED DECEMBER 5, 2018: After discussion and clarification on 
both items, motion was made by Mayor Robertson and seconded by Council member 
Avalos to approve RESOLUTION NO. 2018-92R, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA, CALIFORNIA, RESCINDING RESOLUTION 
NO. 2016-68R, AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 
CONTAINING REVISED DESIGNATED POSITIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
CATEGORIES & CHECK REGISTER DATED DECEMBER 5,2018. Motion carried 
with the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Robertson, Avalos, Guerra, Trujillo, Franco 
None 
None 
None 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: City Manager Gallavan reported on a recent Planning 
Review Committee meeting and discussed Planning areas that will need to be addressed, 
such as the Housing Element and Zoning ordinance. She further updated Council on the 
status of safety concerns at various intersections, and the tentative opening date of Habit 
Burger. She also announced the permanent Fire Chief appointment and congratulated Rob 
Petersen. 

Assistant City Manager Moreno stated that there would be changes in the fmancial 
reporting due to the implementation of GASB 75 and stated that he is currently working on 
the Successor Agency Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule report. 

Community Services Director Kirchner clarified that the Housing Relating Parks Program 
(HRPP) grant funds would be the funding source for the the improvements to the Salazar 
Center. He further stated that this was the first year that Selma qualified for the grant. 

Police Chief Gamer reported on a recent multi agency operation detail, named by the State 
Attorney's office as Operation Washout and provided photos of the local arrestees. 

Fire Chief Petersen thanked City Manager Gallavan and Council for the opportunity to 
serve as Fire Chief. He discussed a recent joint event with Reedley College, and the 
partnership work experience program that will begin soon. He reported on the current 
staffing and updated Council on the remodel project. 

Public Works Supervisor Ferrell discussed the pruning project downtown and the Shafer 
Park and Salazar Center basketball court projects. 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 3

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
agenda item 1.a.



City of Selma
Special City Council Meeting
December 10, 2018
Page 4

COUNCIL REPORTS: Council member Trujillo inquired on the protocol for requesting an
item on a future agenda and clarification on meeting with developers. He also requested as

a future ageîda item, discussion regarding updating the General Plan.

Council member Avalos reported on attending the Chamber tree lighting ceremony, Sikh
temple, Calwater and CID offices. He also congtatulated Pastor Gene Smith on his forty-
two years of service in Selma.

Council member Guerra reported on attending the United Health Centers Gala, Town Hall
meeting for Governor elect Newsom, and the Sikh temple.

Mayor Pro Tem Franco thanked the Chamber for the Christmas parade and discussed the
Reality Tour at Selma High School. He also inquired on the status of the statute at Lincoln
Park.

Mayor Pro Tem Robertson reported on attending the Selma Kingsburg Fowler County
Sanitation District ribbon cutting, recent Chamber ribbon cutting, Chamber Christmas
parade, and Sikh temple. He discussed the status of adding the Dinuba Avenue Interchange
on the Fresno Council of Governments (FCOG) Regional Transportation Plan list, the
upcoming Health Care District meeting, and requested for shoes to be removed from
electrical lines. He congratulated the members elected to the Health Care Disffict and
recognized Congressman elect TJ Cox and his manager for the office location in Selma.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Mr. Jason Siegen, Chief Operating Officer for The
CrisCom Company and Mr. Bob Allen, Selma District Chamber of Commerce Executive
Director both stepped forward to congtatulate Council on their reorganízation and invited
everyone to the upcoming Chamber mixer.

CLOSED SESSION: Mayor Robertson recessed the meeting into Closed Session at7:52
p.m. to discuss the following:

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govemment Code Section 54956.9(d)(2):
One Potential Case

Mayor Robertson reconvened the meeting from closed session at8:24p.m.

City Attorney Sparks reported that direction was given to staffwith respect to the
anticipated litigation described above, with nothing further being discussed, and nothing
further to report.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at8:25
p.m.

City of Selma 
Special City Council Meeting 
December 10,2018 
Page 4 
COUNCIL REPORTS: Council member Trujillo inquired on the protocol for requesting an 
item on a future agenda and clarification on meeting with developers. He also requested as 
a future agenda item, discussion regarding updating the General Plan. 

Council member Avalos reported on attending the Chamber tree lighting ceremony, Sikh 
temple, Calwater and CID offices. He also congratulated Pastor Gene Smith on his forty
two years of service in Selma. 

Council member Guerra reported on attending the United Health Centers Gala, Town Hall 
meeting for Governor elect Newsom, and the Sikh temple. 

Mayor Pro Tern Franco thanked the Chamber for the Christmas parade and discussed the 
Reality Tour at Selma High School. He also inquired on the status of the statute at Lincoln 
Park. 

Mayor Pro Tern Robertson reported on attending the Selma Kingsburg Fowler County 
Sanitation District ribbon cutting, recent Chamber ribbon cutting, Chamber Christmas 
parade, and Sikh temple. He discussed the status of adding the Dinuba Avenue Interchange 
on the Fresno Council of Governments (FCOG) Regional Transportation Plan list, the 
upcoming Health Care District meeting, and requested for shoes to be removed from 
electrical lines. He congratulated the members elected to the Health Care District and 
recognized Congressman elect TJ Cox and his manager for the office location in Selma. 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Mr. Jason Siegen, Chief Operating Officer for The 
CrisCom Company and Mr. Bob Allen, Selma District Chamber of Commerce Executive 
Director both stepped forward to congratulate Council on their reorganization and invited 
everyone to the upcoming Chamber mixer. 

CLOSED SESSION: Mayor Robertson recessed the meeting into Closed Session at 7:52 
p.m. to discuss the following: 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2): 
One Potential Case 

Mayor Robertson reconvened the meeting from closed session at 8:24 p.m. 

City Attorney Sparks reported that direction was given to staff with respect to the 
anticipated litigation described above, with nothing further being discussed, and nothing 
further to report. 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:25 
p.m. 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 4

reynar
Typewritten Text
agenda item 1.a.



City of Selmø
Special City Council Meetíng
December 10,2018
Page 5

Respectfully submitted,

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

Scott Robertson
Mayor of the City of Selma

City of Selma 
Special City Council Meeting 
December 10,2018 
Page 5 
Respectfully submitted, 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 5

reynar
Typewritten Text
agenda item 1.a.



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: January 22,2019

ITEM NO:

SUBJECT: Consideration of Supplemental Agreement No. 031-F with the
State of Califomia Department of Transportation, for the purchase
of a new street sweeper

DISCUSSION: On November 26, 2018, the California Department of
Transportation issued formE-76, "Authorization to Proceed" to
the City for Project No. CMLNI-5096 (035), the purchase of a
new street sweeper. The project is federally funded (up to
$250,000) utilizing To11 Credits in-lieu of non-federal match
funds. The Local Transportation Fund (LTF) will be utilized for
any remaining balance on the purchase if needed. The purchase
must be advertised and go out to bid according to the Federal
guidelines. Staff anticipates the purchase price will be
approximately $250,000, the exact number will not be known
until bids are received.

The attached Resolution authorizes the City Manager to sign
Supplemental Agreement No. 031-F on behalf of the City. This
Agreement acknowledges that Caltrans will act as the
administrator of the funds and that the City agrees to comply
with the covenants and remarks as specified in said Agreement.
Once the conffact is executed, staff will put the project out to bid
as required by Federal guidelines.

1

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: January 22,2019 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

Consideration of Supplemental Agreement No. 031-F with the 
State of California Department of Transportation, for the purchase 
of a new street sweeper 

On November 26, 2018, the California Department of 
Transportation issued form E-76, "Authorization to Proceed" to 
the City for Project No. CMLNI-5096 (035), the purchase of a 
new street sweeper. The project is federally funded (up to 
$250,000) utilizing Toll Credits in-lieu of non-federal match 
funds. The Local Transportation Fund (L TF) will be utilized for 
any remaining balance on the purchase if needed. The purchase 
must be advertised and go out to bid according to the Federal 
guidelines. Staff anticipates the purchase price will be 
approximately $250,000, the exact number will not be known 
until bids are received. 

The attached Resolution authorizes the City Manager to sign 
Supplemental Agreement No. 031-F on behalf of the City. This 
Agreement acknowledges that Caltrans will act as the 
administrator of the funds and that the City agrees to comply 
with the covenants and remarks as specified in said Agreement. 
Once the contract is executed, staff will put the project out to bid 
as required by Federal guidelines. 

1 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 6

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.b.



COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased in bor
below)

BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter ømoant this
non-budgeted item will impøct this years'budget
in box below - if budgeted, enter NONE),

$250,000 None

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this
ítem in box below - iffund exists, enter the balance
inthefund),

ON-GOING COST: (Enter the ømoant
that will need to be badgeted each yeør in box
below - if one-time cost, enter NONE)

Funding Source: CMAQ

Fund Balance

None

RECOMMENDATTON: AdoptResolution approvingProgram Supplemental
Agreement No. 03l-F for CMLNI-5096 (035), purchase of a
sffeet sweeper

t>1 t /,4 f2o,,
J Daggett, City Engineer Date

,4&^ I -lç-(q
Teresa Gallavan, City Manager Date

2

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased in box BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this 
below) non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget 

in box below - ifbudgeted, enter NONE}. 

$250,000 None 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amount 
item in box below - if fund exists, enter the balance that will need to be budgeted each year in box 
in the fund). below - if one-time cost, enter NONE}. 

Funding Source: CMAQ None 

Fund Balance: 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution approving Program Supplemental 
Agreement No. 031-F for CMLNI-5096 (035), purchase of a 
street sweeper 

Jo~gett, City Engineer Date 

1-/~-{'7 
Teresa Gallavan, City Manager Date 

2 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 7



RESOLUTION NO. 2019 . R

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF LOCAL AGENCY-STATE AGREEMENT,

PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT NO. 031-F TO ADMINISTERING AGENCY-
srATE AGREEMENT FOR FEDERAL ArD PROJECT NO. CMLNr-5096(03s)

FOR THE PURCHASE OF A STREET SWEEPER

WHEREAS, the City of Selma is desirous of purchasing a street sweeper; and

WHEREAS, said project is eligible for Federal funding utilizing Toll Credits
in-lieu of non-federal match funds; and

WHEREAS, authorization to proceed with the purchase of a street s\¡/eeper
(E-76) was issued by the Department of Transportation on November 26,2018; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $250,000.00 have been obligatedfor a
purchase of a street sweeper; and

V/HEREAS, said Agreement is administered by the State of California
Department of Transportation (Caltrans); and

WHEREAS, Caltrans has prepared and submitted Program Supplement No.
031-F to Local Agency-State Agreement for Federal-Aid Project No. CMLNI-5096
(035) for the City's approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CrrY COUNCTL OF THE CrTY OF SELMA
HEREBY FINDS, DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Cþ Council finds that the above recitals are ffue and
correct and are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves Program Supplement
Agreement No. 031-F to Administering Agency-State Agreement No. CMLNI-5096
(035), attached hereto as Exhibit A, and incorporated herein by reference, and
authorizes the City Manager to execute the Agreement.

Section 3. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are severable
and if any provision, clause, sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal,
invalid, unconstitutional, or inapplicable to any person or circumstances, such
illegality, invalidity, unconstitutionality, or inapplicability shall not affect or
impair any of the remaining provisions, clauses, sentences, sections, words or
parts thereof of the Resolution or their applicability to other persons or
circumstances.

Section 4. Effective Date. That the City Clerk shall certiff to the
adoption of this Resolution and that the same shall be in full force and effect.

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _ R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF LOCAL AGENCY-STATE AGREEMENT, 

PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT NO. 031-F TO ADl\1JNISTERING AGENCY
STATE AGREEMENT FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. CMLNI-5096(035) 

FOR THE PURCHASE OF A STREET SWEEPER 

WHEREAS, the City of Selma is desirous of purchasing a street sweeper; and 

WHEREAS, said project is eligible for Federal funding utilizing Toll Credits 
in-lieu of non-federal match funds; and 

WHEREAS, authorization to proceed with the purchase of a street sweeper 
(E-76) was issued by the Department of Transportation on November 26,2018; and 

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of$250,000.00 have been obligated for a 
purchase of a street sweeper; and 

WHEREAS, said Agreement is administered by the State of California 
Department of Transportation (Caltrans); and 

WHEREAS, Caltrans has prepared and submitted Program Supplement No. 
031-F to Local Agency-State Agreement for Federal-Aid Project No. CMLNI-5096 
(035) for the City's approval. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
HEREBY FINDS, DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The City Council finds that the above recitals are true and 
correct and are incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves Program Supplement 
Agreement No. 031-F to Administering Agency-State Agreement No. CMLNI-5096 
(035), attached hereto as Exhibit A, and incorporated herein by reference, and 
authorizes the City Manager to execute the Agreement. 

Section 3. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are severable 
and if any provision, clause, sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal, 
invalid, unconstitutional, or inapplicable to any person or circumstances, such 
illegality, invalidity, unconstitutionality, or inapplicability shall not affect or 
impair any of the remaining provisions, clauses, sentences, sections, words or 
parts thereof of the Resolution or their applicability to other persons or 
circumstances. 

Section 4. Effective Date. That the City Clerk shall certify to the 
adoption of this Resolution and that the same shall be in full force and effect. 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 8



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council 
of the City of Selma on this 22nd  day of January 2019, by the following roll call vote: 

 
  

AYES:         Council members:    
NOES:         Council members:    

ABSTAIN:    Council members:      
ABSENT:     Council members:    
     

_______________________________ 
      Scott Robertson 

      Mayor of the City of Selma 
 

By:________________________ 
     Reyna Rivera, City Clerk 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 9



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORÏATION
DIVISION CIF ACCOUNTING
LOCAL PROGRAM ACCOUNTING BRANCH

F¡NANCE LETTER

Atiention: City of Selma

Totals:

Participation Ralìo: 100.00%

Signature:

Title: HQ Sr. Area Engineer

Remarks: Non-infrastrgcjure proj-ect. 1007q.f"ç"derallLlunded.u"Íllãing TC F-lie-9 gf non-f;e"$eral m?tFL.....

Date:
D-CO*RT:
Project No:

Adv Project ld:
Agreement End Date:

l?t18t7418
0"6:"F_RE-0-SEL*
cMLNr-5096{035)
06'17000123
CI1119¡2t?s

EA No:

This Finance Letter was created based on specifìc financial information provided by the responsible local agency. The following

encumbrance history is prepareO ¡V l-ocal Àssistance Accounting Ofüce and is provided here for local agency's info¡mation and action.

For questions regarding finance letter, contact:

Printed Name : Chrisitian P. Jensen

Telephone No: i916) 653-3085

LOçAL

ïu.u

FEDERÀL

2003

5Z5t,OUO.9|

FED. KEIMTJ 70

100.00%

iJ.üO7o

FEDERAL PARI,
cÐsr

$250,OOO.rX

$25{r,g¡tú,o¡

TOTAL COSTOF
tìtoRK

s250,000.o(

ùzàg,guu,u{

PRO!¿AtÂUtt
LUMP SUM

Lump Sum

FINANCE ÍTEMS

Cs!-:ra$lk$s: $250,000
Total: $250,00C

Other

Cooperative Work Agreêmênt

APPROVEÐ
Ai'OUi'T

Ëi(PIRÁTION
CATE

s250,000.00 |
06Æ0,?4$0.001819$250,000.00F2030û1082019102F0617û001?3

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AT/ON 
DIVISION OF ACCOUNTING 
LOCAL PROGRAM ACCOUNTING BRANCH 

Attention: City of Selma 

FINANCE ITEMS PRO RATA OR 
LUMP SUM 

Gon:rac! Items: $250,000 
Total: $250 000 

Other Lump Sum 

Totals: 

TOTAL COST OF 
WORK 

5250.000.0( 

$250.000.0~ 

FINANCE LEITER 

FEDERAL PART. FED. Rl:IMB % 
COST 

$250,000.()( 100.00% 

$250,000.0 0.00'1. 

Date: 1V1812018 EA No: 
D CO RT: 06·FRE·Q-SEL 
ProjectNo: CMLNI·5096(035) 

Adv Project Id: 0617000123 
Agreement End Date: 01/19f2020 

FEDERAL L.OCAL 

ZOO3 

5250.000.0 50.0( 

~250,noo.o, $0.01 

Participation Ratio: 100.00% This Finance Letter was created based on specific financial information provided by the responsible local agency. The following 
encumbrance history is prepared by Local Assistance Accounting Office and is provided here for local agency's information and action. 

Signature: --'~..o::..!:~=_. __ ._.---':....-p __ ._~....:...... ____ _ 
Title : HQ Sr. Area Engineer 

Remarks: Non-infrastructure project. 100% federally funded utilIzing TC in-lieu of non-federal match. 

ACCOUNTING INFORMATION 

APPROP. ENCUMBRANCE APPRO? EXPENOrrURE 
AOV PROJECT 10 UNrr STATE PROG, FED/sTATE AMOUNT YEAR AMOUNT 

0617000123 I 19102F I 2030010820 I F I $250,000.00 I 1819 I $0.00 I 

For questions regarding finance letter, contact: 

Printed Name: Chrisitian P. Jensen 

Telephone No: (916) 653-3085 

CMLNI-5096(035) 
Cooperative Work Agre~ment 

ENCUMBRANCE REVERSION APPROVED EXPIRATION 

BAlANCE CATE AMOUNT DATE 

$250,000.00 I 06/30124 I 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 10



PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT NO. FO31

to
ADMINISTERING AGENCY-STATE AGREEMENT
FOR FEDERAL-AID PROJECTS NO 06.5096F15

Adv Project lD Date: December 10, 2018
0617000123 Location: 06-FRE-0-SEL

ProjectNumber: CMLNT-5096(03S)
E.A. Number:

Locode: S096

This Program Supplement hereby adopts and incorporates the Administering Agency-State Agreement for Federal Aid
which was entered into between the Adminisiering Agency and the State on A6127118 and is subject to all the terms and
conditions thereof. This Program Supplement is executed in accordance with Article I of the aforementioned Masier
Agreement under authority of Resolution No. approved by the Administering Agency on
(See copy attached).

The Administering Agency further stipulates that as a condition to the payment by the State of any funds derived from
sources noted below obligated to this PRoJÊcT, the Administering Agency accepts and will comply with the special
covenants or remarks set forth on the following pages.

PROJECT LOCATION:

Selma

TYPE OF WORK: Purchase street sweeper

2003

$250,

$250,000.00 LOCAL

LENGTH: 0.0(MILES)

$0

OTHER

$0 00

I Funds

CITY OF SELMA STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Department of Transportation

By

Chief, Office of Proiect lmplementation
Division of Local Assistance

Date

By

Title

Date

Attest

Statutes CategoryYearItem ram BC

I

I hereby certify upon my personal

Accounting Officer

Chapter

that b are available for this encumbrance

Date r>l ,r f tS $2so.ooo,oo

Fund Source AMOUNT

Program Supplement 06-5096F15,F031- TSTEA Page 1 of 6

PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT NO. F031 
to 

ADMINISTERING AGENCY-STATE AGREEMENT 
FOR FEDERAL-AID PROJECTS NO 06-5096F15 

Adv Project ID Date: December 10, 2018 
0617000123 Location: 06-FRE-0-SEL 

Project Number: CMLNI-5096(035) 
E.A. Number: 

Locode: 5096 

This Program Supplement hereby adopts and incorporates the Administering Agency-State Agreement for Federal Aid 
which was entered into between the Administering Agency and the State on 06/27/18 and is subject to all the terms and 
conditions thereof. This Program Supplement is executed in accordance with Article I of the aforementioned Master 
Agreement under authority of Resolution No. approved by the Administering Agency on 
(See copy attached) . 

The Administering Agency further stipulates that as a condition to the payment by the State of any funds derived from 
sources noted below obligated to this PROJECT, the Administering Agency accepts and will comply with the special 
covenants or remarks set forth on the following pages . 

------------- - --
PROJECT LOCATION: 

Selma 

TYPE OF WORK: Purchase street sweeper LENGTH: O.O(MILES) 

Estimated Cost -

$250,000.00 

-
CITY OF SELMA 

By 

Title 

Date 

Attest 

Chapter Statutes 

__ Federal Funds 

Z003 $250,000.00 LOCAL 

$O.OC 

Item Year Program BC - - -_.-

---

M~tching Fund s 
OTHER 

$000 

--
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
Department of Transportation 

By 

Chief, Office of Project Implementation 
Division of Local Assistance 

Date 

$250.000.00 

-
Category Fund Source A 

f-
MOUNT 

-
-

-- - -

.- -

Program Supplement 06-S096F1S-F031-ISTEA Page 1 of 6 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 11



S-TATF OF CAL|Í:ORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSFÕRTATION

PROGRAM SUPPLMFNT AND CERTIFIÇATION FORM
PSCF (REV 01/2010)

TO:

Claims Audits
3301 "C" Street, Rm 404

cA s5816
FROM:

Department of Transportation

Påìc _ al, -

06't7000123
ITN NUMBËR / CONTRACT NUMßER

1900000240

12t1U2418

SUEJECT:

Encumbrance Document
VENDOR/ LOCALÂGÉNCY:

CITY OF SELMA
CONTRACT AMOUNT:

$250,000.00
PROGUREMÉNT TYF€,;

LocalAssistance

29 2s0,000.00

ADA Not¡{[::iiiïå?;nïï]i",1,*liil'i:Jffifffffg:3ååfl:"åifr';iî"" Forinrormation'car¡(s15]6s4-s4'í0orrDu(e16)'3BB0orwrite

STATUTES ITEM YEAR PEC / PECT TASK I SUBTASK

2018 2660-1 02-0890 2019 20.30.010.820 26201040a.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PROGRAM SUPPLMENT AND CERTIFICATION FORM 
PSCF (REV 01/2010) 

TO STATE CONTROLLER'S OFFICE 
Claims Audits 

FROM: 

3301 "c" Street, Rm 404 
Sacramento. CA 95816 

Department of Transportation 
SUBJECT: 

Encumbrance Document 
VENDOR I LOCAL AGENCY: 

CITY OF SELMA 
CONTRACT AMOUNT: 

$250,000.00 
PROCUREMENT TYPE: 

Local Assistance 

CHAPTER STATUTES 

29 2018 
ITEM 

2660-102-0890 
YEAR 

2019 

12Mru2018 0617000123 
REQUISITION NUMBER I CONTRACT NUMBER 

061900000240 

PEC (PECT TASK (SUBTASK AMOUNT 

20.30.010.820 262010400. 250,000.00 

ADA Notil For Individuals with sensory d s~ll,lities, this 'dOC lmenlls available in alternals fe»mats. For information, call (915) 654-6410 of TOO (916) -3860 or write 
Records and Forms Maoagelll ,)1, 1'120 N. $lreeL MS·89, S Olsmento, CA 95814 . 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 12



O6.FRE.O.SEL

cMLNt-5096(035)
12nAt2018

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

A. The ADMINISTERING AGENCY will advertise, award and administer this project in
accordance with the current published Local Assistance Procedures Manual.

B. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees that it will only proceed with work authorized for
specific phase(s) with an "Authorization to Proceed" and will not proceed with future
phase(s) of this project prior to receiving an "Authorization to Proceed" from the STATE
for that phase(s) unless no further State or Federal funds are needed for those future
phase(s).

C. STATE and ADMINISTERING AGENCY agree that any additional funds which might
be made avaiËbþ by future Federal obligationi will be encumbered on this PROJECT by
use of à STATE-approved "Authorization to Proceed" and Finance Letter.
ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees that Federal funds available for reimbursement will
be limited to the amounts obligated by the Federal Highway Administration.

D. Award information shall be submitted by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY to the
District Local Assistance Engineer within 60 days of project contract award and prior to
the submittal of the ADMINISTERING AGENCY'S first invoice for the construction
contract.

Failure to do so will cause a delay in the State processing invoices for the construction
phase. Attention is directed to Section 15.7 "Award Package" of the Local.Assistance
Procedures Manual.

E. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees, as a minimum, to submit invoices at least once
every six months commencing after the funds are encumbered for each phase by the
execution of this Project Program Supplement Agreement, or by STATE's approval of an
applicable Finance Letter. STATE reserves the right to suspend future
authorizationslobligations for Federal aid projects, or encumbrances for State funded
projects, as well as to suspend invoice payments for any on-going or future project by
ADMINISTERING AGENCY if PROJEcr costs have not been invoiced þv
ADMINISTERING AGENCY for a six-month period,

lf no costs have been invoiced for a six-month period, ADMINISTERING AGENCY
agrees to submit for each phase a written explanation of the absence of PROJECT
activity along with target billing date and target billing amount.

ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to submit the final report documents that cotlectivety
constitute a "Report of Expenditures" within one hundred eighty (180) days of PROJECT
completion. Failure of ADMINISTERING AGENCY to submit a "Final Report of
Expenditures" within 180 days of PROJECT completion will result in STATE imposing
sanctions upon ADMINISTERING AGENCY in accordance with the 'current Local
Assistance Procedures Manual.

F: Administering Agency shall not disctiminate on the basis of race, religion, age,
disabilíty, color, national origin, or sex in the award and performance of any Federãl-

1

Program Supplement 06-5096F1S-F03i- ISTEA Page 2 of 6

06-FRE-0-SEL 12/10/2018 

. CMLNI-5096(035) 
SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS 

1. A. The ADMINISTERING AGENCY will advertise, award and administer this project in 
accordance with the current published Local Assistance Procedures Manual. 

B. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees that it will only proceed with work authorized for 
specific phase(s) with an "Authorization to Proceed" and will not proceed with future 
phase(s) of this project prior to receiving an "Authorization to Proceed" from the STATE 
for that phase(s) unless no further State or Federal funds are needed for those future 
phase(s). 

C. STATE and ADMINISTERING AGENCY agree that any additional funds which might 
be made available by future Federal obligations will be encumbered on this PROJECT by 
use of a STATE-approved "Authorization to Proceed" and Finance Letter. 
ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees that Federal funds available for reimbursement will 
be limited to the amounts obligated by the Federal Highway Administration. 

D. Award information shall be submitted by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY to the 
District Local Assistance Engineer within 60 days of project contract award and prior to 
the submittal of the ADMINISTERING AGENCY'S first invoice for the construction 
contract. 

Failure to do so will cause a delay in the State processing invoices for the construction 
phase. Attention is directed to Section 15.7 ~'Award Package" of the LocaLAssistance 
Procedures Manual. 

E. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees, as a minimum, to submit invoices at least once 
every six months commencing after the funds are encumbered for each phase by the 
execution of this Project Program Supplement Agreement, or by STATE's approval of an 
applicable Finance Letter. STATE reserves the right to suspend future 
authorizations/obligations for Federal aid projects, or encumbrances for State funded 
projects, as well as to suspend invoice payments for anyon-going or future project by 
ADMINISTERING AGENCY if PROJECT costs have not been invoiced by 
ADMINISTERING AGENCY for a six-month period. 

If no costs have been invoiced for a six-month period, ADMINISTERING AGENCY 
agrees to submit for each phase a written explanation of the absence of PROJECT 
activity along with target billing date and target billing amount. 

ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to submit the final report documents that collectively 
constitute a "Report of Expenditures" within one hundred eighty (180) days of PROJECT 
completion . Failure of ADMINISTERING AGENCY to submit a "Final Report of 
Expenditures" within 180 days of PROJECT completion will result in STATE imposing 
sanctions upon ADMINISTERING AGENCY in accordance with the current Local 
Assistance Procedures Manual. 

F. Administering Agency shall not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, age, 
disability, color, national origin, or sex in the award and performance of any Federal-

Program Supplement 06·5096F15-F031·ISTEA Page 2 of 6 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 13



06-FRE-0-SEL 12t10t2018
.MLNI-5096(0351 

spEcrAL covENANTS oR REMARKS

assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE Program lmplementation Agreement.
The Administering Agency shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR
Part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration'of Federal-assisted
contracts. The Administering Agency's DBE lmplementation Agreement is incorporated
by reference in this Agreement. lmplementation of the DBE lmplementation Agreement,
including but not limited to timely reporting of DBE commitments'and utilization, is a legal
obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this

.Agreement. Upon notification to the Administering Agency of its failure to carry out its
DBE lmplementation Agreement, the State may impose sanctions as provided for under
49 CFR Part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18
U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U,S.C. 3801 et
seq.).

G. Any State and Federal funds that may have been encumbered for this project are
available for disbursement for limited periods of time. For each fund encumbrance the
limited period is from the start of the fiscal year that the specific fund was appropriated
within the State Budget Act to the applicable fund Reversion Date shown on the State
approved project finance letter. Per Government Code Section 16304, all project funds
not liquidated within these periods will revert unless an executed Cooperative Work
Agreement extending these dates is requested by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY and
approved by the California Department of Finance.

ADMINISTERING AGENCY should ensure that invoices are submitted to the District
Local Assistance Engineer at least 75 days prior to the applicable fund Reversion Date to
avoid the lapse of applicable funds. Pursuant to a directive from the State Controlle/s
Office and the Department of Finance; in order for payment to be made, the last date the
District Local Assistance Engineei can fon¡rard an invoice for payment to the
Department's Local Programs Accounting Office for reimbursable work for funds that are
going to revert at the end of a particular fiscal year is May 15th of the particular fiscal
year. Notwithstanding the unliquidated'sums of project specific State and Federal funding
remaining and available to fund project work, any invoice for reimbursement involving
applicable funds that is not received by the Department's Local Programs Accounting
Office at least 45 days prior to the applicable fixed fund Reversion Date will not be paid.
These unexpended funds will be irrevocably reverted by the Department's Division of
Accounting on the applicable fund Reversion Date.

H. As a condition for receiving federal-aid highway funds for the PROJECT, the
Administering Agency certifies that NO members of the elected board, council, or other
key decision makers are on the Federal Government Exclusion List. Exclusions can be
found at www.sam.gov.

A. ADMINISTERING AGENCY shall conform to all State statutes, regulations and
procedures (including those set forth in the Local Assistance Procedures Manual and the
Local Assistance Program Guidelines, hereafter collectively referred to as "LOCAL
ASSISTANçE PROCEDURES") relating to the federal-aid program, all Title 23 Code of

2

Program Supplement 06-5096F1S-F031 - TSTEA Page 3 of 6

06-FRE-O-SEL 

CMLNI-5096(035\ 
SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS 

12/10/2018 

assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE Program Implementation Agreement. 
The Administering Agency shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR 
Part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration 'of Federal-assisted 
contracts. The Administering Agency's DBE Implementation Agreement is incorporated 
by reference in this Agreement. Implementation of the DBE Implementation Agreement, 
including but not limited to timely reporting of DBE commitments'and utilization, is a legal 
obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this 

. Agreement. Upon notification to the Administering Agency of its failure to carry out its 
DBE Implementation Agreement, the State may impose sanctions as provided for under 
49 CFR Part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 
U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 et 
seq.). 

G. Any State and Federal funds that may have been encumbered for this project are 
available for disbursement for limited periods of time. For each fund encumbrance the 
limited period is from the start of the fiscal year that the specific fund was appropriated 
within the State Budget Act to the applicable fund Reversion Date shown on the State 
approved project finance letter. Per Government Code Section 16304, all project funds 
not liquidated within these periods will revert unless an executed Cooperative Work 
Agreement extending these dates is requested by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY and 
approved by the California Department of Finance. 

ADMINISTERING AGENCY should ensure that invoices are submitted to the District 
Local Assistance Engineer at least 75 days prior to the applicable fund Reversion Date to 
avoid the lapse of applicable funds. Pursuant to a directive from the State Controller'S 
Office and the Department of Finance; in order for payment to be made, the last date the 
District Local Assistance Engineer can forward an invoice for payment to the 
Department's Local Programs Accounting Office for reimbursable work for funds that are 
going to revert at the end of a particular fiscal year is May 15th of the particular fiscal 
year. Notwithstanding the unliquidated' sums of project specific State and Federal funding 
remaining and available to fund project work, any invoice for reimbursement involving 
applicable funds that is not received by the Department's Local Programs Accounting 
Office at least 45 days prior to the applicable fixed fund Reversion Date will not be paid. 
These unexpended funds will be irrevocably reverted by the Department's Division of 
Accounting on the applicable fund Reversion Date. 

H. As a condition for receiving federal-aid highway funds for the PROJECT, the 
Administering Agency certifies that NO members of the elected board, council, or other 
key decision makers are on the Federal Government Exclusion List. Exclusions can be 
found at www.sam.gov. 

2. A. ADMINISTERING AGENCY shall conform to all State statutes, regulations and 
procedures (including those set forth in the Local Assistance Procedures Manual and the 
Local Assistance Program Guidelines, hereafter collectively referred to as "LOCAL 
ASSISTANCE PROCEDURES") relating to the federal-aid program, all Title 23 Code of 

Program Supplement 06-5096F15-F031- ISTEA Page 3 of 6 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 14



O6-FRE-O.SEL
.cMLNr-5096(035) 12t10t2018

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

Federal Regulation (CFR) and 2 CFR Part 200 federal requirements, and all applicable
federal laws, regulations, and policy and procedural or instructional memoranda, unless
otherwise specifically waived as designated in the executed project-specific PROGRAM
SUPPLEMENT.

B. lnvoices shall be submitted on ADMINISTERING AGENCY letterhead that includes
the address of ADMIN¡STERING AGENCY and shall be formatted in accordance with
LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROCEDURES.

C. ADMINISTERING AGENCY must have at least one copy of supporting backup
documentation for costs incurred and claimed for reimbursement by ADMINISTERING
AGENCY. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to submit supporting backup
documentation with invoices if requested by state. Acceptable backup documentation
includes, but is not limited to,.agehcy's progress payment to the contractors, copies of
cancelled checks showing amounts made payable to vendors and contractors, andlor a
computerized summary of PROJECT costs.

D. lndirect Cost Allocation Plan/lndirect Cost Rate Proposals (ICAP/ICRP), Central
Service Cost Allocation Plans and related documentation are to be prepared and provided
to STATE (Caltrans Audits & lnvestigations) for review and approval prior to
ADMINISTERING AGENCY seeking reimbursement of indirect costs incurred within each
fiscal year being claimed for State and.federal reimbursement. ICAPs/|CRPs must be
prepared in accordance with the requirements set forth in 2 CFR, Part 200, Chapter 5 of
the Local Assistance Procedural Manual, and the ICAPiICRP approval procedures
established by STATE.

E. STATE will withhold the greater of either two (2) percent of the total of all federal funds
encumbered for each PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT or $40,000 until ADMINISTERING
AGENCY submits the Final Report of Expenditures for each completed PROGRAM
SUPPLEMENT PROJECT.

F. Payments to ADMIN¡STERING AGENCY for PROJECT-related travel and
subsistence (per diem) expenses of ADMINISTERING AGENCY forces and its
contractors and subcontractors claimed for reimbursement or as local match credit shall
not exceed rates authorized to be paid rank and file STATE employees under current
State Department of Personnel Administration (DPA) rules, lf the rates invoiced by
ADMINISTERING AGENCY are in excess of DPA rates, ADMINISTERING AGENCy is
responsible for the cost difference, and any overpayments inadvertently paid by STATE
shall be'reimbursed to STATE by ADMINISTERING AGENCY on demand within thirty
(30) days of such invoice.

G. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to comply with 2 CFR, Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirement for FederalAwards.

H. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees, and will assure that its contractors and
subcontractors will be obligated to agree, that Contract Cost Principles and procedures,

Program Supplement 06-S096Ft5-F03f - TSTEA P.age 4 of 6

06-FRE-O-SEL 

CMLNI-5096(035\ 
SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS 

12/10/2018 

Federal Regulation (CFR) and 2 CFR Part 200 federal requirements, and all applicable 
federal laws, regulations, and policy and procedural or instructional memoranda, unless 
otherwise specifically waived as designated in the executed project-specific PROGRAM 
SUPPLEMENT. 

B. Invoices shall be submitted on ADMINISTERING AGENCY letterhead that includes 
the address of ADMINISTERING AGENCY and shall be formatted in accordance with 
LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROCEDURES. 

C. ADMINISTERING AGENCY must have at least one copy of supporting backup 
documentation for costs incurred and claimed for reimbursement by ADMINISTERING 
AGENCY. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to submit supporting backup 
documentation with invoices if requested by State. Accept~ble backup documentation 
includes, but is not limited to, . agency's progress payment to the contractors, copies of 
cancelled checks showing amounts made payable to vendors and contractors, and/or a 
computerized summary of PROJECT costs. 

D. Indirect Cost Allocation Planllndirect Cost Rate Proposals (ICAPIICRP), Central 
Service Cost Allocation Plans and related documentation are to be prepared and provided 
to STATE (Caltrans Audits & Investigations) for review and approval prior to 
ADMINISTERING AGENCY seeking reimbursement of indirect costs incurred within each 
fiscal year being claimed for State and .federal reimbursement. ICAPslICRPs must be 
prepared in accordance with the requirements set forth in 2 CFR, Part 200, Chapter 5 of 
the Local Assistance Procedural Manual, and the ICAPIICRP approval procedures 
established by STATE. 

E. STATE will withhold the greater of either two (2) percent of the total of all federal funds 
encumbered for each PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT or $40,000 until ADMINISTERING 
AGENCY submits the Final Report of Expenditures for each completed PROGRAM 
SUPPLEMENT PROJECT. 

F. Payments to ADMINISTERING AGENCY for PROJECT-related travel and 
subsistence (per diem) expenses of ADMINISTERING AGENCY forces and its 
contractors and subcontractors claimed for reimbursement or as local match credit shall 
not exceed rates authorized to be paid rank and file STATE employees under current 
State Department of Personnel Administration (DPA) rules. If the rates invoiced by 
ADMINISTERING AGENCY are in excess of OPA rates, ADMINISTERING AGENCY is 
responsible for the cost difference, and any overpayments inadvertently paid by STATE 
shalt be 'reimbursed to STATE by ADMINISTERING AGENCY on demand within thirty 
(30) days of such invoice. 

G. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to comply with 2 CFR, Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirement for Federal Awards. 

H. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees, and will assure that its contractors and 
subcontractors will be obligated to agree, that Contract Cost Principles and Procedures, 

Program Supplement OS-509SF15-F031-ISTEA ~age4 of6 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 15



06-FRE-O-SEL
"cMLNr-5096(035)

12t10t2018

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

48 CFR, Federal Acquisition Regulations System, Chapter 1, Part 31, et.seq., shall be
used to determine the allowability of individual PROJECT cost items.

l. Every sub-recipient receiving PROJECT funds under this AGREEMENT shall comply
with 2 CFR, Part 200,23 CFR, 48 CFR Chapter 1, Part 31, Local Assistance Procedures,
Public Contract Code (PCC) 10300-10334 (procurement of goods), PCC 10335-10381
(non-A&E services), and other applicable STATE and FEDERAL regulations.

J. Any PROJECT costs for which ADMINISTERING AGENCY has received payment or
credit that are determined by subsequent audit to be unallowable under 2 CFR, Part 200,
23 CFR,48 CFR, Chapter 1, Part 31, and other aþplicable STATE and FEDERAL
regulations, are subject to repayment by ADMINISTERING AGENCY to STATE.

K. STATE reserves the right to conduct technical and financial audits of PROJECT
WORK and records and ADMINISTËRING AGENCY agrees, and shall require its
contractors and subcontractors to agree, to cooperate with STATE by making all
appropriate and relevant PROJECT records available for audit and copying as required
by the following paragraph:

ADMINISTERING AGENCY, ADMINISTERING AGENCY'S contractors and
subcontractors, and STATE shall each maintain and make available for inspection and
audit by STATE, the California State Auditor, or any duly authorized representative of
STATE or the United States all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other
evidence pertaining to the performance of such contracts, including, but not limited to, the
costs of administering those various contracts and ADMINISTERING AGENCY shall
furnish copies thereof if requested. All of the above referenced parties shall make such
AGREEMENT, PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT, and contract materials available at their
respective offices at all reasonable times during the entire PROJECT period and for three
(3) years from the date of submission of the final expenditure report by the STATE to the
FHWA.

L, ADM¡NISTERING AGENCY, its contractors and subconlractors shall establish and
maintain a financial management system and records that properly accumulate and
segregate reasonable, allowable, and allocable incurred PROJECT costs and matching
funds by line item for the PROJECT. The financial management system of
ADM¡NISTERING AGENCY, its contractors and all subcontractors shall conform to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, enable the determination of incurred costs at
interim points of completion, and provide support for reimbursement payment vouchers or
invoices set to or paid by STATE,

M. ADMINISTERING AGENCY is required to have an audit in accordance with the Single
Aúdit Act of 2 CFR 200 if it expends $750,000 or more in Federal Funds in a single fiscal
year of the Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance.

N. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to include all PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTS
adopting the terms of this AGREEMENT in the schedule of projects to be examined in

Program Supplement 06-5096F15-F031- TSTEA Page 5 of 6

06-FRE-O-SEL 12/10/2018 

• CMLNI-S096(035) 
SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS 

48 CFR, Federal Acquisition Regulations System, Chapter 1, Part 31, et.seq., shall be 
used to determine the allowability of individual PROJECT cost items. 

I. Every sub-recipient receiving PROJECT funds under this AGREEMENT shall comply 
with 2 CFR, Part 200, 23 CFR, 48 CFR Chapter 1, Part 31, Local Assistance Procedures, 
Public Contract Code (PCC) 10300-10334 (procurement of goods), PCC 10335-10381 
(non-A&E services), and other applicable STATE and FEDERAL regulations . 

J. Any PROJECT costs for which ADMINISTERING AGENCY has received payment or 
credit that are determined by subsequent audit to be unallowable under 2 CFR, Part 200, 
23 CFR, 48 CFR, Chapter 1, Part 31, and other applicable STATE and FEDERAL 
regulations, are subject to repayment by ADMINISTERING AGENCY to STATE. 

K. STATE reserves the right to conduct technical and financial audits of PROJECT 
WORK and records and ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees, and shall require its 
contractors and subcontractors to agree, to cooperate with STATE by making all 
appropriate and relevant PROJECT records available for audit and copying as required 
by the following paragraph: 

ADMINISTERING AGENCY, ADMINISTERING AGENCY'S contractors and 
subcontractors, and STATE shall each maintain and make available for inspection and 
audit by STATE, the California State Auditor, or any duly authorized representative of 
STATE or the United States all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other 
evidence pertaining to the performance of such contracts, including, but not limited to, the 
costs of administering those various contracts and ADMINISTERING AGENCY shall 
furnish copies thereof if requested. All of the above referenced parties shall make such 
AGREEMENT, PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT, and contract materials available at their 
respective offices at all reasonable times during the entire PROJECT period and for three 
(3) years from the date of submission of the final expenditure report by the STATE to the 
FHWA. 

L. ADMINISTERING AGENCY, its contractors and subcontractors shall establish and 
maintain a financial management system and records that properly accumulate and 
segregate reasonable, allowable, and allocable incurred PROJECT costs and matching 
funds by line item for the PROJECT. The financial management system of 
ADMINISTERING AGENCY, its contractors and all subcontractors shall conform to 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, enable the determination of incurred costs at 
interim points of completion, and provide support for reimbursement payment vouchers or 
invoices set to or paid by STATE. 

M. ADMINISTERING AGENCY is required to have an audit in accordance with the Single 
Audit Act of 2 CFR 200 if it expends $750,000 or more in Federal Funds in a single fiscal 
year of the Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance. 

N. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to include all PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTS 
adopting the terms of this AGREEMENT in the schedule of projects to be examined in 

Program Supplement 06-5096F1S-F031- ISTEA Page 5 of 6 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 16



06-FRE4-SEL 1ilñl2o11
.MLNI'5096{035} 

s,pEcrAL covENANTS oR REMARK'

ADMINISTERING AGENCY's annual audit and in the schedule of projects to be
' examined under its single audit prepared in accordance with 2 CFR, Part 200.

O. ADMINISTERING AGENCY shall not award a non-A&E contract over $5,000,
construction contracts over $10,000, or other contracts over $25,000 [excluding
professional service contracts of the type which are required to be procured in
accordance with Government Code sections 4525 (d), (e) and (f)l on the basis of a
noncompetitive negotiation for work to be performed under this AGREEMENT without the
prior written approval of STATE. Contracts awarded by ADMINISTERING AGENCY, if
intended as local match credit, must meet the requirements set forth in this AGREEMENT
regarding local match funds.

P. Any subcontract entered into by ADMINISTERING AGENCY as a result of this
AGREEMENT shall contain provisions B, c, F, H, l, K, and L under Section z of this
agreement

Program Supplement 06-5096F1S-F0Aí- TSTEA Page 6 of 6

06-FRE-O-SEL 12/10/2018 
. CMLNI-5096(035) 

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS 

ADMINISTERING AGENCY's annual audit and in the schedule of projects to be 
. examined under its single audit prepared in accordance with 2 CFR, Part 200. 

O. ADMINIS.TERING AGENCY shall not award a non-A&E contract over $5,000, 
construction contracts over $10,000, or other contracts over $25,000 [excluding 
professional service contracts of the type which are required to be procured in 
accordance with Government Code sections 4525 (d), (e) and (f)] on the basis of a 
noncompetitive negotiation for work to be performed under this AGREEMENT without the 
prior written approval of STATE. Contracts awarded by ADMINISTERING AGENCY, if 
intended as local match credit, must meet the requirements set forth in this AGREEMENT 
regarding local match funds. 

P. Any subcontract entered into by ADMINISTERING AGENCY as a result of this 
AGREEMENT shall contain provisions S, C, F, H, I, K, and L under Section 2 of this 
agreement. 

Program Supplement 06-5096F15-F031- ISTEA Page 6 of6 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 17



CITY MANAGER'S /STAFF'S REPORT
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:

January 22,2019

ITEM NO:

SUBJECT¡
Consideration of a bailment agreement between the City and
artist Emesto Palomino for a statue at Lincoln Park

BACKGROUND:

On September 21,2015, the Cþ Council and artist Emesto Palomino discussed the
loaning of a statue to the City. At the October 5,2015 City Council meeting this item
was approved, and it was agreed that the statue was to be placed at Lincoln Park, on the
corner of McCall Avenue and Rose Avenue. The agreement was for three years, and
expires in January 2019.

DISCUSSION:

Staffwas notified by Vicki Vilgas Trevino, that Mr. Palomino would like to extend the
agteement for an additional three years. Ms. Vilgas Trevino and staffhave further
discussed the option to accept the donation and move the statute to another location, in
which Shafer Park has been discussed.

At its September 19,2018 meeting, the Recreation and Community Services Commission
unanimously recommended the statue donation be accepted and kept at the current
location. At its October L6,2018 meeting, the Selma Arts Council voted unanimously to
accept the donation but to relocate the statue based on where the City felt it would be best
suited.

Staffis recommending City Council consider the acceptance of the donation, but consider
the option to relocate to another location. Staffis currently working with American Post
#12 on a marquee project at the comer of Rose and McCall, where the statue is currentþ
placed. By relocating the statue, the City will be able to accommodate both the American
Post#\2 project, as well as Mr. Palomino's statue.

A bailment agreement \¡/as drafted, and sþed by Mr. Palomino. Under the terms of the
bailment agreement, the City, at its sole and absolute discretion, it will be able to
determine the location of the statue. Mr. Palomino accepts all responsibility for any loss
related to the statue, and the City is responsible for normal maintenance.

Staffwill be providing a further detailed report and will be avatlable for questions.

Attachments: Original City Council StaffReport, October 5,20L5, and2019 Bailment
Agreement.

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 

January 22,2019 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: 

BACKGROUND: 

Consideration of a bailment agreement between the City and 
artist Emesto Palomino for a statue at Lincoln Park 

On September 21,2015, the City Council and artist Emesto Palomino discussed the 
loaning of a statue to the City. At the October 5, 2015 City Council meeting this item 
was approved, and it was agreed that the statue was to be placed at Lincoln Park, on the 
comer of McCall Avenue and Rose Avenue. The agreement was for three years, and 
expires in January 2019. 

DISCUSSION: 

Staff was notified by Vicki Vilgas Trevino, that Mr. Palomino would like to extend the 
agreement for an additional three years. Ms. Vilgas Trevino and staff have further 
discussed the option to accept the donation and move the statute to another location, in 
which Shafer Park has been discussed. 

At its September 19, 2018 meeting, the Recreation and Community Services Commission 
unanimously recommended the statue donation be accepted and kept at the current 
location. At its October 16, 2018 meeting, the Selma Arts Council voted unanimously to 
accept the donation but to relocate the statue based on where the City felt it would be best 
suited. 

Staff is recommending City Council consider the acceptance of the donation, but consider 
the option to relocate to another location. Staff is currently working with American Post 
#12 on a marquee project at the comer of Rose and McCall, where the statue is currently 
placed. By relocating the statue, the City will be able to accommodate both the American 
Post #12 project, as well as Mr. Palomino's statue. 

A bailment agreement was drafted, and signed by Mr. Palomino. Under the terms of the 
bailment agreement, the City, at its sole and absolute discretion, it will be able to 
determine the location of the statue. Mr. Palomino accepts all responsibility for any loss 
related to the statue, and the City is responsible for normal maintenance. 

Staff will be providing a further detailed report and will be available for questions. 

Attachments: Original City Council Staff Report, October 5,2015, and 2019 Bailment 
Agreement. 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 18

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.c.



COST: (Enter cost of item to be parchøsed in box

below)

BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this
non-budgeted item will impact this years'badget
ín box below - if budgeted, enter NONE),

$1,500.00 Relocation Costs None

FUNDING: (Enter thefundíng sourceþr thís
item in bor below - iffund exists, enter the bølance

in thefund),

ON-GOING COST: (Enter the anoant
thøt will need to be budgeted eøch yeør in box
below - if one-tíme cost, enter NONE),

Funding Source: Arts Council
Enterprise Fund

Fund Balance:

N/A - There is no maintenance
associated with the statue.

RECOMMENDATION: Consideration of the bailment agreement with Emesto
Palomino, and relocating the statue to another location in the
City.

t / t"/ ) , t
Mikal , Director Recreation & Comm. Svcs. Date

/r,r^Ar/^ /- tç-t?
Teresa Gallavan, City Manager Date

c

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased in box BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this 
below) non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget 

in box below - ifbudgeted, enter NONE). 

$1,500.00 Relocation Costs None 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amount 
item in box below - iffund exists, enter the balance that will need to be budgeted each year in box 
in the fund). below - if one-time cost, enter NONE). 

Funding Source: Arts Council N / A - There is no maintenance 
Enterprise Fund associated with the statue. 

Fund Balance: 

RECOMMENDATION: Consideration of the bailment agreement with Emesto 
Palomino, and relocating the statue to another location in the 
City. 

ner, Director Recreation & Comm. Svcs. 

/- /5-/9 
Teresa Gallavan, City Manager Date 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 19



BAILMENT AGREEMENT
BY AND BET\ilEEN THE
CITY OF SELMA AND
ERNBSTO PALOMINO

This Bailment Agreement ('Agreement") is made and entered into this day of
January, 2019, ("Effective Date") by and between the City of Selma, a Califomia municipal
corporation ("City") and Ernesto Palomino, an individual ("Palomino"). The City and

Palomino are hereinafter referred to as the "Parties", and individually as "Party".

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Palomino is the owner of a bronze sculpture commonly known as the

Coatlicue, and since 2016, Palomino has loaned the sculpture to the City for exhibit at Lincoln
Park, on the comer of McCall and Rose Avenue; and

WHEREAS, the City and Palomino desire to formalize the loan of the public art to the

City through the provisions of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions

herein contained, City and Palomino agree as follows:

I . Bailment of Propertv: Palomino hereby bails a bronze sculpture, commonly known
as the Coatlicue ("Sculpturc"), for the exclusive use of the City. A photograph of the Sculpture

is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and incorporated herein by reference.

2. Term of Bailrnent: The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of three (3)

years, commencing upon the Effective Date, unless sooner tetminated or extended, in whole or

in part, as set forth herein.

3. Safekeeping and Maintenance: Tlie City shall exercise due care for the safekeeping
of the Sculpture, and has the right to inspect said Sculpture prior to acceptance. The City shall pay

for normal maintenance of the Sculpture, and for any costs associated with moving, transpofting,

relocating and/or installing the Sculpture for purposes of use by the City.

4. Indemnification: Palomino agrees to indemnifu and hold harmless the City, its

officials, employees, volunteers, and agents (collectively, the "City Indemnified Parties"), from
and against any and all claims, liabilities, damages or losses arising out of or related this
Agreement, including but not limited to claims arising out of the "California Art Preservation

Act", as set forth in Califomia Civil Code Section 987 et seq., and from any and all claims for
damages arising out of the transportation to and installation of the Sculpture in and at the display
location.

5. Ownership: Palomino hereby represents and warrants that Palomino is the legal

owner of the Sculpture. Legal ownership to the Sculpture is, and shall at all times, remain in the

name of Palomino. The Sculpture shall not be transferred or delivered by the City to any persons

I

BAILMENT AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN THE 

CITY OF SELMA AND 
ERNESTO PALOMINO 

This Bailment Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into this day of 
January, 2019, ("Effective Date") by and between the City of Selma, a California municipal 
corporation ("City") and Ernesto Palomino, an individual ("Palomino"). The City and 
Palomino are hereinafter referred to as the "Parties", and individually as "Party". 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Palomino is the owner of a bronze sculpture commonly known as the 
Coatlicue, and since 2016, Palomino has loaned the sculpture to the City for exhibit at Lincoln 
Park, on the comer of McCall and Rose Avenue; and 

WHEREAS, the City and Palomino desire to formalize the loan of the public art to the 
City through the provisions ofthis Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions 
herein contained, City and Palomino agree as follows: 

1. Bailment of Proper·ty: Palomino hereby bails a bronze sculpture, commonly known 
as the Coatlicue ("Sculpture"), for the exclusive use of the City. A photograph of the Sculpture 
is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and incorporated herein by reference. 

2. Term of Bailment: The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of three (3) 
years, commencing upon the Effective Date, unless sooner terminated or extended, in whole or 
in part, as set forth herein. 

3. Safekeeping and Maintenance: The City shall exercise due care for the safekeeping 
of the Sculpture, and has the right to inspect said Sculpture prior to acceptance. The City shall pay 
for normal maintenance of the Sculpture, and for any costs associated with moving, transporting, 
relocating and/or installing the Sculpture for purposes of use by the City. 

4. Indemnification: Palomino agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City, its 
officials, employees, volunteers, and agents (collectively, the "City Indemnified Parties"), from 
and against any and all claims, liabilities, damages or losses arising out of or related this 
Agreement, including but not limited to claims arising out of the "California Art Preservation 
Act", as set forth in California Civil Code Section 987 et seq., and from any and all claims for 
damages arising out ofthe transportation to and installation of the Sculpture in and at the display 
location. 

5. Owner 'hip: Palomino hereby represents and warrants that Palomino is the legal 
owner ofthe Sculpture. Legal ownership to the Sculpture is, and shall at all times, remain in the 
name of Palomino. The Sculpture shall not be transferred or delivered by the City to any persons 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 20



other than the City without Palomino's prior written consent

Palomino agrees that this Agreement shall be binding on any heirs, beneficiaries or successors

in interest of Palomino, and that any sale, transfer or conveyance of Palomino's ownership
interest in the Sculpture shall be subject to the continuing terms and conditions of this agreement.
Palomino agrees to notify the City, in writing, of any change or transfer in ownership in the
Sculpture within 30 days of said transfer or change.

6. Cost: Except as otherwise set forth in this Agreement, City's use of the Sculpture
shall be at no cost to the City.

7. Use of Sculpture: The Sculpture will be placed on display at a public location in the
City, and will be used for no other purpose.

8. Risk of Loss: Palomino shall assume all risks of loss to the Sculpture until the
Sculpture is returned to Palomino. The City is not responsible for any damage to the Sculpture,
including, but not limited to, vandalism, theft, acts of god, ordinary wear and tear, gradual
deterioration, graffiti, repairs made by the City, or transportation and/or relocation damage. The
City is not responsible for providing any insurance for the Sculpture.

9. Display Location: The City, at its sole and absolute discretion shall determine the
location of display for the Sculpture. All costs and expenses incurred as a result of any relocation
of the Sculpture shall be bome by the City.

10. Damage/Repair: In the event the City detennines that the Sculpture is damaged,
or that repair of the Sculpture is necessary, City shall promptly notify Palomino of the
damage/need for repair. Thereafter, Palomino may either repair and restore the Sculpture, or
terminate this Agreement and retake possession of the Sculpture.

1 1. Safety Issues: In the event City determines during the term of this Agreement, that
the Sculpture presents any safety hazards, or is an unsafe attractive nuisance, the City may install
safety measures in, on, or around the Sculpture, to mitigate the hazards and/or nuisance, or
terminate this Agreement and retum the Sculpture to Palomino.

12. Termination: Either Party may terminate this Agreement by giving 30 calendar days
advance written notice to the other Party. Upon termination of this Agreement, City shall
immediately return the Sculpture to Palomino. Unless otherwise agreed by the City, in writing, upon
tennination of this Agreement, all costs associated with retuming the Sculpture to Palomino, shall be
bomebyPalomino.

13. Amendments: No variation, modification, change, or amendment to this
Agreement shall be binding upon any Party unless such variation, modification, change, or
amendment is in writing and duly authorized and executed by all parties. This Agreement shall
not be amended or modified by oral agreements or understandings among the Parties or by any
acts or conduct ofthe Parties.

14. Notices: All notices or demands required or permitted to be given or made under
this Agrcement shall bc in writing and shall bc hand delivered with signed receipt or mailcd by
first-class registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the parties as identified

2

other than the City without Palomino's prior written consent. 

Palomino agrees that this Agreement shall be binding on any heirs, beneficiaries or successors 
in interest of Palomino, and that any sale, transfer or conveyance of Palomino's ownership 
interest in the Sculpture shall be subject to the continuing terms and conditions of this agreement. 
Palomino agrees to notify the City, in writing, of any change or transfer in ownership in the 
Sculpture within 30 days of said transfer or change. 

6. Cost: Except as otherwise set forth in this Agreement, City's use of the Sculpture 
shall be at no cost to the City. 

7. Use of Sculpture: The Sculpture will be placed on display at a public location in the 
City, and will be used for no other purpose. 

8. Risk of Loss: Palomino shall assume all risks of loss to the Sculpture until the 
Sculpture is returned to Palomino. The City is not responsible for any damage to the Sculpture, 
including, but not limited to, vandalism, theft, acts of god, ordinary wear and tear, gradual 
deterioration, graffiti, repairs made by the City, or transportation and/or relocation damage. The 
City is not responsible for providing any insurance for the Sculpture. 

9. Display Location: The City, at its sole and absolute discretion shall determine the 
location of display for the Sculpture. All costs and expenses incurred as a result of any relocation 
of the Sculpture shall be borne by the City. 

10. Damage/Repair: In the event the City detennines that the Sculpture is damaged, 
or that repair of the Sculpture is necessary, City shall promptly notify Palomino of the 
damage/need for repair. Thereafter, Palomino may either repair and restore the Sculpture, or 
terminate this Agreement and retake possession of the Sculpture. 

11. Safety Issues: In the event City determines during the term ofthis Agreement, that 
the Sculpture presents any safety hazards, or is an unsafe attractive nuisance, the City may install 
safety measures in, on, or around the Sculpture, to mitigate the hazards and/or nuisance, or 
terminate this Agreement and return the Sculpture to Palomino. 

12. Termination: Either Party may tenninate this Agreement by giving 30 calendar days 
advance written notice to the other Party. Upon termination of this Agreement, City shall 
immediately return the Sculpture to Palomino. Unless otherwise agreed by the City, in writing, upon 
tennination of this Agreement, all costs associated with returning the Sculpture to Palomino, shall be 
borne by Palomino. 

13. Amendments: No variation, modification, change, or amendment to this 
Agreement shall be binding upon any Party unless such variation, modification, change, or 
amendment is in writing and duly authorized and executed by all parties. This Agreement shall 
not be amended or modified by oral agreements or understandings among the Parties or by any 
acts or conduct of the Parties. 

14. Notices: All notices or demands required or permitted to be given or made under 
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered with signed receipt or mailed by 
first-class registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the parties as identified 

2 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 21



below. Addresses and persons to be notihed may be changed by either party by giving ten (10)

calendar days prior written notice thereof to the other pafiy.

City of Selma
Attn: City Manager
1710 Tucker Street
Selma, C^93662

Ernesto Palomino
INSERT CONTACT INFORMATION

15. Independent Contractor: This Agreement is by and between the City and

Palomino and is not intended, and shall not be construed, to create the relationship of agent,

selant, employee, partnership, joint venture, or association, as between the City and Palomino.
The employees and agents of one Party shall not be construed to be ernployees and agents of the

other Party.

16. Governing Law. Jurisdiction. and Venue: This Agreement shall be governed by,
and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of California. The City agrees and

consents to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of California for all purposes

regarding this Agreement and further agrees and consents that venue of any action brought
hereunder shall be exclusively in the County of Fresno.

17 . Validity and Waiver: If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of this Agreement and the application
of such provision to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. No waiver by
City of any breach of any provision of this Agteement shall constitute a waiver of any other
breach or of such provision. Failure of City to enforce at any time, or from time to time, any
provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver thereof. The rights and remedies

set forth in this section shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies
provided by law or under this Agreement.

18. Assisnment: A Party shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties under this
Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other Party, and any

attempted assignment or delegation without such consent shall be null and void.

19. Authorization Warranty: The Parties represent and warrant that the person

executing this Agreement on behalf of the respective Party is an authorized agent who has actual

authority to bind the Party to each and every term, condition, and obligation of this Agreement
and that all requirements of the respective Parly have been fulfilled to provide such actual

authority.

20. Integrated Asreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the

Parties, and no representations or promises have been made that are not fully set forth herein. The
Parlies understand and agree that no modifications of this Agreement will be binding unless such

rnodification is in writing, duly acceptsd, and executed by both Parties pursuant to Section 13 of
this Agreement.

(SIGNATURES ON FOLLO\ryING PAGE)

.J

below. Addresses and persons to be notified may be changed by either party by giving ten (l0) 
calendar days prior written notice thereof to the other patty. 

City of Selma 
Attn: City Manager 
1710 Tucker Street 
Selma, CA 93662 

Emesto Palomino 
INSERT CONTACT INFORMATION 

15. Independent Contractor: This Agreement is by and between the City and 
Palomino and is not intended, and shall not be construed, to create the relationship of agent, 
servant, employee, partnership, joint venture, or association, as between the City and Palomino. 
The employees and agents of one Party shall not be construed to be employees and agents ofthe 
other Party. 

16. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue: This Agreement shall be governed by, 
and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of California. The City agrees and 
consents to the exclusive jurisdiction of the cOUlis of the State of California for all purposes 
regarding this Agreement and further agrees and consents that venue of any action brought 
hereunder shall be exclusively in the County of Fresno. 

17. Validity and Waiver: If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof 
to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder ofthis Agreement and the application 
of such provision to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. No waiver by 
City of any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of any other 
breach or of such provision. Failure of City to enforce at any time, or from time to time, any 
provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver thereof. The rights and remedies 
set forth in this section shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies 
provided by law or under this Agreement. 

18. Assignment: A Party shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties under this 
Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other Party, and any 
attempted assignment or delegation without such consent shall be null and void. 

19. Authorization Warranty: The Parties represent and warrant that the person 
executing this Agreement on behalf of the respective Party is an authorized agent who has actual 
authority to bind the Party to each and every term, condition, and obligation of this Agreement 
and that all requirements of the respective Party have been fulfilled to provide such actual 
authority. 

20. Integrated Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the 
Parties, and no representations or promises have been made that are not fully set forth herein. The 
Parties understand and agree that no modifications of this Agreement will be binding unless such 
modification is in writing, duly accepted, and executed by both Parties pursuant to Section 13 of 
this Agreement. 

(SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE) 

3 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 22



IN WITNESS WHEREOR the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the

Effective Date.

"CITY" "PALOMINO"

{
By: By:

Scott Robertson, Mayor Ernesto Palomino, an individual

By:
Reyna Rivera, City Clerk

By:
Bianca Sparks Rojas, City Attorney

4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the 
Effective Date. 

"CITY" 

By: ______________________ _ 
Scott Robertson, Mayor 

By: ________________________ __ 

Reyna Rivera, City Clerk 

By: ________________________ _ 

Bianca Sparks Rojas, City Attorney 

4 

"PALOMINO" 

(-. .~ u:; Y' - (' 
By:_~ ______________ V __ d // __ ~ __ _ 

Ernesto Palomino, an individual 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 23



Contract Agreement
Ernesto Palomino and City of Selma

t. The bronze sculpture, "Coatlicue"
will be loaned for exhibit to the City of Selma for a minimum of (3) three years. This
contract will be revisited in January 2019, and a possible extension will be discussed.
This loan does not imply ownership, but the City of Selma will assume responsibility for
its maintenance during its exhibition. The City of Selma does not provide any insurance
coverage on the sculpture. If, at the end of this contract the sculpture'is to be exhibited
at another site, the City of Selma will help facilitate the move,

2. If the owner and artist, Ernesto

Palomino, is not physically or mentally able to make a decision regarding the future of
the sculpture in January 2019, the decision will be made by a legally designated
representative with power of attorney or in trust.

Ernesto Palomino Date

City of Selma - City Manager

Name S Dur" 
y'+/zalê

Contract Agreement 
Ernesto Palomino and City of Selma 

1. The bronze sculpture, "Coatlicue" 
will be loaned for exhibit to the City of Selma for a minimum of (3) three years. This 
contract will be revisited in January, 2019, and a possible extension will be discussed. 
This loan does not imply ownership, but the City of Selma will assume responsibility for 
its maintenance during its exhibition. The City of Selma does not provide any insurance 
coverage on the sculpture. If, at the end of this contract the sculpture'is to be exhibited 
at another site, the City of Selma will help facilitate the move. 

2. If the owner and artist, Ernesto 
Palomino, is not physically or mentally able to make a decision regarding the future of 
the sculpture in January, 2019, the decision will be made by a legally designated 
representative with power of attorney or in trust. 

.... 

Ernesto Palomino~~~~+;---v-_-=.1.lt...ll--=-=--=-- Date c7A ~ 5 /) If:, 

City of Selma - City Manager 

Name Kew~ 6"'1-GlyM,- Signature ~"r Date ~;Zt'lp 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 24



Amended staffreport

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING:

October 5,2015

ITEM NO:

SUBJECT: Consideration and necessary action on Sculpture placement (Rose and
McCall) and Sculpture donation and placement (downtown parking lot).

DISCUSSION: At the September 2I,2015 Council meeting, it was the consensus of
Council to approve the placement of a bronze sculpture on City property-Tucker Street
Pocket Park. That sculpture is on loan from Fresno State Professor Emeritus Ernesto
Palomino (Artist/Owner) for a period of three years commencing in January 2016 thru
January 2019. After further review of the Tucker Pocket Park location the recommended
location is for placement on the comer of Rose and McCall Avenues.

Staffhas received a second sculpture request from Scott and Rose Robertson for placement
of a sculpture on City property. This sculpture would be donated not loaned. The
Sculpture is attached with a sample rendering of the location, as well as a site map.
Proceeds from the Arts Foundation Tejano Concert will be used to fund LED lighting of the
sculpfure.

Staffis requesting approval for the recommended location change of the loaned art
sculpture, and acceptance of donated sculpture and location.

Amended staff report 

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 

October 5,2015 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: Consideration and necessary action on Sculpture placement (Rose and 
McCall) and Sculpture donation and placement (downtown parking lot). 

DISCUSSION: At the September 21,2015 Council meeting, it was the consensus of 
Council to approve the placement of a bronze sculpture on City property-Tucker Street 
Pocket Park. That sculpture is on loan from Fresno State Professor Emeritus Emesto 
Palomino (Artist/Owner) for a period of three years commencing in January 2016 thru 
January 2019. After further review of the Tucker Pocket Park location the recommended 
location is for placement on the comer of Rose and McCall Avenues. 

Staffhas received a second sculpture request from Scott and Rose Robertson for placement 
of a sculpture on City property. This sculpture would be donated not loaned. The 
Sculpture is attached with a sample rendering of the location, as well as a site map. 
Proceeds from the Arts Foundation Tejano Concert will be used to fund LED lighting of the 
sculpture. 

Staff is requesting approval for the recommended location change of the loaned art 
sculpture, and acceptance of donated sculpture and location. 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 25



Amended stafreport

RECOMMEITIDATION: Accept recommendation of location change for loaned
sculpture from Emesto Palomino and accept donation and approve placement of sculpture
from Scoff and Rose Robertson.

Ken Grey, City Manager Date

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased in box
below)

BUDGET IMPACT : (Enter amount this
non-budgeted item will impact thís years'budget
in bor below - if badgeted, enter NONE),

Stafftime
Cement Base
PGE Cost

None

FUNDING: (Enter thefunding sourcefor thís
ítem ín bor below - iffund exísts, enter the balønce
in the fund),

ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amoant
thøt will need to be budgeted each yeør in bor
below - if one-tíme cost, enter NONE)

Funding Source
General Fund

Fund Balance

PGE Cost

We and
Ken Grey, City Manager Steve Yribarren, Financial Consultant

do hereby agree that thefundingþr the above is conect and that enoughfunds exist to coyer the

etcpenditure.

Amended staff report 

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased in box BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this 
below) non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget 

in box below - ifbudgeted, enter NONE}. 

Staff time None 
Cement Base 
PGE Cost 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Entertheamount 
item in box below - iffund exists, enter the balance that will need to be budgeted each year in box 
in the fund). below - if one-time cost, enter NONE}. 

Funding Source: PGE Cost 
General Fund 

Fund Balance: 

RECOM:MENDATION: Accept recommendation oflocation change for loaned 
sculpture from Emesto Palomino and accept donation and approve placement of sculpture 
from Scott and Rose Robertson. 

Ken Grey, City Manager Date 

We ______ _________ and _______________ _ 
Ken Grey, City Manager Steve Yribarren, Financial Consultant 

do hereby agree that the funding for the above is correct and that enough funds exist to cover the 

expenditure. 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 26



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING:

Janvary 22,2019

ITEM NO:

SUBJECT:

Consider of a Resolution accepting pedestrian easements as shown on
Parcel Map No. 2017-22, for the property located at3165 S. Highland
Ave, Selma, CA,93662, APN: 348-192-065.

DISCUSSION: On or about on October,23,2017 , theKazarian Parcel Map was
approved by the Planning Commission with a pedestrian right of way dedication on the
map for ADA pu{poses. Normally Final Parcel Maps do not require Council approval.
However, since this map has dedication, pursuant to Section 1806 of the Streets and
Highways Code, ttre City Council has to accept the dedication on the map on behalf of the
general public.

Staffhas reviewed this map and found it to be consistent with the approved Tentative Parcel
Map.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the resolution accepting the dedication of pedestrian
easements on behalf of the general public.

4 -T>-l
, /,uf,q

J - City Engineer

Teresa Gallavan, City Manager

Date

l*lS-¡q
Date

1

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 

January 22,2019 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: 

Consider of a Resolution accepting pedestrian easements as shown on 
Parcel Map No. 2017-22, for the property located at 3165 S. Highland 
Ave, Selma, CA, 93662, APN: 348-192-06S. 

DISCUSSION: On or about on October, 23, 2017, the Kazarian Parcel Map was 
approved by the Planning Commission with a pedestrian right of way dedication on the 
map for ADA purposes. Normally Final Parcel Maps do not require Council approval. 
However, since this map has dedication, pursuant to Section 1806 of the Streets and 
Highways Code, the City Council has to accept the dedication on the map on behalf of the 
general public. 

Staff has reviewed this map and found it to be consistent with the approved Tentative Parcel 
Map. 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the resolution accepting the dedication of pedestrian 
easements on behalf of the general public. 

Josep~ City Engineer 

~~ 
Date 

{-IS -Iq 
Teresa Gallavan, City Manager Date 

1 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 27

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.d.

reynar
Typewritten Text



RESOLUTION NO. 2019 _ R

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COI.]NCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA,
cAlrronrvla, ACCEPTTNG PEDESTRTAN EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON
PARCEL MAP NO. 2O17.22FOß.THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3165 S.

Highland Ave, Selma, CA,r 93662, APN: 348-192-065

WIIEREAS, the City of Selma Planning Commission approved Tentative
Parcel Map No. 20L7-22 on October, 23,2017 , for the property located at 3165 S.

Highland Ave, Selma, CA, 93662, APN: 348-192-065; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has determined that certain conditions be
placed upon the map to meet current ADA standards, which includes the dedication
of pedestrian easements for public use; and

WHEREAS, the owner(s) have provided a deposit in lieu of consffucting said
improvements and offered for dedication pedestrian easements on said Parcel map;
and

WHEREAS, the acceptance of the pedestrian easements described above is
necessary and required for recordation of the Parcel Map

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CrTY COUNCIL OF THE CrTY OF SELMA
HEREBY FINDS, DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

by reference
The above recitals are ffue and correct and are incorporated herein

Section 2. The City council hereby accepts the Pedestrian Easements as shown on
Parcels "A" artd "B" of Parcel Map No. 2017-22, attachedhereto and incorporated
herein by reference, on behalf of the City, and directs that the City Clerk record said
Parcel Map and a copy of this Resolution with the Ofüce of the Fresno County
Recorder.

Section 3. Severabiliqv. The provisions of this Resolution are severable and if
any provision, clause, sentence, word or paft thereof is held rllegal, invalid,
unconstitutional, or inapplicable to any person or circumstances, such illegality,
invalidity, unconstitutionality, or inapplicability shall not affect or impair any of
the remaining provisions, clauses, sentences, sections, words or parts thereof of
the Resolution or their applicability to other persons or circumstances.

Section 4. Effective Date. That the City Clerk shall certifu to the adoption of
this Resolution and that the same shall be in full force and effect.

RESOLUTION NO. 2019- _ R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA, 
CALIFORNIA, ACCEPTING PEDESTRIAN EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON 
PARCEL MAP NO. 2017-22 FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3165 S. 
Highland Ave, Selma, CA, 93662, APN: 348-192-06S 

WHEREAS, the City of Selma Planning Commission approved Tentative 
Parcel Map No. 2017-22 on October, 23, 2017, for the property located at 3165 S. 
Highland Ave, Selma, CA, 93662, APN: 348-l92-06S; and 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has determined that certain conditions be 
placed upon the map to meet current ADA standards, which includes the dedication 
of pedestrian easements for public use; and 

WHEREAS, the owner(s) have provided a deposit in lieu of constructing said 
improvements and offered for dedication pedestrian easements on said Parcel map; 
and 

WHEREAS, the acceptance of the pedestrian easements described above is 
necessary and required for recordation of the Parcel Map 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
HEREBY FINDS, DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
by reference. 

The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein 

Section 2. The City council hereby accepts the Pedestrian Easements as shown on 
Parcels "A" and "B" of Parcel Map No. 2017-22, attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference, on behalf ofthe City, and directs that the City Clerk record said 
Parcel Map and a copy of this Resolution with the Office ofthe Fresno County 
Recorder. 

Section 3. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are severable and if 
any provision, clause, sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal, invalid, 
unconstitutional, or inapplicable to any person or circumstances, such illegality, 
invalidity, unconstitutionality, or inapplicability shall not affect or impair any of 
the remaining provisions, clauses, sentences, sections, words or parts thereof of 
the Resolution or their applicability to other persons or circumstances. 

Section 4. Effective Date. That the City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of 
this Resolution and that the same shall be in full force and effect. 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 28



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City
Council of the City of Selma on this 22d day of January 20L9 by the following
rol1callvote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSENT:

ATTEST

COUNCILMEMBERS:
COUNCILMEMBERS:
COUNCILMEMBERS:
COUNCILMEMBERS:

Scott Robertson, Mayor

Reyna Rivera, City Clerk

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City 
Council of the City of Selma on this 22nd day of January 2019 by the following 
roll call vote: 

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Reyna Rivera, City Clerk 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 29



RECORD TITLE IN'IEREST SÍA'IEMENT:

lr;aR¡5r
coNslNt

or tnt sraÌE 0a cadfmNtÀ

l

PARCTL MAP No. 2017-22
IN IHE CITY OF SELMA, COUNTY OF FRESNO. STAÌE OF CALIFORNIA

CONSISNNG OF TWO SHEETS

SHEET ONE OF TWO SHEETS

FP'NÂRÉD IOR

RALPH KAZARIAN rB¿ clÌ. ðr sLúa. 5ù naR!8Y
SIAE I¡AT I BAIT 

'XÀ'JN'¡ 
ü¡5 VAÊ ATÐ ¡ilT PÄRC!! MÁP $CM !'R'S

1! SU8$AÑÍAIIY B' SÀMT ÀS Ìf ÀPPTÀR'' S HF EÑIÁÍ¡VF üÀP AlD

suBo¡vis¡cñ M# Àîr añl ioaÂL m9lNÁNces aipiicaaia A: Íra Ììilê c,
ÀPPROVÂI Oi iHÉ {NiÂT[ MÁP CÂ\T B€€Ñ çOIPLIEO W:-il]

SURVÊYOR'S STATEMENT:

CITY ENGINEER,S STATEM€NT:

R. TT. GREENWOOD ASSOCIATES, INC.
CiV¡L ENGINÊÊRING _ LAND SURVEYING

û tt\n) t6È t31

/7-U-J

lW

I €RX|Y UNCCR Þ'NALTY S PÊfi&FY lND€Ê
IB¡: ÌX€ FüfgINC PAIÁM^PN IS TR!Ú ÀID

{LAL pROptRrY 

'ñ 
íHt ailY ø StMÀ, ¿ouril ü rRe90, 57Á[ Cr CAL¡füNiÀ llscklBllì aS iq!0w5

2ÀÈati 2 AS SllO6 d iOT LiNa ærJSfrtñT N0 2æ4-001i. AS tvlD[Ncao Bt DoCIMENÌ RiCoRli! tlAr 26, 2@¿ Á! iNSiRlMtNi r0
2@4-01i66?i tF frtatar Rtcdos. BrING ùma ÞÀRncur4çrr otscÊlðfD as tdlows:

a@Mtrc¡ñ6 Àì fta S&iHiASl COçNú OÍ SÀ¡O SCION J6i iPLNq NOR'H ¡C"J94'" lasl, ¡:ùC n¿ LASI llNt S SAl! S{Clh S
Â OISÌÂNCE CF 105Ì 5? Ftli rilfNc¿ Al R:crl ANùis ]C iB¿ lÀSÌ L¡NE Oa gC¡oN J6, N@lf 89'20 ì9' fsr, Á olsrÀÑCE ø 53 C0
ii€r To Á PorNl d rHa Æsr Rlcil or-*aY Llñ¿ ø fl$LÂNt a4N!a sAlo PclNl Åi9 ÈtlN6 aE iRli PclNr ü aEc¡NÑlÑc.
tilñCf ¡r S6 ?Í IùL.oSNC SEWN i7) CCIRSS

r) o¿ÞaRllNC SAfo MSr F¡&t-oF-wÂY ilñE, Næt ¿s'20i9'úSi a D¡SrÂñ$ ü !:lJ9 ÍElìi rHeNC{

2) sourn æ'J9'4i'ÉSl. ¡ ûlSlaNCÊ 6 261.99 tÉ¿-r iHtNc!
l) Srl: &"1041' ÉÅ5Ì. À oilrÁNca 0a l:-1 08 ÊlIr fr¡NCâ
¿)NOÊÌH89'3¡il"ÉÁSÌ,ÅOtSiaNC[ú?O.OCrlrrÞlrEBl6lNñlNCøÂNfr-rÀN6:C!RW,0fi4Â4Ñ0RrH{tiS'tRLY, iÀvlNoÁ
îÅDIUS o¡ 29.50 rÊt]. aND FROM #iCH POI{] Â nÀDIAL ililË 8EÅñS NGIH 05'5ì 25' lasir IH¿NCL

s) NoîTHERLY, t$a SÀ¡0 aURÉ:, ûRæ+ Á CÊñIRA! ÂNCU tr 8¡55?C", ÀN Â?C D¡SraNCf f 4¡.21 ¡ü1, f¡frCt
6) NOR'Ë 89"4a'OO' fsr, a 

'tSÌÄñG 
Oi 9.59 FÊÍi 

'C 
À PolNr S irÊ qSieRiY RI#Ì-ü W¡Y,.lNt tr ¡i6rn.AN0 AfNla rrrNaa

/) ÅroNc srlì wiSì RlcHi-oi-waY ilNÉ, ñfftts 00594i" aÀsl. c i¡slsc¿ s 2554J fÉlr :Ù :re rilL PolNi ts[GlNNlNG

CTTY LAND SURVEYOR,S STA'IEMENT:

i nEiÉaY sf{û û¡r: HAw:xaMlNEc rfls u¡¡ aND frat i 
^t 

s¡ilsl[o
r¡ar Êt5 M^P rs tcrNÌcÀfY cæÂ8c1.

ioscP! ¡. ÐlcctÎ, qa! 71s73

ffiÊãænãrsì"

CITY CLERK,S STAIEMENT:

RECORDER,S STAlEMENI:

NOTARY ACKNO\ILE¡GSENÌ

,,*,u ., Fr¿+vt > -* ,

ùuo-4¿e ?rlø
\o-, ADOPEO----¡¡pR0!40
ANÐ ACCE?ED O BÉHAIÊ 6 ÈÊ ÞUAL¡C ALL ÉgM€N6 OÊFER'O Tæ

puaiia usa iN afrroRüiÌ wtlF }i ERMS s w cffEi

¡ ñoÌ¡RY ÞUBLla îtÈSs{lLY

sio PRo!€, rc r! oñ rHL 3Àsl5.r s^trs!Àciur.vrrlNcl rÙ Ê! r¡t ,!isN(s)
#0s ñÁúe(s) is/ÆL lsscR¡B.D io rÊr Ûr¡fiñ rNs'RU&Élr 4ND Àc(NÐùlDst io
üi ÈÀ' HÉ./sBr/BrY lxtørEÐ rNr saui rN -rsl8¿Flrit¡R ¡ur|srzro
.aFAC;r{jEs) aNo rH¡' FY |islHFR/ftEre ss¡ruRa(si I frr lNsnlMLNr rqt
pERsor(s).0? -.:i aNiì:l lPd *HAiF oF &rcF Ì3t PaRsoN(s) aùrlÐ, txLclrú rÈr

I CAN'I !NO'R PLÑALJY OI PûgIHY UN¿I{-:Þ:c.€, ri ?L- Á\0 crE(' 
)'niìJî",th-^å //hà?/tiìiv_ . 

"_.{i"_7_,zl41ol+_ tuY,o
uY CeMlsSlcN EXPIR€S co,lñlY $

THIS PROPERTY 15 SUBJECT 10 ÏHE FOLLOWING:
I ÅN aas[StNr lffi Â olld aND lñcltaNfar PURPoSIS lN tHÊ o@MrNr ûacsDtD lN EæA ?& oF oÊLts. PAo¿ ?5!.

? Añ ragúaNr FG otrcf ÁNo :NalDENlAL ?uRPoss ¡ñ rÉ ÐodMENt REcmDiD æfoÊ€R N, 1904 IN AOd JJt S D(ÊoS, paôt rô

J ria FAci fr¡r a¿ .ÀN0 iiES H¡HiN tit 80üN0AR1[S ü Ì4 StiM¡ C*MtNIll RÊÐeWL@MiNl PRoJÊC] AiÊÀ. AS D¡SCLoSEÐ 8Y aC loCJMeNl
R€C*4C lLy ii, 1934 ÁS iNsleuil$Ì ñ0. 8G/Z& ø SirCtAL RÊC@oS

4 ÊE EIilS ANÙ ?fto!1SJOÑS CON¡AINÉþ IN lHÊ DOOUVSNI ENI]Iú' "MEMNANÐUM F AG[IMÊÑ1" ÊTCOROEO S'PR8ER 09. 2@? AS INSftIMENT IO
?OO2-0i54849 OF OFrrciar RtCcRDs OoCuMaNr(s) DeciÂilNc MoD!¡CÀndS r4ñ€oÊ ñaaoRoi_â ¡JNt 05, ?@¡ À5 ¡NSaUùfti NÔ 2003-0i27rt5 0F

oFFtcÌai îEcoRcs
5 f;IùS AN¡ PROIIS]CNS OI AN UNRICOÂÐTO LlAg !ÂI¿Û $PIIilBÊR 2i 2@1, ÊY ÁND 3ET@N Â;LP6 (ÁZAR¡AN. JR, OONÂLD M. SR¡MÌÀN. UONÊi V

SERIIIAN, laúÐ M. SRIMIAN, VÁRLOñ t. StR¡{lAN, ,ANIEL L SR¡M¡ÁN, ÀNÐ E$lE Á. MoRcañ, À: INÀNIS :Ñ CWßd Ðo:NC SUs]NESS À9 r & S

tNÉstuENrs Ás Éssoc ANo cRoa cÀslu ôÌ afipÁNy ilc, a DÊuÍaRÊ LtrtiÉo L¡^SlLtlY CoMPANY as its$Ê, As Ð¡scLoso BY À |1[M0R¡N0!M oi
riA* aôR€EMENf RÈCfroED No\€MæÊ !2,2C02 aS lNSnlM€Nr N0.200t 020221Û ø orFiclÂ! iiaoRls

d rn! *rÈa¡ s a DÊÊD ÊxËclrô By Dilalo v, sRtMiÀN 8y oavtD v. sÉRJrla!, Fls ¡il$NËìlrNlÁor r0 0oa!0 M. stRlMls aN0 8484À !
SÉRtMtaN, i!$ÅND ANo w¡aa, qS coMMUN¡a ÊRæaâl WFts ¡i6rl Cr SURVIVoRSH¡P RacüæÐ DLCEÙAÈR 01. 2014 ÀS lñSnUMlNr N0. ?c14 01J5!s2
0F cifictÀL REcoRts

,. ltRùs ANi pRóVISjOñS ót Ar UNRICOi0ED rtA$ tA[D lAÂCÉ 27, ?015,3Y ÁN0 B[l[ItN rÊfsNo ùSa !¡MltrÐ PARNIRSilÌP, ¡ CAüfSNlÁ L¡Ílf!
pÁlilEñsrtp Þ/9/Â !¿RtzcN MRtLasS as ].Êssm aNt Ala vdo¡a.Lc, a D¿uwÁHt iirirLD Li¡SlLliY acMPA{Y Às LaSsEL, Às olsalc*D 8Y À

ñ,eMoR¡Nouu ü L[agt RtaoRtai apR¡i li 201; as ÌNsiRlMtNÌ No. 2017-00¿4826-00 0r oiFic¡Åi RlcoRDs

NOTARY ÂCKNOWDGMENT NOTARY ÁCKNÔIEDdENÍ:

iENA RI€FA, CIÌ CúRK OÁT

itlto ¡His _ DÀY

lñ Bcq 0¡ PARCÉL úaPs. ar rÁct(s }a Rriùesr &

F. ü GitEñr&Ô as$cÌÅE1 iNc.

rR¿SñO ColNrY kFC*O!

FîFSÑO CDINñ RÉCúÐÊR

aY: _iiruw a@NrY RFCæ*R

Â NOIAFY Plsi:C OÂ OfilR OMICER COMPÉ7iNG *I! CEFÌ¡'ÌCÀÉ {RliI'S ONLY BE
iD€Niift tr rBE tNDrtrDlaL S0 SISED Bt oCClMfñi rC K¡Ci BrS fRllFÌCÀt lS

1!E riurÉiuLN€ss. iccuRÀlY. ü lAl.lclrY 0F fHAi occlsaNr

{ ñor*t PleLJc f oßER eFncm ccúPfiño r'ds ca¡FIcaE wR¡rras oNLY ta
oi\iin 0r IiE ¡ño¡Vl¡!Ái #C SIñ80 rti- DoC!!ENT rO ffiICa Ii¡S €RT¡FICÁñ lS
\riÀcÊtt, ÀND No: rHf 1RiltdF!r.{us5, Ác@RAaY, 0l vÀLMlY # rHAl cÐcEñr

À NOfARy PUEltC * OFER ù-IÉR COüPGÌ¡IC r¡ts €FnÉlCÀfi Wllrlis CNLì Ìlla
¡D:ñilû 0a na lNolfolaL. Mô slôaa }a DælvENr Îc ffiIcH rBÌs mlrrlcaÉ Is
Àrracrtû, aNo NoÌ ftf m!*FuLrÊss, aatuRÀcY, Òe !^LlcllY tr iHÀr oocÙM€Nl.

À roTÁiy Puauc 0R cliaÂ tritc[i asPLi¡NG tls lÊr¡F]cAtÉ €R!t:€s oNir tÞL
tôaNlt s frt INDÌqDUAL MC 5rùt0 ßE r@UU(ñr l0 rfrcH lHrs c:ÂiìFÌcÁÌF rs
afiÂãLD, 

^N0 
Nor rþl n!rr;!|NFss, ÀccJRÀcY, æ qllDln o¡ iBÂl ooalMaNr

3L43 ll?

NOIARY AtrNOWDilENÌJ

C'RIItsI !!D¡R ÊENETI CT PERJURY UNOIR
BAT B¿ tsfr¿æ1N6 ÞÀR¡frÂPI 15 IRII AÑD

llavwi¿J bruq'
'.*rY,¡ì,,¡ryo
-"1;:ä;;"

ttlrlott¿ Jà,as,
iiúE? --
ol+,lzon

"ü,;;;iW
"å1"1"-

å4?ilr)n""Wro

ÑOTARY ACKNOIED&RT:

å.r,!5âñ Þ$Ul;fs.

aqgß,FÅ ao. >Drt

a)rã+qp

ffie

-r^,r ù .ÁrtirpNr¡
,, ," ,," fraÞaþ

,. Qþb__?þ_e E __ :L,oÞ! {r, WUg!.ù"^t-
. ,,... -:;.-","'",--. *,u Bq.vtzaT *'tn/:b1

srÀiL ù c{*fiNrô
..,',,, 

", Frery"

,. &hly4ttbtg 
"r,ur-r. 

@û4L!rW
Á ro. Ài. p. õ,,(.,rkcor¡.,. ì/,.¡r¿o J"fu fuÞ,fu11y+l

'a¿0-CÁLlioR\lA\ )

,,^^,, * \+6{þ
6 0q'06É*-ot. À0\x ''*' "' 

g!s{_ù-_l!*uLÍ¿ 
.

...""; ,."".., RÀLQ$ (AzARlÀñ

&o pRowr ro r¿ oñ iÊa aÀsrs æ sÂüsFAcroñÌ EuoÊñcÊ r0 sE rhE ERsoN(rj
ROSC ñÀMalS) ¡S/ÀRr !BSærÊ€D rO rr[ fi¡ri\ rilsnuMÊNr Nc aftrowacED T0
M: ãÀr Hal*a//B[Y axÉcuteo nc sÀMt !N rls/|ERlÌrE:R 

^!riæ¡¡[Dc^parrf(rrs). ilD ûa1 sv frs/HÊR/frE¡R slÕNÀrùRc(s) s ß¡ rNsmLMÊNi Û!
pafsù(s), s rNE E\rrly rÞN aên{a c. MÌe È¿ PeÊso\ls) ÅctÐ, ÊtEclEc na

ffiþ ÈRO@ rO M€ h ÊE 3ÂSrS OF SÁrISFÀCrORv rviDiñÈ ÌO A¿ rB¿ P€fiSfr(s)
#cst ñME(s) rslÀRE 5IBSCRISÐ rO n¡ WThIN INSÌRIMÉñ: ñD 

^qñow!¿Oíj[D 
r0

ùÊ +al rE^H(/i8iY ÉxÉclED ûa saMç rN Hrsl8€Rla¿rñ auffokrzÊD
caPACIn(1ES), ÀdÐ Èar ¡Y frs/H:rÆfrR sicN^rdRa{s) oN rf. rrsfnuMEñt ry¿
paRsd(s), 0p frÉ ÊN¡t !Pù aEHALa 0T MlCr rrf pÉRse{s) aCT!:Ð, tx¡laUCD t¡¿

MO ÞROWÐ rO Mi Oñ fts( 5Å515 ûr sÅtsÊÂCtoÊy tvtocùe T0 ÊÉ fr€ Ê|R5ON(S) sC PRCVat TO !t N nf aÀSrs Õa SÀlrsraaroRY tvrDail$ 1C er rÆ PErSh(a)
trosa ñÁila(s) lsáie 5ua5slâa0 Tc *¡E uilrñ rNsnlfÊNl ÀNÔ a*NcwiÊDc¿o fo f:ùs N^MÊ(s) lsl4Ra suascRlaeo Ìo Ìrt sB¡ñ ¡NSFUMÉNÌ ÀND Àa(No{loc¡a rc
va riÀT iEl$t/BiY ax(CuîÊC Rû sÀMÊ ¡N hls/lÊñ/ÌlÊtR ÀUûCÂ1?aC tf B^i BalStEÆEY E¡€CUEo r¡a SAME ¡N ¡ÌSÆaR/aÉlÂ Â!?iæli@
cfacraüÊsì, aNð *¡r sY ilrs/i€ÊmrErÊ srsatuÊEis) ft +E rNsEUr'Eñr rae cÂPÀcÌrY(ias), AND BAr 3Y 8rs/ãËRlrrrìF s¡earui¡(;) oN ì¡.
,ÊRtil(s). s tHa €Nlry lPcN aÍialF ¿r ßlcN ûa ¡€Rss(s) acE , ExEclEo IFE PEñsoN(sl, ü r¡E EñrrfY uPd aÉBAiF s *rd fra PaRsfr{s) ÄctÐ, axrclrÐ Df
rlsFUMgNr lNstR!ú¿Nl

I CÉFr¡Êr lNoeF Þ€NÀlTr f PaisFy !{oER BÉ r.Å6 0r Bc stÀrÉ 0F cÂL¡¡cR!¡Å ì cF¡r'; ufto¿R ptNAt.rY cf PER;URY lNDti ila uÆ tr 11¿ srair 0r aÅLlioRNr,
ir^l iat rcRtcoiNc Ê^RAüÀÊH rs rRU!: aND affRic- r|¡r rai roRLGo¡ñc É^trÀffÆF ì: RL! aN¡ corRFcl

lttÞç-ßA

,-22.23!!l*-*_ 7L73

"',.,0 PRO"./£:" !~ ... t. .... til 1::l"'':JI~ Of- 'l/l.Tb' "CIOity ~." I 'llNCt iU t:l~. f--lt "i;;SOM{S) 
_OS( "' ...... EtS} ;S/AHl SUI::lSCn.JtlUJ :0 .... ~ 11:111;'" I"S I~(N! A."I) ACK"'I}'M~D:.;t~ :0 
... ;; 111 ... • t-;[ 'Sffl:/!HL" t.lIlCUII:'!J l"t :'>AI.r~ '.'" .... ISfr!di/J...,Elfi J.U:t<()t(lltll 
Cl-f'A.C'I'I"\lES) .... N[l TH,t.: RY Hi~/H[R/~E1R SIcr-;,t.l"Ri(S~ Uh T't<l INsmU~LHI f"'i 
">(~(S) ... ~ :-:-~ on ...... UPON BE.HA .. f 01- 'MollO< !Ht l->E.RSON(S) ""CTlU UIi.CV'UI IHt 
iN5~\jW"'1" 

CEAIl." '.;NO'-.:H PI:." ..... ,~ Of f>t.R .... JKl' UN"IOoI 'lit l ... ·,ttS 0t .... ~ <;IA11 lJ-' ;:;'1 "'OM.'j' 
-, .• 101 """" ":-:~ .40'1...:;11 ..... ,,.. "ur ~' '?: ~ 

'11'"10 r'ROVf.i) ',0 ... .. or. -H' £IASIS ~ SAnSF ... C1OR" (Vloe,." TO &" 1,"" PERSON(';j 
'fIIoIOst. NA.!.I((S) ;S/J.RC SU£lSCRIBED TO T>I[ WFll!" INS~U!.lCNT A.HC "'CKNO~nGED TO 
... :: l1-1 ... r,.,,:;SHff,HEl" EXECuT(O TH( S)'Io.!E II'< HlS/-'ER/TliE:R ... .JTH~IZ(O 
C'"'p ... ...:l .... (tES) ANIi j)f ... ~ 13" HIS/HeR/THEIR SIGNATUR((S) ON THC INSI'R'-MCN' THt 
"'fRSQN(S), OR II--IE F.~m~Y uPON BO:j,Al.f" Of" """"~ rHE ?~RSO>;(S) ;'CTtO ((ccwrtO .,,~ 
:~5~u"'fN~ 

CEIH!I', u"lOCR PEN,t..LT"1" 0f" PERJ,JRY UNOCR floC. .4/10. Of" ~';E ST"" C Or" CA..!rORNIA 
1"1--1,0; THl ~QRE.GCINC ~AN ~ GR"P-l IS i~l.if ANI) ~ 1 

,;; ;,;-;.; J;:.."" L-lJWtfi / 
':0 5 J ~ r ~~ -;;;¥ 
~YC0MI.4 1 SS!ONEXPiRES ~.l¥ 

PARCEL MAP No. 2017-22 
IN TtjE CITY OF SELMA, COUNTY OF FRESNO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

CONSISTING OF TWO SHEETS 

SHEET ONE OF TWO SHEETS 

RALPH KAZARIAN 

R. W_ GREENWOOD ASSOCIATES, INC. 
CI VIL ENGINEERING LAND SURVEYING 

1f'M! D(5QlIpn'" 

.. l .... l ~cPt:P. IY ,to TP.r eny OJ S[LPIIA, COlJ~T'f or r~SNO, S',ln: or C.&.LlfOP.NI.I. O£.SC~ltlUl .... 5 'O!..LGWS 
'':;'RC(~ 2 ..s StIO'l,J, ON ~01 ;..tHE 4.l)..tJSTM(NT NO 2004-001', .l.S rVtO(NC(O ttY OOCUt.lEN R:'C()(D::::J ~\ .... , 26, ~~ liS iN$iRlJI,I(t.:l '10 
200.1.-01;661'. ry Coi,1::1AI RrcORDS BWiG MOR[ P.l.RTICUI.l.RlY OfSCRI8((\.l.5 ~OtlO\\'S; 

:':()I.j~lNC!NC ,,: rJ-i .. :iOUiHt,ASl C~NI:}( Of SAlO SlCilON 36: '''lNCl NOil IH OC'J9'~" (,11,51 , _ .. VNC nio. lASl ~IN~ at SAW SECtiON j6 

"orSTIINCE OF H)~~~2 fEET: TriENC£ "T R1GrlT "NGlE5 10 TkE ~AsT i.INE or SE:CTJON 36 NQRT~ 89'20'19" WEST A ()15TANc:E Of" ~JOO 
I'~ET TO " "0:"'1 ON -kf ffl.':51 R;C,.q Of 'IIAY LlNE IY HIGhLAND ,I."ENU~ 5 .... 10 .,01NT ..\LSO aEING ~E ~Rut: PCINT Of" 8EGINNING 
rhENcr " ONG '1'f ~Ol.l OI'l1,,"C SEVEN (7) COIJRSES 

~) lJE"""fiIINC SAID W'[5T RICHT-OF-W""Y .1:'.( ",~nj 119"20",9" II,{"ST, I.. orS1MiCE Of 21,/ J9 fEll, i,ENC[ 
2) ::iuur,., OO"J9'41- WE~~ ;., UI~r,l,NCE Of 260399 ~~t. - :H~NCt. 
~) 5Ol.IT:..., ~· ID· ~ " [,,5T A DI5T,A.NCE Of 1:1 oa FEET THENCE 
,) NORn-l 69' 31> II' [.'sr, ;. OISTANC( Of 2D iJD f[n TO T"E BCGINNING or ,I, NCN-i,l,NGl.N: CURVE., C:ONCA\It NORTHWI.;SIERL Y ·)'LJING"" 
"I.:.ulU~ 0,' 29:)0 r"EE1, ... Nll FRO~ "","ICH POJNl A i-l;'[)IAL UN!:: BE~;;5 N~TH 05"~"25· £ .. 5: lHt.NCE. 
5) NQRTH(Ri,.Y ALONe SAiD ::Uit~ rHRCl..JGH A CENTRA~ t.NDt...:: OF eJ"55'2c·. "N ... RC D1STANC~ Of 4] 2~ FEET TtlENCE 
S) NUR,>J p,g'4J'OO· 'l/E:ST, A :);5T!.NC[ Of" 9 59 fEE~ :0 _ POrNT 011< 1·[ v.t:Sil!R L'" RlCi!1;-f;' - 'I'/P' ;iNC Of diGHI AND 4.·Vf"NlJr lHrNC[" 
I) .... U,"»;(,; SAIi..l W~::; RICW·Oo'-WPoY LINE. NOIHH OO'j!j',,:" !:AST .. jJ$ IA.'IlQ. 01- <l5~l..j n.:' f :1.1 ;,,~ r:<:Ul POINi EllG INN ING 

!HIS PROPfRIY IS SUUCT TO IljE f'OliOWlNG; 
),N ~1..5("'(Nl fOR A 01 fOl ANO INCI<XNTAI.. pURPQS::S IN TH[ Ooa. ... OH R(COROfD IN soc;.: 164 ot- U[to!:. t',-\t;[ "252 

7 4,N [AS(Wi"N T FCJtI DITCH AND ;NC:O[NTI..l. ?URPOSES I,. !I1E OOClJUEHT REC~DrC OCTCEEii 08. '904 IN 8(1()1( JJ9 Of DE(DS PAGE Hi 

j rrtf rl..C! TH.U"'11£ L6,."D L;E~ WlIHi~ '..,E ~IiARllS Of !t<l :iH~A COMM"N!'Y RECEV£LOPM£NT Ptro .. l:C~ AnEi. :,s DlSCt(lSED BY ~rI( ~OC:JUt~l 
Ri:CUROW .)JLY 1; 19!:14;'S ;"lSTQuwt:H; 1110 tl40677&1 or !)fn~),l RECCll:IlS 

t, flt[ T(i'lWS ANO Pf.t0\1S10«S CONI.6J!IIUl !N :'*- oot'UU[NT lN1!lllD ·WEMt)R ... NOU .... Qi ... ~£fWe:Nr iiECOIlO£O SEPTEMBER 09 2002 .... 5 IN:;TRlJIoIEf'.Il !<to 
::OO2·a;~H~9 Of Ornr.IAI RECC,ROS DOCLi"£~l(S) DECi.A .. JNG MOO!F1CATlON$ ""'[R(OF" RfC~OfO .kJNr 05 2003;"5 INSlRUMfNT NO 700';'-01712'!l 01-' 
(lFT1Cl"l :;[CO><i)5 

5 TE'"-ifJ'S "to!:: !1J:i0\1S1ONS ",,,' ... ~ UtoHECCfIDf.D LEASf. DATEO St:l'll~I:1E.R 2! 2001 ~Y AND 3£TI'oUN R"lPH K""ZARI ~N ~, DCN,l,tD W SEI<I!.I1AN UONE~ .... 
SER,MI ... ,.., OAViD I,!' . SERI1oI1AN. IoIARLON O. 5ERI ... IAN. ;)ANIEL l $ERl14jAI'., AND L£:iL.JE A. "'ORCAN, )'S lEN,oINTS ,I'. COMt.!ON OOiNC BUSINESS .1.5 ~ k S 
:N'J!$N[Nj$ AS L..:::SSUP. AND CRO'''''' CASH£' Cj C~I'),NY LLC. " D£lJ,WARE LII.1J ,EO liA"cIlllH COMPANY AS .E5SEE. ;'S D1Sc..1.0S£D 8'!' ;. ~iE"'OR,l.I\jOU~ 0;
L~.I.se. ""~E!:).AENf RECc;.lOELl NDVlt.lBER ;.2, 200l AS INSTRUMENI NO 2002 0202210 '* O"FICI~ RECORDS 

tl l,j~ H'Ecr ~ A O£EO EXECuTED B'T' DQN.l.LO ... SCRIM1 ... N ElY O"VlD '" S(RJlJlk ... ",IS ;'iTORNE.~ IN,'ACT TO llONA~[) M S~;(II,IIM "'NO HAI<~ARA ~ 
~RJ~: ... N, --IUsaAN!) AND WIfi:, ~S C:OI.!MUNI"l' PROPEI"?TY .... n ... '1iGf'T or SURLJrVOR~rlIP. RlCOROt:Ll OlCEI.!<lER 01 20i-i ... S :NS~"'UloilNI NO lCH 01J:>1~:l 
vI' C~f rC!A~ "E.CORDS 
T[RI.! 5 A.~D PReVISIONS or AN UNRECQROE"D 1 fAst O.l.TEO UARCI"-I n, 2015, CY .l,NO I3ElltrtCN P~[5NO ~5~ ~i~mD PARTNERSHIP;" CALlfORr--olA L1~mD 

fJARr~E"'~I'" ll/:l/'" \oEfiIZO:-, WlRElCSS 4.S I.ESSOR liND ATC 5£0\.;01,.1, 'Le, A OELA'NAfil ~J ~iTt:.O LlA~lLl",!" ;Oloil'",,,) AS ~l"SE~, AS OISCL:.JSl:.ll ~~ l. 
MEMOKA~DU'-ol 0;.' lEA~[ R~CDRCrJ ""PRIl ,. 201:- AS lNSTRI.; ... r.NT NO 201·I-OOHe2&~OO CF OfFlCIAL RlCORD~ 

:. I<OT,.l.RY p"eLle :)11: OTHER crnCCR COMPL.£TlNI; 1" .. rs CERnFlC,l.n: \l'ERln~S ONLY :HE 
.OC'"I"'" Of rri[ INO II/IO\; .... ~O S!CNrO 1"":"I[ OOCUUEr.T TO '''tHOi rr!ls C(lnlFICMf IS 
_'iAO,fC .&..NO NO l'"If l~t.lJWl'~I,.rSS "'COJ~ ... CY Oil 'IA.L1!:'11Y Of' ~"'1 {l()(""\l~D<l1 

,oniO PROVED TO"'E ON T .... E eAS:S Of S,l.l)Sf,l,CTOR~ lllil:liNCl' ~o ill 11-><. PfNSON(~) 

il'Hcs[ NAME\S) IS/.I.RE sueSCR18EO 10 Tl-ii WIlI"O IN iNS IMU!.IU.: ,.,.0 /lO\r.owaOlilO III 
'-IE "il--AT '''[/SHE/THn E~EGUT!O N!: SA",,!: IN HIS/H[R/TH~I;; AUTHOI<I2[C) 
c,o,P,I,C\ ..... OES} "'Ne TI1AT a"!' .... IS~C.~/T"l'I!:IR SIC~ ... TuRf.(S} 0" T'"I£ I">STRUM["! 'l1[ 
PERSON(S;, IY I'ME ENTITY -..:POt. :';E"'""L~ Q>" \llHiC,. ~t'f P£RSCW(::.) .CTFC EXf.CUlE"lJ I"oo(f. 
'''SIl<Ij~f.NT 

2.2..33111-

ti0IeSt Mf5HOWlfOCME"JfT 

.. NOT"-RT PUiOLIC OR OTl-iER tr.rJetR C{)I.IPtLTl"-C r:~tS CERnfJC"rr yt'lltri:S ONL~ -,)1;;: 
rO~Nnn Of lHf IHD!vtOU"l .,.".,0 SICNO";:! :HE DOCU~ENT TO IVHIQoI Tl"lS CfRnflC.lt£ IS 
"""'C"£I:o .... N[) NQ~ THf TRUTliruL~S'.i, ACCljRII{'Y, OR ";"IICITY C* 1H.o. r OOCU"'~NI 

'M--IO PROYLO 10 j,I';: ON rHr SASlS fX S.l.nSfACJCR~ (I/IOCNCE yo BE THE ?(RS.)N(S) 
"""oS£" NA.J,I:'(S) IS/.I..ilE SUBSCRIBED TO THE Wl-;)olIN INS":lIUt,lENT "'NO .I.C"r\NOW'.COG(C TO 
~t T...t ... l '"'~/SHE/TI1;;Y :::X(C" .... TEC THE SiI~E IN H!5/HER/n-IEIR AU"Tl-rCl'IZC:) 
C,op"'CITY(lCS}, ~o Th ... T ey ,flS/IlERj!H[lR SlGNATURE(S) 01' iI-« INSrqU""-"! THe 
"E'1SON(SJ OR THE ENTITY uPON 8E,,~F" o~ lIt1iCH "iH~ ~ERSON(S) ACT!Cl. tXECUT!O ThE 
1·"'ST"IIUME~r 

r CERTI~l UNOE~ F"[NALH OF ?E"JURY u~OER TH( lAWS or- TH( ST ... TC err C"'ll~ORN!'" 
7w~1 fl1l ~ORtGJINC PM<AGR~fll--l :'i lRUf AND CQRH,C-

~Jh;~' 
~!J:X';W.r COUNTY 0;-

'Z-2-?m1-

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT' 

CITY ENGINEER 'S STATEMENT 

I JOSEPH C DAGGeT CIlY tNCI~t~ Of 'M~ (1 -' (Jr S(L~" DO H~.'<ESY 
Sr"'TE rnAT I HI' .. t: [)(AM1Nt' nilS "'AI' "''100 Ttle P"-RCCl WAP SliC<'IN H:~f"QN 
r:. SUBSTANnAU T n-i. S"t.I£ .. 5 ,T AP"l.oJi<:O ON THF l'Fl'<f"TI"""- IIMJ> AND 
.. NY Af'F~OVUl Alli::R"TlOJ(S 1"H!:RlCt THAT .. U. ;>"OV~5:C!NS 01 ll<l 
SUBO:vtS1DN MAP AC~ All::) .DeAl. Of/!)IN ... NCCS r..;PUCABl[ ,,- ,tlt: !lME C' 
"PPROV.\l QO" IHE rr" ... n \t. JJAP ,., ... ; { OCt,.. COIo.PLI(Q "': TIt 

CITY LAND SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT' 

i n[;;EBY ST .. U: lHIo T; H ... ·/i: I.:XAloIl~EO THiS 1.1,> , AND iHH: 
·Hl.,T "Tl-'rS ~"p I: "'ECl" IlCA:.!.Y C~RtCT 

::rt :- %.oM. .-c:u.rJ:..> 
" ___ -"DOPIt:O ______ ~rP\w.m IHl WI !,IN ""AI 
"'.NO "'CCG'lEO CtI BOolAV' Of 'floE r>u9LIC AJ.L [.!.3["'[.'4T'5 Qf'£REO FOR 
)(OlCI.110l<. tOR pue~!C uS[ ,N ~ON,OR~!iY 1'01"1- t1~ 1"[R~S X 1H(" crru; , "lit. 

RECORDER'S STATEMENT' 

0' P.~CEl ',U.l"S .1.1 :>""C[(5 

"" '11. G"CE~WOOO ,I,SSOC1;.TtS. I"C 

P",ULDiCTOS CPA 
F:;:r5NO COUNTY R'CORD'R 

tll '$ __ _ 

'" NOTMY" ?UBUC OR ~n-.<:;; (If"llCE'1 ~:)Wi"UnNG nus CUHlF:c ... TC oI£R:f":ES ON.'" Tt<l 
wENnrv Of "'l1f INOIIITOU_L ,\toIC SIC>lr.D ~f DOCUMEN- TO ......... ICH !HI!: C~R,'F"1CA-;£ ::; 
"'TTA.Oi~a, I\NlJ ~Of Itli TRI..I'I1;UtNl"SS "C";J~"'C'l' M u.:~O;TY Of ,""AI COCUF.k ' 

Wt'0 PRO>'!:" !O ~r ON THe a ... SIS Of s ... l\S$"Io-::TORY (\'~l'Icr TO BE THE i'E.'lSON\S: 
II,":';OSf. NM.lC(S) is/'''', s.J9SC'1IOCO TO 11-« W", TH1'" l~sni.l~ENT ~ND A':I(NO'M.HlQ:C1 ~L 
!.Ie lH~7 H:::/SriEj!HEY E)(ECUT(O ,...tE S ... M[ IN "ls . ..,.,~;:'Vtl-rEIR ;,UThOlLL:!:.D 
CAPAC,TY(j,S) "'NO "ll-i"', B~ Hlst,mll/fl--lEliI! sl~Aru~r(;.) ON ftiE INS1RU.'''EN~ n<£ 
PERSON(S), ',)1( "rr'E ENTlT'!' U~~ 8EH~~r Cf 1'IH1C!i Il-rf PERSGN(S) "CTW EXEi:1.. ,,0 "ll-ir 
iNSTRUM[Nl 

1 CeRTlr~' <iNOCR PCNAI TY or PtR~"V~Y uNOC~ 711= LAWS or ~f1~ ST.I,.T[ or S)'Li,ORNTp 
:H",T rH' ,ORf.GOiNG "ARAG!"'.P!- IS rwu~ "'""LI CCl!<~tCl 

.~~~~~~1 
.;aI'S 0 ... 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 30



EAST DTNUBA A

PARCTL MAP No. 2017 -?2
¿Âsi ûJARraR cfiN¿R tr *ar,* *.^ " 

I

ohSF:Þ 'r st H, R¡^Gc 2 fasi, \ . I ,

"?üLJ'1'ì3"lti,ll:ij'ï" \ r4sr,HUNrsMAN
¡o umi¡o¡eii AAVENUE ALTGNMENT

v¡':r¿> :.¿- '.i: .G\cr RLcopo JùÈ +
{Lù r.r ')1 )Èrk-sq:tsÀts c; . :N .&Ji{ .uç8 I

I

IN THE CITY OF SËLMA, COUNTY OF FRESNO, STA'IE OF CALIFORNIA

CONSISTING OF TWO SHEETS

SHEET TWO OF TWO SHEETS
PRÉP^RTà FOÉ

RALPH KAZARIAN
PREPAR¡O BY

R. W. GREENIfOOD ASSOCIATES, INC.
CIVIL ÊNG¡NEERING _ LAND SUR'r'EYING

I

l

ei

6r
l

¡ir;Nr, rjÂLri.rklr¡ !(/!:

*--l

N E!'?0'j8 w

iN ¿g'2¿/r9'w
LEGEND

úCNUü€NIS JOJND ÀID ÅCCI'ILD ÀS ÑO¡,'

s¿r 3/4' IRON FlÞe. J0' Ld6, oCK J'. IAôtro Ls 69.5,

rNDtcÁlÊs Racm !ÁiÁ PtR PÅRC€L uaF N. 9l-76, Ric*oÊD
ìN B0* 52 ø PÀRCE|. MÀ'S ar pÀ€S 64 ¿ 65 ;R€SN) CouNrY ìrîffiOs

1ND¡CAIÊS RÊC0R0 0^iÀ P:R PÀRCIL raF No 9r-77, RICoRD(D
MÂFs Är ÊÅ* 57. ml$o aô!ñ1Y ÊEÊoRôS

INÐICAiE5 R¿Cfio 0aiÅ Pafi úoCUMSt No 2o1l oæsjo,
RtcoRoEo oN !aNUÂRY r?, :0r?, oaFIcl¡i REacRos s -R:sñÔ cdNTr.

cÂlcur¿ED riil rND[al¿o kÍcoRD o¡ À

O¡SIÀNCEs NOI VONUMTIIÐ ARE 

'ALæLANO
AN EÁsEil€Nf ÉCR PUBdC ROÆ ÁND IICIOTNTÅT PUFæS,
itcfiDED ¡NÊ 10. 1S3r aS 6m{ t7S, Êa€ 791 al WICIA iiCæDS

P!æsnl^N tsaral N0$ ræ0 rm oaa¡canù 16 iuBLrc ,s
s€Ê oErA¡L t'

101.r wm EET

i)

A
sñ

l!

ì
s

!x
rii

àli

ãl;

;I
lql
zt

ñ 3!'?0 i8's

a
è
a{
(r

ÈIo
tr1

b

$.4 WmÊ øl

EASIS_o¡_SEARMS
qÊ asì LtñE d Ìai stuBaasT fr¡iER ø sc¡oN 16.
romsHIP 15 seÌ¡, ÂÀrGE ?: EAst voulT D¡€LC aÂg ¿
lrRrDr^N, wÁs 1ÅxÊN ?0 sÊai * m'Jç4?'t, Âs SHoR ù
vÁps ar pa*3 aeN'1 RrcoRDs

l{
I
s\
aI{
!ìo:
I
Io
r0

i

I

i

P'

N 45045"a ì?,

1S-1 WffiE EET

e
& coNcRtf

r.,23.i8
t-23.50',

Ir-2s.,cl
¿-a6b854"

D€TAIL 
.A 89'40Co'r t.59 l ri

ir

l

I

I

i

u
A

/ 50!rH ouARraR cGñEk Or sEC'liN J6,
,/ ro$glP 15 solra, RANq 2r É¡si

,/ úN\r !lÂ!!û eÅ9( & MÉâlotaN/ ¡oro r,¡r" rna p:p:
/ aow ,g", Ìac uNRtÁÐÀBr.t

e:-+- - - - * _.-Ng?90.5J hrr4'{s szúst 2gr.ji)_ r-11:..\}'_ *

Ä-214i1 07" ñ 8gojj',r2 i
LN 39'll ,'"t tp-.29.Ð-

i¿-6J5t2c'l?' DETAIL ..8,,

i!
A

2'
l!

PARGI A

o5'51 26'Ê
c5'5r',?5"aj

PARCEL A

JJ.020.J S.r

FAST FLORAL AVENUE

+
i I t, _- >ù hiÀlt COR\¿q O: S, '¡ON Jb

_- \ø--' otryro 15 sGrÊ. ia\ci :! ¡asr
DIAACtsASE&MLRIDIÁN

:c!No cÁLiFoîN:a SÎaÌt 3RAsr aaP MoNlMÊNi ¡ñ suF!"ry e!tr

,ÉR COiNLR RTCORÐ 0¡45

~,~ 
<j." 

~); .-
.#." 

.",'1' 
,~ ". 

N 69'~O'18"W -,J.OO 'r 
'N !l~·2~l'19·\\1 ~I):.y' 

t O':!':n.!. )I~..! ~ 

I, 

Ee.BW...A lo.J 
)i'6± ACRES 

:::, 
jJ,Ll203sr ~ II ~ 

g 

'" 
~ ~ ... ~ -" '" .. .,'X"'''' ,,- I . 
~ ~ 

DlJWN .- --. 
::t: 

f. i!: -~ 
EAll.CELIl. :::, 

J 57± ACRES Cl 
2~,951 ., Sf: V) 

~ I 
I 

---I 

I 

I 
'J 

, I 

"EI< CO"NlR RlGORD O;4!J 

11'- -
;':-:':9.::10' 

""'21 '31'07" 

, ; 

DETAIL "8" 
SCALE T" ~C 

PARCEL MAP No. 2017- 22 

SlJ 4 SQU,t,RE rEET 

IN Tl-IE CITY OF SELMA, COUNTY OF FRESNO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

CONSISTING OF TWO SHEETS 

SHEET TWO OF TWO SHEETS 

RALPH KAZARIAN 
PREPARLD B~ 

R. W_ GREENWOOD ASSOCIATES, INC. 
CIVIL ENGINEERING LAND SUR./EYING 

~ f,ES"," :Al, (~~ •• , 

S~T .1/4" IRON "I01E • .10' LONe DCI'IN y U,i;G£D LS 69~S 
:.JNl[SS "lOTCD OiHCRWlSC 

SF. ~ II <.lI" t U~ CONCilF ~f J<;;CI<:IPIION \!OT~:; r;w ~AI-' 

iNDICATES RecORD DA~A PE~ ?il.RCE:L .... AP .. ~ 91-76 , R,CORDED 
IN 8001< ':>~ OF PARCEl .... ,."5 AT "'AGES 6( '" 65 'RESN) COl;Nry =':H:ClRO~ 

lND!C,I,TES RECORD O",A P~R PARCEL "'''r No 91-77 R[CORDED 
lN800!<.S4orPARcn ...... ps .. TPAGE57,FRESNOCD:.J:...'¥RECORDS 

lNDICAfES Rl:.COfW D"iA P:;R i.lOC1,JMENr Nu 20:/ 0004SJD 
RCCORDED ON " ... NUo..RY 12 zon OTIC[,o,_ RCCDRDS OF -R::S~O CIJ\.JNH 

C .... U.;tJlAr..D ,,,OM 1).If)IC,o, Tf.D f<ECOFiO ()A'", 

DISTANCCS NOT vOr.UI.IC~T!:D ~RE CAlC1JLAT(D 

~ ~~c~~~~E:flN~O~/~~~\C "'~:cx:~/.zs:lg~rgAL79iU~~lCl"'- Ri:CDRDS 

~ P~OES~E D8AI~ N';.OrrwD fOR D~DlC"'::ON ,~PUElUC 'JS[ 

'l1E (ASl LINE OF ,Hi: S0I.J111EAST OU .... <TER Q<" SEeDOr. ,6 
TO'M'lSHIP 15 SOUTH RANG( 2' EAST. I.<ool<T DI>\BlO BAS:::: & 
,,[RIDl"'N WAS TAKEN ,0 8EAi'< ,. OO'J5'4~-l, ~S SClOw.. ih 
p ,o"RCCL ~:..p No 91-76 RECORDED IN 130011 52 OF PARer" 
~AP~ .... , P .... UOs 6~ &: ~!j, fR'·SNO CooN"( RECQ:'D'i 

N89' JJ'2":._ t,lOO 
IN 39')3' n ~ '" 

1I .. ~1 
S_:i.!li:' 

01,. .. -:.;:..)1 
-I.6UY 

•• 7 
~AD[Al'N ~"n"

r,\I \t)-,I"n.'" 

':l'-.' CfWWS ..... 
ON CONeR;"'t CURB ~I~~T 

" 

'-
'-l>~32 , 

;lh~95·)' 

[t,~SJ·.)5·20·1 

SET "X" ~ ~()II!C~~ ~ 
H)NDICAP ~"I.IP 

6::, 
;-

UPETAll "p." 
"",,,-=. - ~ 

J 

"0 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 31



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:

January 22,2019

ITEM NO:
SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution Declaring Surplus and Sale, Donation or

Disposal of City Property

DISCUSSION: Multiple City departments are requesting the City Council's approval
to declare as surplus various equipment that has become old and obsolete, and which has
been replaced with new, reliable equipment. The surplus equipment consists of the
following:

Various IT equipment such as desktops, monitors, laptops, related miscellaneous computer
equipment; vehicles, outdated and non-serviceable public works equipment and
emergency medical service equipment.

Staffis requesting that Council declare surplus in order to authorize the sale, donation or
disposal of said equipment as prescribed by law.

The equipment is no longer cost-effective for the City and is aged out. The surplus property
has also consumed valuable storage space.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution declaring the various equipment as

surplus and authorizingthe sale, donation, or disposal.

.Ianuarv 16.2019
Teresa Gallavan, City Manager Date

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL :MEETING DATE: 

ITEM NO: 

January 22,2019 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution Declaring Surplus and Sale, Donation or 
Disposal of City Property 

DISCUSSION: Multiple City departments are requesting the City Council's approval 
to declare as surplus various equipment that has become old and obsolete, and which has 
been replaced with new, reliable equipment. The surplus equipment consists of the 
following: 

Various IT equipment such as desktops, monitors, laptops, related miscellaneous computer 
equipment; vehicles, outdated and non-serviceable public works equipment and 
emergency medical service equipment. 

Staff is requesting that Council declare surplus in order to authorize the sale, donation or 
disposal of said equipment as prescribed by law. 

The equipment is no longer cost-effective for the City and is aged out. The surplus property 
has also consumed valuable storage space. 

RECOM:MENDATION: Adopt the Resolution declaring the various equipment as 
surplus and authorizing the sale, donation, or disposal. 

Teresa Gallavan, City Manager 
January 16. 2019 
Date 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 32

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.e.

reynar
Typewritten Text
/s/



RESOLUTION NO. 2OI9 _ R

A RESOLUTION OF TI{E CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA,
CALIFORNIA, DECLARING CERTAIN EQUIPMENT SURPLUS AND

AUTHORTZING THErR SALE, DONATTON, OR DTSPOSAL

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Government Code Section 37350,
the City is permitted to dispose of personal property for the common benefit; and

'WIIEREAS, the City desires to declare certain equipment to be surplus. A
description of said equipment is attached hereto as "Exhibit 4".

NOW, THEREFORE, TIIE CrTY COUNCTL OF TrIE CITY OF SELMA
HEREBY FINDS, DETERMTIIES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLO'WS:

Section 1. The City Council finds that the above recitals are üue and correct and are
incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Given the age and condition of the various equipment set forth in Exhibit A,
said equipment has become obsolete and replaced with new, reliable equipment, the City
Council hereby declares the various equipment as surplus property.

Section 3. The City Manager is hereby directed to sell, donate or dispose of the surplus
equipment, and take all actions necessary to effectuate the direction set forth in this
Resolution.

Section 4. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are severable and if any
provision, clause, sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal, invalid, unconstitutional, or
inapplicable to any person or circumstances, such illegality, invalidity, unconstitutionality,
or inapplicabilþ shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions, clauses,
sentences, sections, words or parts thereof of the Resolution or their applicability to other
persons or circumstances.

Section 5. Effective Date. That the City Clerk shall certifu to the adoption of this
Resolution and that the same shall be in full force and effect.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the
City of Selma on this 22nd day of Janvary 2019, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
COUNCIL MEMBERS:
COUNCIL MEMBERS:
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ATTEST

Reyna Rivera, City Clerk

Scott Robertson, Mayor

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _ R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA, 
CALIFORNIA, DECLARING CERTAIN EQUIPMENT SURPLUS AND 

AUTHORIZING THEIR. SALE, DONATION, OR DISPOSAL 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Govemment Code Section 37350, 
the City is permitted to dispose of personal property for the common benefit; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to declare certain equipment to be surplus. A 
description of said equipment is attached hereto as "Exhibit A". 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
HEREBY FINDS, DETERMINES AND RESOL YES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The City Council finds that the above recitals are true and correct and are 
incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 2. Given the age and condition of the various equipment set forth in Exhibit A, 
said equipment has become obsolete and replaced with new, reliable equipment, the City 
Council hereby declares the various equipment as surplus property. 

Section 3. The City Manager is hereby directed to sell, donate or dispose of the surplus 
equipment, and take all actions necessary to effectuate the direction set forth in this 
Resolution. 

Section 4. Severability. The provlslons of this Resolution are severable and if any 
provision, clause, sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal, invalid, unconstitutional, or 
inapplicable to any person or circumstances, such illegality, invalidity, unconstitutionality, 
or inapplicability shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions, clauses, 
sentences, sections, words or parts thereof of the Resolution or their applicability to other 
persons or circumstances. 

Section 5. Effective Date. That the City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this 
Resolution and that the same shall be in full force and effect. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Selma on this 22nd day of January 2019, by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ATTEST: Scott Robertson, Mayor 

Reyna Rivera, City Clerk 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 33



EXHIBIT A
Equipment for Surplus

Unit # Dept Year Use
Unit

Description License Vin/Serial# Notes

2401 5400 1 981
Paint
Striper

Unamosco
Striper N/A 56257 Non Repairable

2701 5400 1971
Cement
Mixer

Cement
Mixer N/A 61537 No enqine

2724 5400 I 989 Crack Filler
Crafco
Crack Filler N/A c4720028 Non Repairable

2731 5300 1 991 Root Cutter
Dosco Root
Cutter N/A 201 551 5596 No enqine

35 11 5300 Pull Mower Bush Hoq N/A 12-10614 Non Repairable

41 03 5300 2014 Pole Saw
stiht HT-
13'1 N/A 296915182 Non Repairable

4202 5300 2012 Weedeater
stiht FS--
lOORX N/A 288530705 Non Repairable

4212 5300 2013 Weedeater
stiht RS-
lOORX N/A 29604873 Non Repairable

No# 5400 ïractor Ferquson N/A 27389 Non Repairable

No# 5300
Wood
chipper Queen Cat N/A 24541-052

No DPF (Diesel Performance
Filter)

too expensive to install filter

No# 5400 Sandblaster Sandblaster N/A

Unable to obtain unit
Vin/Serial # unit was donated,
but bevond reoairs.

No# 2200
Electric
Golf Cart GEM car NA 21749

Non Repairable - wrecked -
Campus PD

724 2200 2005 Ford F-150 Pick up 8N1743'1
Transmission issue & high

lFTPWl45X5FBB08l37 m

Monitors (Quantity:8)
Model Serial Number

cN-0MH7HK-72872-549-
CJSU

cN-0MH7HK-72872-549-
CHRU
cN-0MH7HK-72872-549-
CHGU
cN-0MH7HK-72872-549-
CJAU
cN-0MH7HK-72872-549-
CJTU
cN-0MH7HK-72872-549-
CGEU

ETL PCo D 00 1 22502F 1 48509

Notes

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Dell LCD
E2O15HV
Dell LCD
E2O1 5HV
Dell LCD
E2O15HV
Dell LCD
E2O15HV
Dell LCD
E2O15HV
Dell LCD
E2O1 5HV
Acer LCD
G185HV
Acer LCD
V193W ETLHV0D 16021504C538504

Unit# Dept Year Use 
Paint 

2401 5400 1981 Striper 
Cement 

2701 5400 1971 Mixer 

2724 5400 1989 Crack Filler 

2731 5300 1991 Root Cutter 

3511 5300 Pull Mower 

4103 5300 2014 Pole Saw 

4202 5300 2012 Weedeater 

4212 5300 2013 Weedeater 

No# 5400 Tractor 
Wood 

No# 5300 chipper 

No# 5400 Sandblaster 
Electric 

No# 2200 Golf Cart 

724 2200 2005 Ford F-150 

EXHIBIT A 
Equipment for Surplus 

Unit 
I License Description Vin/Serial # 

Unamosco 
Striper N/A 56257 
Cement 
Mixer N/A 61537 
Crafco 
Crack Filler N/A CA 720028 
Dosco Root 
Cutter N/A 2015515596 

Bush Hog N/A 12-10614 
Stihl HT-
131 N/A 296915182 
Stihl FS--
100RX N/A 288530705 
Stihl RS-
100RX N/A 29604873 

Ferguson N/A 27389 

Queen Cat N/A 24541-052 

Sandblaster N/A 

GEM car NA 21749 

Pick up 8N17431 IFTPW145X5FBB08137 

Notes 

Non Repairable 

No engine 

Non Repairable 

No engine 

Non Repairable 

Non Repairable 

Non Repairable 

Non Repairable 

Non Repairable 
No DPF (Diesel Performance 
Filter) 

too expensive to install filter 
Unable to obtain unit 
Vin/Serial # unit was donated, 
but beyond repairs. 
Non Repairable - wrecked -
Campus PD 
Transmission issue & high 
mileage 

Monitors (Quantity: 8) 
Model Serial Number Notes 

CN-OMH7HK-72872-549-
Police Evidence surplus 

Dell LCD CJ8U 
E2015HV 
Dell LCD CN-OMH7HK-72872-549-

Police Evidence surplus 
E2015HV CHRU 
Dell LCD CN-OMH7HK-72872-549-

Police Evidence surplus 
E2015HV CHGU 
Dell LCD CN-OMH7HK-72872-549-

Police Evidence surplus 
E2015HV CJAU 
Dell LCD CN-OMH7HK-72872-549-

Police Evidence surplus 
E2015HV CJ7U 
Dell LCD CN-OMH7HK-72872-549-

Police Evidence surplus 
E2015HV CGEU 
Acer LCD 

ETLPCODOO122502F1A8509 Police Evidence surplus 
G185HV 
Acer LCD 

ETLHVOD16021504C53850A Police Evidence surplus 
V193W 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 34



Laptops/Tablets (Quantity: 8)
Model

Panasonic ToughBook
cF-31
Panasonic ToughBook
cF-31
Panasonic ToughBook
cF-31
Panasonic ToughBook
cF-31
Panasonic ToughBook
cF-31
Panasonic ToughBook
cF-31
Panasonic ToughBook
cF-31
Compaq Lenovo Evo
N800v

Serial Number

1JTY423155

54KY413298

'BKY414847
4LKYA02464

OKKYA34454

OKKYA34456

2HTY486881

5Y34KSQZT21S

Serial Number
HYSTGQl
HYMoGQl
H258GQ1
89PSFQl
BgQNFQl
HZsCGQl
3CROO2OKQF

MXL20914YZ

MXL2Og1 4XX

MX120914\ A¡r/

MXL2OTOJSM

MXL2Og14WX

MXL2Og14WJ

MXL2Ogl4WB

MXL2Og14XN

MXL2Og14XP

Notes

Device labeled "SEPDMDT89"

Device labeled "SEPDMDTTO'

Device labeled'SEPDMDTTl "

Device labeled "SEPDMDT68"

Device labeled "SEPDMDT75"

Device labeled'SEPDMDT50'

Device labeled'SEPD65"

Old Windows XP Hardware

Notes
Police Evidence surplus
Police Evidence surplus
Police Evidence surplus
Police Evidence surplus
Police Evidence surplus
Police Evidence surplus
Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Desktops (Quantity= 23)
Model

Dell Optiplex 780
Dell Optiplex 780
Dell Optiplex 780
Dell Optiplex 780
Dell Optiplex 780
Dell Optiplex 780
HP TouchSmart 9100 AiO
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
A¡O
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
A¡O
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio MXL2Og14WH

Laptops/Tablets (Quantity: 8) 
Model Serial Number 

Panasonic ToughBook 1JTYA23155 
CF-31 
Panasonic ToughBook 5AKYA13298 
CF-31 
Panasonic ToughBook 5BKYA14847 
CF-31 
Panasonic ToughBook 4LKYA02464 
CF-31 
Panasonic ToughBook OKKYA34454 
CF-31 
Panasonic ToughBook OKKYA34456 
CF-31 
Panasonic ToughBook 2HTYA86881 
CF-31 
Compaq Lenovo Evo 5Y34KSQZT21 S 
N800v 

Desktops (Quantity: 23) 
Model Serial Number 

Dell Optiplex 780 HYS7GQ1 
Dell Optiplex 780 HYM6GQ1 
Dell Optiplex 780 HZ58GQ1 
Dell Optiplex 780 B9PSFQ1 
Dell Optiplex 780 B9QNFQ1 
Dell Optiplex 780 HZ5CGQ1 
HP TouchSmart 9100 AiO 3CR0020KQF 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914YZ 
AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914XX AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914WW 
AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL2070J5M AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914WX AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914WJ AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914WB AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914XN AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914XP AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914WH 
AiO 

Notes 

Device labeled "SEPDMDT89" 

Device labeled "SEPDMDT70" 

Device labeled "SEPDMDT71" 

Device labeled "SEPDMDT68" 

Device labeled "SEPDMDT75" 

Device labeled "SEPDMDT50" 

Device labeled "SEPD65" 

Old Windows XP Hardware 

Notes 
Police Evidence surplus 
Police Evidence surplus 
Police Evidence surplus 
Police Evidence surplus 
Police Evidence surplus 
Police Evidence surplus 
Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 35



HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
A¡O
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite
Aio

MXL2Og14X7

MXL2Ogl4YK

MXL2Og14YN

MXL2Og14WL

MXL2Og14YW

Missing panel where
serialwould be located

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Networking Hardware (Quantity: 7)
Model

Barracuda Spam Firewall BSF400a
Netgear I Port 10/100 Switch
FS108 v2
Netgear I Port 10/100 Switch
FS108 v3
Netgear 16 Port 10/100 Switch
FS116
Comcast Business Modem

ARRIS Modem TM604G/CT

HP ProCurve 1800-24 port

Misc. (Quantity:6)
Model

VeriFone Omni 3730LE 5100
Vx510
VeriFone Omni 3730LE 5100
Vx510
VeriFone Omni 3730LE 5100
Vx510

SummaSketch ll

Serial Number
BAR-SF-449170

1D42173R04494

2162223H02CF6

2E,A.1153900860

270283603
E7BBNRCFL63241
I
CN818ZP14X

Serial Number

767-665-735

766-092-936

766-040-937

01 0338005F31 531 385
I
5Y2CKW44A537

A0sA12594

Notes
Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

Police Evidence surplus

End-of-life support 41 1 1201 0

Notes

Went to old Windows XP laptop

Old. Missing power cord

Compaq Laptop Mount Series
PR1005
Panasonic PV-SD4090 Camera

Phones/Phone Hardware (Quantity: 5)
Model Serial Number

Cisco 7940 VOIP phone lNM08211HZ7
Cisco 7940 VOIP phone lNM08211BïZ
Cisco 7940 VOIP phone lNM08211JMO
Cisco T92l VOIP cellphone |AC120402SK
Cisco 7921 cellphone charger lAC114g601L
dock

Notes

Comes with hip-clip

Missing charging cable

HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 
MXL20914X7 

AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914YK 
AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914YN 
AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914WL 
AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite 

MXL20914YW 
AiO 
HP TouchSmart 9300 Elite Missing panel where 
AiO serial would be located 

Networking Hardware (Quantity: 7) 
Model Serial Number 

Barracuda Spam Firewall BSF400a BAR-SF-449170 
Netgear 8 Port 10/100 Switch 
FS108 v2 
Netgear 8 Port 10/100 Switch 
FS108 v3 
Netgear 16 Port 10/100 Switch 
FS116 

1D42173R0449A 

2162223H02CF6 

2EA 1153900B60 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Notes 
Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Comcast Business Modem 

ARRIS Modem TM604G/CT 

HP ProCurve 1800-24 port 

270283603 
E7BBNRCFL63241 
8 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Police Evidence surplus 

Misc. (Quantity: 6) 
Model 

VeriFone Omni 3730LE 5100 
Vx510 
VeriFone Omni 3730LE 5100 
Vx51 0 
VeriFone Omni 3730LE 5100 
Vx51 0 

SummaSketch II 

Compaq Laptop Mount Series 
PR1005 
Panasonic PV-SD4090 Camera 

CN818ZP14X 

Serial Number 

767-665-735 

766-092-936 

766-040-937 

010338005F31531385 
8 

5Y2CKW44A537 

AOSA12594 

Phones/Phone Hardware (Quantity: 5) 
Model Serial Number 

Cisco 7940 VOIP phone INM08211 HZ7 
Cisco 7940 VOIP phone INM08211 BTZ 
Cisco 7940 VOIP phone INM08211JMO 
Cisco 7921 VOIP cellphone IAC120402SK 
Cisco 7921 cellphone charger 
dock 

IAC1148601 L 

End-of-life support 4/1/2010 

Notes 

Went to old Windows XP laptop 

Old. Missing power cord 

Notes 

Comes with hip-clip 

Missing charging cable 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 36



HP LaserJet 4200dn

Xerox WorkCentre 4150

Lexmark E-260d

Keyboards (Quantity: 6)

Mice (Quantityz 23)

Desktop Power Cords (Quantity=25)

Heart Monitors
Model Serial Number

L. Physio-control Lifepak 5 00024579
2. Physio-control Lifepak 5 00029440
3. Physio-control Lifepak 10 00037020

4. Physio-control Lifepak 10 00033931

5. Physio-control Lifepak 12 L3448L2L
6. Medtronic Lifepak 12 L42584Ls

Batterv Charger

Printers (Quantity: 3)
Model

Model
L. Physio-control

Serial Number
cN8X309144

199038234

8260X22G

Bad Network Card, o

Old. Has bad power s

doesn't work.
lnoperable

Reason
Non-serviceable

Non-serviceable

Non-serviceable

Non-serviceable

Non-serviceable

Non-serviceable

Reason
Non-serviceable

Reason
lnoperable

Serial Number
0000ss66

Model
Blood Pressure Machine with Cuffs

Serial Number
L. CAS MedicalSystems -704 0333145

Other EMS Equipment
L. EMS Bags (Quantity 14)-Various styles - damaged and outdated
2. Blood Pressure Cuffs ( Quantity 7)- Various sizes - Damaged

SCBA Spare Cylinders
L. Survivair Composite Cylinders (Quantity - 45) - Unserviceable

Miscellaneous Fire Equipment
1. Old Wildland Helmets (Quantity - L4l - Outdated & Unserviceable

2. Firefighting Turnout Boots (Quantity - 20 pairs) - Worn out
3. Structure Turnouts (Quantity - 7 Sets) - Unrepairable

Printers (Quantity: 3) 
Model 

HP LaserJet 4200dn 
Serial Number 

CNBX309144 

Xerox WorkCentre 4150 

Lexmark E-260d 

Keyboards (Quantity: 6) 

Mice (Quantity: 23) 

Desktop Power Cords (Quantity: 25) 

L99038234 

E260X22G 

Heart Monitors 
Model Serial Number 

1. Physio-control Lifepak 5 00024579 

2. Physio-control Lifepak 5 00029440 

3. Physio-control Lifepak 10 00037020 

4. Physio-control Lifepak 10 00033931 

5. Physio-control Lifepak 12 13448121 

6. Medtronic Lifepak 12 14258415 

Battery Charger 

Model 
1. Physio-control 

Serial Number 
00005566 

Blood Pressure Machine with Cuffs 
Model Serial Number 

1. CAS Medical Systems -704 0333145 

Other EMS Equipment 

Reason 
Non-serviceable 

Non-serviceable 

Non-serviceable 

Non-serviceable 

Non-serviceable 

Non-serviceable 

Reason 
Non-serviceable 

Reason 
Inoperable 

1. EMS Bags (Quantity 14) - Various styles - damaged and outdated 

2. Blood Pressure Cuffs ( Quantity 7) - Various sizes - Damaged 

SCBA Spare Cylinders 
1. Survivair Composite Cylinders (Quantity - 45) - Unserviceable 

Miscellaneous Fire Equipment 
1. Old Wildland Helmets (Quantity -14) - Outdated & Unserviceable 

2. Firefighting Turnout Boots (Quantity - 20 pairs) - Worn out 

3. Structure Turnouts (Quantity - 7 Sets) - Unrepairable 

Bad Network Card, 0 

Old. Has bad power ~ 
doesn't work. 
Inoperable 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 37



CITY MANAGER'S /STAFF'S REPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING:

January 22,20L9

ITEM NO:

SUBJECT:
Consideration of the award of the ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PROGRAM Project No. 5096(033), for Pedestrian Improvements at
various schools to RJ Berry Jr., Inc., in the amount of $524,506.00

DISCUSSION: Bids for construction of improvements for the ATP Project No. 5096(033)
Pedestrian Improvements at Various Schools, Selma, CA, were opened on January 9,20t9.
The project consists of installing rectangular rapid flashing beacons at un-protected mid
block crosswalks, striping, adding sidewalk where there are gaps, drive approaches,
rebuilding curb ramps to current ADA standards at various schools and constructing new
roundabout student drop off at Roosevelt Elementary. It is anticipated that construction
will begin in February,2019.

The bid results were as follows:

Contractor:
JT2Inc. DBA Todd Companies
Dawson Mauldin
Avison Construction Inc.
RJ Berry Jr., Inc.

Bid Amount:
$739,897
$640,811
$582,671
s524,506

RJ Berry Jr., Inc. submitted the lowest responsive and responsible bid, in the amount of
$524,506.00.

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 

ITEM NO: 

January 22, 2019 

SUBJECT: 
Consideration of the award of the ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION 
PROGRAM Project No. 5096(033), for Pedestrian Improvements at 
various schools to RJ Berry Jr., Inc., in the amount of $524,506.00 

DISCUSSION: Bids for construction of improvements for the ATP Project No. 5096(033) 
Pedestrian Improvements at Various Schools, Selma, CA, were opened on January 9,2019. 
The project consists of installing rectangular rapid flashing beacons at un-protected mid 
block crosswalks, striping, adding sidewalk where there are gaps, drive approaches, 
rebuilding curb ramps to current ADA standards at various schools and constructing new 
roundabout student drop off at Roosevelt Elementary. It is anticipated that construction 
will begin in February, 2019. 

The bid results were as follows: 

Contractor: 
JT2 Inc. DBA Todd Companies 
Dawson Mauldin 
A vison Construction Inc. 
RJ Berry Jr., Inc. 

Bid Amount: 
$739,897 
$640,811 
$582,671 
$524,506 

RJ Berry Jr., Inc. submitted the lowest responsive and responsible bid, in the amount of 
$524,506.00. 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 38

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.f.



COST: (Enter cost of item to be parchøsed) BUDGET IMPACT: (Entet amount this
non-budgeted ítem wíIl ìmpact thís yeørs'budget -
if budgeted, enter NONE),

$524,506 - Consffuction Bid None

FUNDING: (Enter the fundíng soarce for thís ítem

- ìffiind exísts, enter the bølance ín the fund),
ON-GOING COST: (Enterthe amoant
that víll need to be budgeted each year - ìf one-
tíme cost, enter NONE).

Funding Source

Fund Balance:

ATP & Selma
Unified

$696,200

$607,600 is restricted for construction
(includes contingencies)
$88,600 - is restricted for the construction
administration (includes Const. Admin,
Inspection, Staking, Materials testing, etc.)

None

RECOMME|IDATION: Adopt the resolution awarding construction contract to zu
Berry Jr., Inc. for the ATP Project No. 5096(033) in the amount of $524,506.

ç)-t /,o ( (1

J Daggett - City Engineer Date

/s/ t/t6/t9

Teresa Gallavan, City Manager Date

2

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMP ACT: (Enter amount this 
non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget-
ifbudgeted, enter NONE). 

$524,506 - Construction Bid None 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this item ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amount 
- if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE). 

Funding Source: 
ATP & Selma None 
Unified 

Fund Balance: 
$696,200 

$607,600 is restricted for construction 
(includes contingencies) 
$88,600 - is restricted for the construction 
administration (includes Const. Admin, 
Inspection, Staking, Materials testing, etc.) 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the resolution awarding construction contract to RJ 
Berry Jr., Inc. for the ATP Project No. 5096(033) in the amount of$524,506. 

J~ett - City Engineer Date 

lsi 1116119 

Teresa Gallavan, City Manager Date 

2 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 39



RESOLUTION NO. 2OI9- R

A RESOLUTTON OF THE CrTy COUNCTL OF THE CrTy OF SELMA,
CALTFORI\rA, AWARDTNG A CONTRACT

FOR ACTIYE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 5096
(033) FOR PEDESTRTAN TMPROyEMENTS AT YARTOUS SCHOOLS TO

CoNTRACTOR IN THE AMOUNT OF $524,506.00

WHEREAS, the City has received funds through the Active Transportation Program
("ATP"), and funding provided by Selma Unified School District. The project consists of
installing rectangular rapid flashing beacons at un-protected mid-block crosswalks, striping,
adding sidewalk where there are gaps, drive approaches, rebuilding curb ramps to current
ADA standards at various schools and a constructing ne\M roundabout student drop off at
Roosevelt Elementary; and

WHEREAS, the plans and specifications for consffuction of improvements for the
ATP Project No. 5096 (033) were prepared by Gateway Engineering, Inc. and approved by
the City of Selma Public'Works/Engineering; The engineer's estimate for the project was
$670,000; and

WHEREAS, the project has been advertised and bids have been received on the
project; and

WHEREAS, the bids were opened on January 9,2019, the result of which was
receipt of four bids from the following contractors: Dawson Mauldin $640,811; RJ Berry
Inc. $524,506; JT2Inc. DBA Todd Companies 5739,897; and Avison Construction Inc.
5582,671. City staffhave determined that R.J. Berry Jr., Inc. is the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder; and

WI{EREAS, based on the requirements of Section20l62 of the Public Contract
Code, Staffrecommends that the City Council award the contract to R.J. Berry Jr., Inc, in
the amountof 5524,506.

NOW, TITEREFORE, BE rT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

Section l. The above recitals are ffue and correct and arc incorporated herein by
reference.

Section 2. The City council hereby awards the contract for consffuction of pedestrian
improvements at various schools to R.J. Berry Jr., Inc., in the amount of $524,506.00.
Section 3. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are severable and 1f any
provision, clause, sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal, invalid,
unconstitutional, or inapplicable to any person or circumstances, such illegality,
invalidity, unconstitutionality, or inapplicability shall not affect or impair any of the
remaining provisions, clauses, sentences, sections, words or parts thereof of the
Resolution or their applicability to other persons or circumstances.

RESOLUTION NO. 2019- R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA, 
CALIFORNIA, AWARDING A CONTRACT 

FOR ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 5096 
(033) FOR PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS SCHOOLS TO 

CONTRACTOR IN THE AMOUNT OF $524,506.00 

WHEREAS, the City has received funds through the Active Transportation Program 
("ATP"), and funding provided by Selma Unified School District. The project consists of 
installing rectangular rapid flashing beacons at un-protected mid-block crosswalks, striping, 
adding sidewalk where there are gaps, drive approaches, rebuilding curb ramps to current 
ADA standards at various schools and a constructing new roundabout student drop off at 
Roosevelt Elementary; and 

WHEREAS, the plans and specifications for construction of improvements for the 
ATP Project No. 5096 (033) were prepared by Gateway Engineering, Inc. and approved by 
the City of Selma Public Works/Engineering; The engineer's estimate for the project was 
$670,000; and 

WHEREAS, the project has been advertised and bids have been received on the 
project; and 

WHEREAS, the bids were opened on January 9, 2019, the result of which was 
receipt of four bids from the following contractors: Dawson Mauldin $640,811; RJ Berry 
Inc. $524,506; JT2 Inc. DBA Todd Companies $739,897; and Avison Construction Inc. 
$582,671. City staff have determined that R.J. Berry Jr., Inc. is the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder; and 

WHEREAS, based on the requirements of Section 20162 of the Public Contract 
Code, Staff recommends that the City Council award the contract to R.J. Berry Jr., Inc, in 
the amount of$524,506. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 
reference. 

The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 

Section 2. The City council hereby awards the contract for construction of pedestrian 
improvements at various schools to R.J. Berry Jr., Inc., in the amount of$524,506.00. 
Section 3. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are severable and if any 
provision, clause, sentence, word or part thereof is held illegal, invalid, 
unconstitutional, or inapplicable to any person or circumstances, such illegality, 
invalidity, unconstitutionality, or inapplicability shall not affect or impair any of the 
remaining provisions, clauses, sentences, sections, words or parts thereof of the 
Resolution or their applicability to other persons or circumstances. 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 40



Section 4. Effective Date. That the City Clerk shall certifu to the adoption of this
Resolution and that the same shall be in full force and effect.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of
the City of Selma on this 22d day of January 20t9 by the following ro11 call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

COUNCILMEMBERS:
COTINCILMEMBERS:
COLINCILMEMBERS:
COI-INCILMEMBERS:

Scott Robertson, Mayor

Reyna Rivera, Cþ Clerk

Section 4. Effective Date. That the City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this 
Resolution and that the same shall be in full force and effect. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of 
the City of Selma on this 22nd day of January 2019 by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEMBERS: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Reyna Rivera, City Clerk 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 41



CHECK REGISTER REPORT

CHECK CHECK
*ljilËÈ* ;;;;'' srArus VENDoRNAME GHECKDESCRTPToN CATEGoRY AMouNr

ñ833 12IO5I2O1B PriNtEd MARKALVES/ALVESELECTRIC SALMAR&SAFERBASKETBALLLIGHTING G 11,775.00

71834

71 835

71 836

71837

71838

71839

71840

7 1841

71842
71843

71844

71845

12tO5t2018

1210512018

12t05t2018

121O5t2018

121O512018

12t05t2018

12t0512018

1210512018

12t05t2018

121O512018

121O512018

121O512018

Printed

Pr¡nted

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

AMERICAN AMBULANCE

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T MOBILITY

CASEY MARIE BALLARD

BANNER PËST CONTROL INC

VICTORIA BARAJAS

VICTORIA SALOME BAUTISTA

MATT BEGINES

ANDRES BIBIAN

JAY WESLEY BROCIITOP DOG TRAINING

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE CO

CHRISTOPHER B CARLSON

CDCE INCORPORATED

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY

CENTRAL VALLEY TOXICOLOGY INC.

COOK'S COMMUNICATION CORP

DATAPATH LLC

CHRIS DE LA TORRE

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

DAVID JOSEPH ESQUIVEL

CASSY FAIN

FIVE CITIES ECONOMIC

MARYANN FONTES

FRESNO CITY COLLEGE

FRESNO CO TREASURER-SHERIFF

FRESNO ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES

GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

DOMINIC GRIJALVA

BARRY S. HALAJIAN/INDUSTRIAL
ELECTRIC

HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC.

HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC.

HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC.

HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC.

HEWLETT-PACKARD FINANCIAL

TOMMIE FRED HILL III

IDEAL HOME BAKERY

JLB TRAFFIC ENGINEERING INC

MICHAEL KAIN

JEFF KESTLY
KYLE SEAN LOWE

MACLEOD WATTS, INC.

STEVEN LEE MCINTIRE

METRO UNIFORM

MARY MIRAFUENTES

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

PG&E

DECEMBER 2018 PAYMEN'I

TELEPHONE-NOVEMBER 201 8

TELEPHONE 101121 18-1 1 I 1 1 I 1B

TELEPHONE.MDT'S 1 O/1 -1 O/3Il1 8

MIDSUMMER COSTUMES AND PROPS

PEST CONTROL-NOVEMBER 201 8

SENIOR TRIP REIMBURSEMENT

MIDSUMMER HAIR DESIGN & MAKEUP

STATION BOOTS RÊIMBURSEMENT

POST FTO TRAINNING COURSE 12l3-
1217/18 PER DIEM

MONTHLY K9 MAINTENANCE

INSTALLATION DEPOSIT FOR NEW PD
STATION

POLICE ACADEMY CADET MONTHLY
STIPEND-DEC 18

PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 1 8.4555

MDT MONTHLY LEASE.PD

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

DRUG TESTING CS# 18-3704

INSTALL GETAC DOCKING STATION UNIT
178

NETCARE & ON SITE SUPPORT DEC 18

POST FTO TRAINNING COURSE 12l3-
12l7/I8 PER DIEM

BLOOD ALCOHOL ANALYSIS-OCT 18

MIDSUMMER LIGHTNING DESIGN

POST FTO TRAINNING COURSE 12l3-
1217/18 PER DIEM

POSTAGE -STREET SWEEPER MINI

COMPUTER

2ND QUARTER DUES OCT-DEC 18

SENIOR TRIP REIMBURSEMENT

POST INTERVIEW & INTERROGATION
couRSE 10129-10131118

PRTSONER PROCESSTNG 7 11 -9130118

SENIOR MEALS OCTOBER 2018

OUTDOOR STEEL RECYCLE TRASH CANS
& LIDS

2019 GRAPHIC DESIGN AND MARKETING

FLORAL AVE LIGHTING PROJECT DEPOSIT

DENTAL 11114118

DENTAL 11121118

DENTAL 11128118

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES.DËC 201 8

LEASES

SWEENEY TODD COSTUMING LABOR

PEDDLER LICENSE DEPOSIT REIMB

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY FLORAL & 99

MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB DEC I8
MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB DEC 18

REAL WOMEN & MIDSUMMER PROMOS
VIDEO AND PHOTOS

GASB 75 REPORTING

MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB DEC 18

POLICE REVOLVING ACCT

SENIOR TRIP REIMBURSEMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

UTILITIES-NOVEMBER 2OI 8

R

I 14,600.00

20.32

61 .76

1 ,939.18

136.54

441.00

54.00

200.00

200.00

55.00

71846 1210512018 Printed CHRISTIAN ADRIAN CANO

PDSA

360.00

1,000.00

500.00

50.00

3,050.00

837.11

125.00

2,1 60.91

10,825.00

55.00

175.00

200.00

55.00

38.65

1,039.55

108.00

288.00

193.06

1,887 .15

2,790.12

1,800.00

16,800.00

71847

71848

71849

71 850

7 1851

12t05t2018

12tO512018

1210512018

1210512018

12t0512018

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

71852

71 853

71854
71 855

71 856

71 858

71 859

71860

71861

71862
71 863

71864

71 865

12t05t2018

12105t2018

Printed

Printed

1210512018

12t05t2018

12t05t2018

Printed

Printed

Printed

R

R

R

G

71857 1210512018 Pr¡nted FEDEX

12t05t2018

12t0512018

12t0512018

Printed

Printed

Printed

12t05t2018

121O512018

12t0512018

Printed

Printed

Printed

12t0512018

1210512018

Printed

Printed

7"t866

71867

71 868

71 869

71870

71871

71872
71873
71874
71875
71876

121O512018

12tOst2018

121O512018

12t05t2018

12t05t2018

12t0512018

1210512018

121O512018

12t05t2018

12t05t2018

12tO5t2018

Printed

Pr¡nted

Pr¡nted

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

1,394.00

673.80

2,719.00

721.89

2,477.43

415.28

500.00

355.86

1J20.27
164.16

500.00

1210512018

12t0512018

1210512018

1210512018

12t05t2018

121O512018

Printed

Printed

Printed

Pr¡nted

Printed

Printed

6,800.00

1,278.89

462.22

54.00

682.75

40,865.20

71877

71878
71879

71 880

71881

71882

CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

CHECK CHECK 
NUMBER DATE 

STATUS VENDOR NAME 

71833 

71834 

71835 

71836 

71837 

71838 

71839 

71840 

71841 

71842 

71843 

12/05/2018 Printed MARK ALVES/ALVES ELECTRIC 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

AMERICAN AMBULANCE 

AT&T 

AT&T 

AT&T MOBILITY 

CASEY MARIE BALLARD 

BANNER PEST CONTROL INC 

VICTORIA BARAJAS 

VICTORIA SALOME BAUTISTA 

MATT BEGINES 

ANDRES BIBIAN 

CHECK DESCRIPTON 

SALAZAR & SAFER BASKETBALL LIGHTING 

DECEMBER 2018 PAYMENT 

TELEPHONE-NOVEMBER 2018 

TELEPHONE 10/12/18-11/11/18 

TELEPHONE-MOT'S 10/1-10/31/18 

MIDSUMMER COSTUMES AND PROPS 

PEST CONTROL-NOVEMBER 2018 

SENIOR TRIP REIMBURSEMENT 

MIDSUMMER HAIR DESIGN & MAKEUP 

STATION BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 

POST FTO TRAINNING COURSE 12/3-
12/7/18 PER DIEM 

71844 

71845 

12/05/2018 Printed JAY WESLEY BROCK/TOP DOG TRAINING MONTHLY K9 MAINTENANCE 

71846 

71847 

71848 

71849 

71850 

71851 

71852 

71853 

71854 

71855 

71856 

71857 

71858 

71859 

71860 

71861 

71862 

71863 

71864 

71865 

71866 
71867 

71868 

71869 

71870 

71871 

71872 

71873 

71874 

71875 

71876 

71877 

71878 
71879 

71880 

71881 

71882 

12/05/2018 Printed CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE CO 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12105/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

CHRISTIAN ADRIAN CANO 

CHRISTOPHER B CARLSON 

CDCE INCORPORATED 

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 

CENTRAL VALLEY TOXICOLOGY INC. 

COOK'S COMMUNICATION CORP 

12/05/2018 Printed DATAPATH LLC 

12/05/2018 Printed CHRIS DE LA TORRE 

12/05/2018 Printed DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

12/05/2018 Printed DAVID JOSEPH ESQUIVEL 

12/05/2018 Printed CASSY FAIN 

12/05/2018 Printed FEDEX 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

FIVE CITIES ECONOMIC 

MARY ANN FONTES 

FRESNO CITY COLLEGE 

12/05/2018 Printed FRESNO CO TREASURER-SHERIFF 

12/05/2018 Printed FRESNO ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES 

12/05/2018 Printed GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

DOMINIC GRIJALVA 

BARRY S. HALAJIANIINDUSTRIAL 
ELECTRIC 

HEAL THEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. 
HEAL THEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

HEAL THEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

HEAL THEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

HEWLETT-PACKARD FINANCIAL 

TOMMIE FRED HILL III 

IDEAL HOME BAKERY 

JLB TRAFFIC ENGINEERING INC 

MICHAEL KAIN 

JEFF KESTLY 

KYLE SEAN LOWE 

MACLEOD WATTS, INC. 

STEVEN LEE MCINTIRE 

METRO UNIFORM 

MARY MIRAFUENTES 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 

PG&E 

INSTALLATION DEPOSIT FOR NEW PD 
STATION 

POLICE ACADEMY CADET MONTHLY 
STIPEND-DEC 18 

PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 18-4555 

MDT MONTHLY LEASE-PD 

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

DRUG TESTING CS# 18-3704 

INSTALL GETAC DOCKING STATION UNIT 
178 

NETCARE & ON SITE SUPPORT DEC 18 

POST FTO TRAINNING COURSE 12/3-
12/7/18 PER DIEM 

BLOOD ALCOHOL ANALYSIS-OCT 18 

MIDSUMMER LIGHTNING DESIGN 

POST FTO TRAINNING COURSE 12/3-
12/7/18 PER DIEM 

POSTAGE -STREET SWEEPER MINI 
COMPUTER 

2ND QUARTER DUES OCT-DEC 18 

SENIOR TRIP REIMBURSEMENT 

POST INTERVIEW & INTERROGATION 
COURSE 10/29-10/31/18 

PRISONER PROCESSING 7/1-9/30/18 

SENIOR MEALS OCTOBER 2018 

OUTDOOR STEEL RECYCLE TRASH CANS 
& LIDS 

2019 GRAPHIC DESIGN AND MARKETING 

FLORAL AVE LIGHTING PROJECT DEPOSIT 

DENTAL 11/14/18 

DENTAL 11/21/18 

DENTAL 11/28/18 

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES-DEC 2018 

LEASES 

SWEENEY TODD COSTUMING LABOR 

PEDDLER LICENSE DEPOSIT REIMB 

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY FLORAL & 99 

MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB DEC 18 

MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB DEC 18 

REAL WOMEN & MIDSUMMER PROMOS, 
VIDEO AND PHOTOS 

GASB 75 REPORTING 

MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB DEC 18 

POLICE REVOLVING ACCT 

SENIOR TRIP REIMBURSEMENT 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

UTILITIES-NOVEMBER 2018 

CATEGORY 

G 

R 

PDSA 

R 

R 

R 

G 

AMOUNT 

11,775.00 

114,600.00 

20.32 

61 .76 

1,939.18 

136.54 

441.00 

54.00 

200.00 

200.00 

55.00 

360.00 

1,000.00 

500.00 

50.00 

3,050.00 

837.11 

125.00 

2,160.91 

10,825.00 

55.00 

175.00 

200.00 

55.00 

38.65 

1,039.55 

108.00 

288.00 

193.06 

1,887.15 

2,790.12 

1,800.00 

16,800.00 

1,394.00 

673.80 

2,719.00 

721.89 

2,477.43 

415.28 

500.00 

355.86 

1,120.27 

164.16 

500.00 

6,800.00 

1,278.89 

462.22 

54.00 

682.75 

40,865.20 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 42

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.g.



CHECK REGISTER REPORT

CHECK CHECK
NUMBER DATE

STATUS VENDOR NAME CHECK DESCRIPTON CATEGORY AMOUNT

71883

71884

71 885

71886

71887

71 888

71889

71 890

71891

71892

71893
71894

71895

71 896

71897

71 898

7r 899

71 900

71901

71902

1210512018

1210512018

12t0512018

12t05t2018

12t05t2018

1210512018

1210512018

12t05t2018

1210512018

12t05t2018

12t05t2018

1210512018

1210512018

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

PURCHASE POWER

QUINN POWER SYSÏEMS

RRM DESIGN GROUP

LYNETTE SAKI

SCN SECURITY COMMUNICATION

SELMA BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB

SPARKLETTS

STERICYCLE, INC.

STERLING CODIFIERS INC.

SUN LIFE

SUPERIOR VISION INSURANCE INC

SWANSON-FAHRNEY FORD

THE CRISCOM COMPANY

JUAN CARLOS TREJO

TYLER TECHNOLOGIËS, INC.

U.S- BANCORP EOUIPMENT FINANCE

U.S. BANK CORPORATE PMT SYSTEM

UNITY IT

VALLEY SHREDDING LLC

VANIR CONSTRUCTION

VERIZON WIRELESS

WILLEMS COMMERCIAL PRINTING

ROBINA WRIGHT ARCHIETECT & ASSOC

3SFIRE, LLC

A&S PUMP SERVICE

AIRGAS USA LLC

MARK ALVES/ALVES ELECTRIC

AMERICAN AMBULANCE

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T MOBILITY

BANNER PEST CONTROL INC

CESAR F. BEJARANO/MPID BOARD UP

JAY WESLEY BROCIITOP DOG TRAINING

BSN SPORTS LLC

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE

ROD CARSEY

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY

CENTRAL VALLEY TOXICOLOGY INC.

BEVERLY CHO

CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

COLLINS & SCHOETTLER PLANNING

COMCAST

COOK'S COMMUNICATION CORP

CORÉLOGIC SOLUTIONS LLC

COUNTY OF FRESNO TREASURER

POSTAGE REFILL

PW-CAT MACHINES CERTIFIED TRAINING

FIRE STATION NO.2 RENOVATION

SENIOR TRIP REIMBURSEMENT

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB

KAISER GRANT-SAL LEAGUE

WATER SERVICE

SERI-SAFE OSHA COMPLIANCE-DEC 18

2019 CODE HOSTING FEE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-DEC 1 8

VISION INSURANCE PREM-DEC 18

MOULDING UNIT#1OO,I

POLICE/SEWÊR INFRASTRUCTURE
DEC 18

BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB

EXECUTIME PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

COPY MACHINE LEASE-DEC 18

CALCARD CHARGES 1 0t 23-1 1 t23t 1 I
MDT MANAGED SERVICES-OCT 18

DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION

POLICE DEPT CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT 1OI 1 -10131 I 1 B

ATRCARDS 10t19t 1B-1 I I 18t18

MID SUMMER POSTERS & POSTCARDS

INSPECTIONS

FINAL PAYMENT FOR FIRE DEPT
TRAINING STRUCTURE

SERVICED LIFT PUMP-E FRONT ST

OXYGEN SUPPLIES

TROUBLE SHOOT POWER FOR CAMERAS
DOWN TOWN

JANUARY 2019 PAYMENT

TELEPHONE 1 1 l1 118-1 1 l30l 1 I
TELEPHONE 1 1 I 4118-1213118

TELEPHONE 1 I I 4t 18-12i31 1 I
TELEPHONE 1 1 l41 18-12131 1 8

TELEPHONE 1 1 I 12t I 8-12t 1 1 118

TELÉPHONE-MDTS 1 1 13-12121 1 I
PEST CONTROL-DECEMBER 201 B

BOARD UP 2345 KEITH ST.

MONTHLY K9 MAINTENANCE

SHAFER & SALAZAR BASKETBALL RIMS &
NETS

WATER SERVICE.NOVEMBER 201 8

PLAN CHECKS

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

DRUG TESTING CS# 18-4029

SENIOR THANKSGIVING LUNCH REIMB

LINEN/UNIFORM SERVICE.NOV 1 8

PLANNING CONSULTING-NOV 201 8

INTERNET SERVICE-DEC 201 8

INSTALL GETAC DOCKING STATION UNITS
179 & 180

REALQUEST SERVICE-NOV 1 8

GIS TELECOMMUNICATION CHARGES OCT
18

BLOOD ALCOHOL ANALYSIS-NOV 18

G

1,005.00

1,000.00

4,652.00

54.00

100.00

1,160.00

129.47

157.48

500.00

1,505.02

1,793.22

110.32

4,532.99

71 903

71904
71 905

71 906

121O512018

12tO5t20'.tB

1210512018

12t05t2018

1210512018

1210512018

12t05t2018

12t05t2018

12t05t2018

1210512018

12t2012018

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

PDSA

204.00

218.75

1,058.45

67,031 .44

2,933.58

60.00

2,850.00

627.94

54.00

1 ,1 00.00

14,763.90

393.83

706.65

170.00

15,434.54

509.00

86.78

215.00

1,263.03

972.21

9,344.80

1,492.47

4,321.82

481.25

2,918.12

71907

7't 908

71 909

71910

71911

71912

71913

71914

71915

71916

7 1917

7',t918

71919

71920

71921

71922

71923

71924

71925

71926

71927

71928

71929

71 930

71931

71932

71933

12t20t2018

1212012018

12t20t2018

Printed

Printed

Printed

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

1212012018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

12120120'.18

12t20t2018

12t2012018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

12t2012018

1212012018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

12120t2018

1212012018

12t20t2018

12t2012018

12t20t2018

1212012018

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Void

Void

Printed

Printed

Printed

Pr¡nted

R

G

1 r 4,600.00

348.60

1,378.17

152.16

146.30

60.3S

1,821.64

471.00

2,700.00

360.00

831.32

1212012018

12t20t2018

Pr¡nted

Printed

71934 1212012018 Printed DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 1,358.00

CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

CHECK CHECK 
STATUS VENDOR NAME 

NUMBER DATE 

71883 12/05/2018 Printed PURCHASE POWER 

71884 

71885 

71886 

71887 

71888 

71889 

71890 

71891 

71892 

71893 

71894 

71895 

71896 

71897 

71898 

71899 

71900 

71901 

71902 

71903 

71904 

71905 

71906 

71907 

71908 

71909 

71910 

71911 

71912 

71913 

71914 

71915 

71916 

71917 

71918 

71919 

71920 

71921 

71922 

71923 

71924 

71925 

71926 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

QUINN POWER SYSTEMS 

RRM DESIGN GROUP 

LYNETTE SAKI 

SCN SECURITY COMMUNICATION 

SELMA BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB 

SPARKLETTS 

STERICYCLE, INC. 

STERLING CODIFIERS INC. 

SUN LIFE 

SUPERIOR VISION INSURANCE INC 

SWANSON-FAHRNEY FORD 

THE CRISCOM COMPANY 

JUAN CARLOS TREJO 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

U.S. BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

U.S. BANK CORPORATE PMT SYSTEM 

UNITY IT 

12/05/2018 Printed VALLEY SHREDDING LLC 

12/05/2018 Printed VANIR CONSTRUCTION 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/05/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Void 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

WILLEMS COMMERCIAL PRINTING 

ROBINA WRIGHT ARCHIETECT & ASSOC 

3SFIRE, LLC 

A&S PUMP SERVICE 

AIRGAS USA LLC 

MARKALVESIALVES ELECTRIC 

AMERICAN AMBULANCE 

AT&T 

AT&T 

AT&T 

AT&T 

AT&T 

AT&T MOBILITY 

BANNER PEST CONTROL INC 

CESAR F. BEJARANOIRAPID BOARD UP 

JAY WESLEY BROCK/TOP DOG TRAINING 

BSN SPORTS LLC 

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE 

ROD CARSEY 

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 

CENTRAL VALLEY TOXICOLOGY INC. 

BEVERLYCHO 

71927 12/20/2018 Void 

71928 

71929 

71930 

71931 

71932 

71933 

71934 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

CINTAS CORPORATION NO.2 

COLLINS & SCHOETTLER PLANNING 

COMCAST 

COOK'S COMMUNICATION CORP 

12/20/2018 Printed CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS LLC 

12/20/2018 Printed COUNTY OF FRESNO TREASURER 

12/20/2018 Printed DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

CHECK DESCRIPTON 

POSTAGE REFILL 

PW-CAT MACHINES CERTIFIED TRAINING 

FIRE STATION NO.2 RENOVATION 

SENIOR TRIP REIMBURSEMENT 

BUSINESS LlC OVERPAYMENT REIMB 

KAISER GRANT-SAL LEAGUE 

WATER SERVICE 

SERI-SAFE OSHA COMPLIANCE-DEC 18 

2019 CODE HOSTING FEE 

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-DEC 18 

VISION INSURANCE PREM-DEC 18 

MOULDING UNIT#1001 

POLICEISEWER INFRASTRUCTURE 
DEC18 

BUSINESS LlC OVERPAYMENT REIMB 

EXECUTIME PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 

COPY MACHINE LEASE-DEC 18 

CALCARD CHARGES 10/23-11/23/18 

MDT MANAGED SERVICES-OCT 18 

DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 

POLICE DEPT CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGEMENT 10/1-10/31/18 

AIRCARDS 10/19/18-11/18/18 

MID SUMMER POSTERS & POSTCARDS 

INSPECTIONS 

FINAL PAYMENT FOR FIRE DEPT 
TRAINING STRUCTURE 

SERVICED LIFT PUMP-E FRONT ST 

OXYGEN SUPPLIES 

TROUBLE SHOOT POWER FOR CAMERAS 
DOWNTOWN 

JANUARY 2019 PAYMENT 

TELEPHONE 11/1/18-11130118 

TELEPHONE 11/4/18-12/3118 

TELEPHONE 11/4/18-1213118 

TELEPHONE 11/4/18-1213/18 

TELEPHONE 11/12/18-12111/18 

TELEPHONE-MDT'S 11/3-12/2/18 

PEST CONTROL-DECEMBER 2018 

BOARD UP 2345 KEITH ST. 

MONTHLY K9 MAINTENANCE 

SHAFER & SALAZAR BASKETBALL RIMS & 
NETS 

WATER SERVICE-NOVEMBER 2018 

PLAN CHECKS 

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

DRUG TESTING CS# 18-4029 

SENIOR THANKSGIVING LUNCH REIMB 

LlNENIUNIFORM SERVICE-NOV 18 

PLANNING CONSULTING-NOV 2018 

INTERNET SERVICE-DEC 2018 

INSTALL GETAC DOCKING STATION UNITS 
179 & 180 

REALQUEST SERVICE-NOV 18 

GIS TELECOMMUNICATION CHARGES OCT 
18 

BLOOD ALCOHOL ANALYSIS-NOV 18 

CATEGORY 

G 

PDSA 

R 

G 

AMOUNT 

1,005.00 

1,000.00 

4,652.00 

54.00 

100.00 

1,160.00 

129.47 

157.48 

500.00 

1,505.02 

1,793.22 

110.32 

4,532.99 

204.00 

218.75 

1,058.45 

67,031.44 

2,933.58 

60,00 

2,850.00 

627 .94 

54.00 

1,100.00 

14,763.90 

393.83 

706.65 

170.00 

114,600.00 

348.60 

1,378.17 

152.16 

146.30 

60.39 

1,821 .64 

471 .00 

2,700.00 

360.00 

831 .32 

15.434.54 

509.00 

86 .78 

215.00 

1,263.03 

972.21 

9,344.80 

1,492.47 

4,321.82 

481 .25 

2,918.12 

1,358.00 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 43



CHECK REGISTER REPORT

CHECK CHECK
NUMBER DATE

STATUS VENDOR NAME CHECK DESCRIPTON CATEGORY AMOUNT

71935 1212012018 Printed JOEL A FEDORyFEDOR PLUMBING

71936 1212012018 Printed FRESNO CITY COLLEGE

INSTALLED ART CENTER WASHER &
DRYER, SALAZAR DRINKING FOUTAIN
REPAIR, CITY HALL WOMEN'S RESTROOM
REPAIR

POST DISPATCHER COURSE 1I126,
12114t18

RMS/JMS/CAD ACCESS FEES-NOV 18

TRANSITION FEE FOR SELMA CROSSING
& FAHRNEY REORGANIZATION

SITE SUPPLIES NOVEMBER 2018

AUTO PARTS UNIT#1315 SWEEPER

AMBULANCE BILLING-NOV 201 8

NEW MAYORS & COUNCIL MEMBERS
CONFERENCE PER DIEM 1115.1118119

CARPET CLEANING-ART CENTER

DENTAL I215/.18

DENTAL 12112118

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES-JAN 201 9

KIOSK MEDICAL WASTE SERVICE

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

LEASES

SWEENEY TODD SUPPLIES REIMB

ART CENTER SERVICE CALL

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS-TRANSIT

K9 EXAMS

CITY MANAGER SIGNATURE STAMP

EMPLOYMENT ADS-DISPATCHER & REC
COORDINATOR

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 1 8-4954

POLICE/FIRE REVOLVING ACCT

EMPLOYMENT ADS-DISPATCHËR & REC
COORDINATOR

BERRY PLAYGROUND REPLACEMENT
EQUIPMENT

CONSULTING SERVICE

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

UTILITIES-DECEMBER 201 8

POSTAGE-DOG LICENSE RENEWALS

COPIER MAINT/COPY AGREEMENT 11/I-
11t30t18

PLANS EXAMINER IA REG FEES

ACLS CERT REIMBURSEMENT

EXPLORER DINNER

ACCOUNTING SERVICES-NOV 201 8

MONTHLY SUPPORT PAYMENT

KAISER PERMANTE SAL GRANT

2ND QRT DUES FY 2018/2019 & PIONEER
VILLAGE MEMBERSHIP

FUEL-OCTOBER 201B

KAISER PERMANTE SAL GRANT

2019 SEASON BANNER & MID SUMMER
BANNER

FIRE MARSHALL BADGE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-JAN 1 9

VISION INSURANCE PREM-JAN 19

NON WARRANTY CAMERA REPAIR

2019 FORD F-250 VEH#9í2

PARTIAL G I .139.83

334.00

503j2
16,489.27

1,475.66

378.41

7,793.21

1 15.00

R

71937

71 938

1212012018

1212012018

Printed

Printed

FRESNO CO TREASURER-SHERIFF

FRESNO COUNTY FIRE

FRESNO ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES

FRESNO TRUCK CENTER INC

FRUSA EMS LLC

TERESA GALLAVAN

ABEL GUTIERREZ

HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC.

HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC.

HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC.

HEALTHWISE SERVICES, LLC.

HENRY SCHEIN INC.

HEWLETT.PACKARD FINANCIAL

TOMMIE FRED HILL III

JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY

JORGENSEN & COMPANY

KINGSBURG VETERINARY CLINIC

RUSSELL A KULOW

LEE CENTRAL CALIFORNIA

LIFE-ASSIST INC.

KYLE MCGUIRE

METRO UNIFORM

MID VALLEY PUBLISHING,INC.

MUNISERVICES,LLC

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF SELMA

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

PG&E

POSTMASTER.USPS

RAY MORGAN COMPANY INC

RED HELMET TRAINING

DANIEL ANTHONY RIVAS

RODOLFO'S MEXICAN RESTAURANT

SAMPSON,SAMPSON, AND PATTERSON

SECOND CHANCE ANIMAL SHELTER

SELMA BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB

SELMA DISTRICT CHAMBER OF

SELMA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SELMA YOUTH BANDIT FOOTBALL

SIGN RANCH

SUN BADGE CO

SUN LIFE

SUPERIOR VISION INSURANCE INC

SURVEILLANCE INTEGRATION INC.

SWANSON-FAHRNEY FORD

71 939

71940
7 1941

71942

12t20t2018

1212012018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

71943

71944
71945
71946
71947

71948

71949

71 950

71951

71952

71953
71954
71955

12t20t2018

1212012018

1212012018

12t20t2018

1212012018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

12t2012018

12t20t2018

1212012018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

800.00

359.00

1,205.00

709.55

150.00

114.79

1 ,687.15

46.44

541.34

1,084.75

117.90

210.96

1,092.00

7r 956

71957

71 958

71 959

12t2012018

1212012018

1212012018

12t20t2018

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

976.27

100.00

1 ,121.50

103.50

366.12

1.165.00

3,958.32

969.39

21,496.72

124.56

769.95

300.00

149.88

942.65

8,900.00

6,978.00

40.00

3,880.00

17,771.86

1,125.OO

181.41

290.06

1,486.53

1,798.97

790.06

38,716.97

71960 1212012018 Printed MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS INC

71961

71962

71 963

71964

71 965

71 966

71967

71968

71 969

71970

71971

71972

71973
71974

71975

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

12t2012018

1212012018

12t2012018

1212012018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

1212012018

1212012018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

12t2012018

12t20t2018

1212012018

Printed

Void

Void

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

R

G

G

71976
71977

71978

12t2012018

12t20t2018

1212012018

Printed

Pr¡nted

Printed

12t20t2018

1212012018

1212012018

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

71979

71 980

71981

71982
71 983

CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

CHECK CHECK 
STATUS VENDOR NAME 

NUMBER DATE 

71935 

71936 

71937 

71938 

71939 

71940 

71941 

71942 

71943 

71944 

71945 

71946 

71947 

71948 

71949 

71950 

71951 

71952 

71953 

71954 

71955 

71956 

71957 

71958 

71959 

71960 

71961 

12/20/2018 Printed JOEL A FEDOR/FEDOR PLUMBING 

12/20/2018 Printed FRESNO CITY COLLEGE 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

FRESNO CO TREASURER-SHERIFF 

FRESNO COUNTY FIRE 

12/20/2018 Printed FRESNO ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES 

12/20/2018 Printed FRESNO TRUCK CENTER INC 

12/20/2018 Printed FRUSA EMS LLC 

12/20/2018 Printed TERESA GALLAVAN 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

ABEL GUTIERREZ 

HEAL THEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

HEAL THEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

HEAL THEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

HEAL THWISE SERVICES, LLC. 

HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

HEWLETT-PACKARD FINANCIAL 

TOMMIE FRED HILL III 

JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY 

JORGENSEN & COMPANY 

KINGSBURG VETERINARY CLINIC 

RUSSELL A KULOW 

LEE CENTRAL CALIFORNIA 

LIFE-ASSIST INC. 

KYLE MCGUIRE 

METRO UNIFORM 

12/20/2018 Printed MID VALLEY PUBLISHING,INC. 

12/20/2018 Printed MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS INC 

12/20/2018 Printed MUNISERVICES,LLC 

71962 12/20/2018 Void 

71963 12/20/2018 Void 

71964 

71965 

71966 

71967 

71968 

71969 

71970 

71971 

71972 

71973 

71974 

71975 

71976 

71977 

71978 

71979 

71980 

71981 

71982 

71983 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF SELMA 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 

PG&E 

POSTMASTER -USPS 

RAY MORGAN COMPANY INC 

RED HELMET TRAINING 

DANIEL ANTHONY RIVAS 

RODOLFO'S MEXICAN RESTAURANT 

SAMPSON,SAMPSON, AND PATTERSON 

SECOND CHANCE ANIMAL SHELTER 

SELMA BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB 

SELMA DISTRICT CHAMBER OF 

12/20/2018 Printed SELMA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

12/20/2018 Printed 

12/20/2018 Printed 

SELMA YOUTH BANDIT FOOTBALL 

SIGN RANCH 

12/20/2018 Printed SUN BADGE CO 

12/20/2018 Printed SUN LIFE 

12/20/2018 Printed SUPERIOR VISION INSURANCE INC 

12/20/2018 Printed SURVEILLANCE INTEGRATION INC. 

12/20/2018 Printed SWANSON-FAHRNEY FORD 

CHECK DESCRIPTON CATEGORY 

INSTALLED ART CENTER WASHER & PARTIAL G 
DRYER, SALAZAR DRINKING FOUTAIN 
REPAIR, CITY HALL WOMEN'S RESTROOM 
REPAIR 

POST DISPATCHER COURSE 11/26- R 
12/14/18 

RMSIJMSICAD ACCESS FEES-NOV 18 

TRANSITION FEE FOR SELMA CROSSING 
& FAHRNEY REORGANIZATION 

SITE SUPPLIES NOVEMBER 2018 

AUTO PARTS UNIT#1315 SWEEPER 

AMBULANCE BILLING-NOV 2018 

NEW MAYORS & COUNCIL MEMBERS 
CONFERENCE PER DIEM 1/15-1/18/19 

CARPET CLEANING-ART CENTER 

DENTAL 12/5/18 

DENTAL 12/12/18 

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES-JAN 2019 

KIOSK MEDICAL WASTE SERVICE 

MEDICAL SUPPLIES 

LEASES 

SWEENEY TODD SUPPLIES REIMB 

ART CENTER SERVICE CALL 

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS-TRANSIT 

K9EXAMS 

CITY MANAGER SIGNATURE STAMP 

EMPLOYMENT ADS-DISPATCHER & REC 
COORDINATOR 

MEDICAL SUPPLIES 

PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 18-4954 

POLICEIFIRE REVOLVING ACCT 

EMPLOYMENT ADS-DISPATCHER & REC 
COORDINATOR 

BERRY PLAYGROUND REPLACEMENT 
EQUIPMENT 

CONSUL TING SERVICE 

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

UTILITIES-DECEMBER 2018 

POSTAGE-DOG LICENSE RENEWALS 

COPIER MAINTICOPY AGREEMENT 11/1-
11/30/18 

PLANS EXAMINER 1A REG FEES 

ACLS CERT REIMBURSEMENT 

EXPLORER DINNER 

ACCOUNTING SERVICES-NOV 2018 

MONTHLY SUPPORT PAYMENT 

KAISER PERMANTE SAL GRANT 

2ND QRT DUES FY 2018/2019 & PIONEER 
VILLAGE MEMBERSHIP 

FUEL-OCTOBER 2018 

KAISER PERMANTE SAL GRANT 

2019 SEASON BANNER & MID SUMMER 
BANNER 

FIRE MARSHALL BADGE 

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-JAN 19 

VISION INSURANCE PREM-JAN 19 

NON WARRANTY CAMERA REPAIR 

2019 FORD F-250 VEH#912 

R 

G 

G 

AMOUNT 

1,139.83 

334.00 

503.12 

16,489.27 

1,475.66 

378.41 

7,793.21 

115.00 

800.00 

359.00 

1,205.00 

709.55 

150.00 

114.79 

1,687.15 

46.44 

541 .34 

1,084.75 

117.90 

210.96 

1,092.00 

976.27 

100.00 

1,121.50 

103.50 

366 .12 

1,165.00 

3,958.32 

969.39 

21,496.72 

124.56 

769.95 

300.00 

149.88 

942.65 

8,900.00 

6,978.00 

40.00 

3,880.00 

17,771.86 

1,125.00 

181.41 

290.06 

1,486.53 

1,798.97 

790.06 

38,716 .97 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 44



CHECK REGISTER REPORT

CHECK CHECK
NUMBER DATE

STATUS VENDOR NAME CHECK DESCRIPTON CATEGORY AMOUNT

71984

7r 985

71 986

71987
71 988

71992 1212012018 Pr¡nted JAVIER VIDRIO

SWISH BOOSTERS

TERMINAL AIR BRAKE SUPPLY

TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC.

ryLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

VANIR CONSTRUCTION

DANIEL VIVEROS/D&G FENCE

WASTE MANAGEMENT-USA WASTE

WILLEMS COMMERCIAL PRINTING

ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE CO.

STEVE ARREGUIN

AT&T

CDCE INCORPORATED

CISCO SYSTEMS CAPTIAL CRP

CSJVRMA

DIVISION OF THE STATE

FINANCIAL PACIFIC LEASING

SARAH GUERRA

JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY

HEATHER KREDIT

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

PG&E

PURCHASE POWER

RED HELMET TRAINING

SCOTT ROBERTSON

SPARKLETTS

THE CRISCOM COMPANY

JOHN TRUJILLO

KAISER PERMANTE SAL GRANT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

CONSULTING FEES-DECEMBER 201 8

EXECUTIME PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

POLICE DEPT CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT 1 1 I 1 -1 1 I3OI 1 8

ATRCARDS I I 1 91 1 8-1 0 I I 8l 1 I

OFFICER SAFETY COURSE 121 181 1 8 PER
DIEM

REPAIR PD GATE KEYPAD

GARBAGE-NOVEMBER 2018

HIGH SCHOOL MUSICAL POSTERS

FIRST AID SUPPLIES-PD

2181 YERBA ST TRASH REFUND

TELEPHONE-DECEMBER 201 8

MDT MONTHLY LEASE-PD

LEASE-PHONE SYSTEM/BACKUP 1 1 I 1 5-
1t14t19

INSTALL GETAC DOCKING STATION UNIT
176

201812019 3RD QTR DEPOSIT

ADA BUSINESS LICENSE FEE

COMPUTER UPGRADE LEASE PAYMENT

NEW MAYORS & COUNCIL MEMBERS
CONFERENCE PER DIEM 1115.1118119

ALARM SERVTCES 1 I 1 I 19-3t31 I 19

CSMFO CONFERENCE PER DIEM 1IB-

1t11119

CSMFO CONFERENCE PER DIEM
1tB-1t11t19

OFFICE SUPPLIES

UTILITIES-DÊCEMBER 201 8

POSTAGE REFILL CHARGES

PLANS EXAMINER 1B REG FEES

CSMFO CONFERENCE PER DIEM 118-

1111119

WATER SERVICE

SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE JANUARY 19

NEW MAYORS & COUNCIL MEMBERS
CONFERENCE PER DIEM 1115-1118119

COPY MACHINE LEASE-JAN I9

(J 775.00

88.32

3,500.00

375.00

1,769.11PDSA

675.14

1,596.00

50.00

575.00

114,444.43

214.87

243.75

212.91

20.27

3,050.00

6,724.11

2,160.91

1 85,1 70.00

108.40

11,020.93

1 15.00

3,O11.82

483.44

125.00

39.60

r 8,718.05

65.41

300.00

125.00

142.52

4,500.00

347.00

1,058.45

12t2012018

12t2012018

1212012018

1212012018

1212012018

Printed

Printod

Printed

Printed

Printed

71 989

71 990

71991

72002

72003

72004
72005

72006
72007

72009

72010

72011

72012

72013

72014

72015

72016

12t20t2018

12t20t2018

12t2012018

Printed

Void

Pr¡nted

VERIZON WIRELESS

YASH P. VERMA/INDUSTRIAL HEALTHCARE PHYSICAL-STREETS

7r 993

71994
71 995

7t996
71997

7't 998

71 999

72000

1212012018

12/2012018

1212012018

12t20t2018

01t03t2019

01t03t2019

01t0312019

0110312019

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

72001 0110312019 Printed COOK'S COMMUNICATION CORP

01t03t2019

01t0312019

0110312019

01t03t2019

01t03t2019

0110312019

Printed

Printed

72008 0110312019 Pr¡nted ISAAC MORENO

0110312019

01t03t2019

01t0312019

0110312019

01t03t2019

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

01t0312019

0110312019

01t03t2019

Printed

Printed

Printed

72017 0110312019 Printed U.S. BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE

Grant: G PD Station Bond: PDSB (458) PD State Appropriation: PDSA (457) Reimbursement: R

CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

CHECK CHECK 
STATUS VENDOR NAME CHECK DESCRIPTON CATEGORY AMOUNT 

NUMBER DATE 

71984 12/20/2018 Printed SWISH BOOSTERS KAISER PERMANTE SAL GRANT G 775.00 

71985 12/20/2018 Printed TERMINAL AIR BRAKE SUPPLY AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 88.32 

71986 12/20/2018 Printed TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC. CONSULTING FEES-DECEMBER 2018 3,500.00 

71987 12/20/2018 Printed TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. EXECUTIME PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 375.00 

71988 12/20/2018 Printed VANIR CONSTRUCTION POLICE DEPT CONSTRUCTION PDSA 1,769.11 
MANAGEMENT 11/1-11/30/18 

71989 12/20/2018 Printed VERIZON WIRELESS AIRCARDS 9/19/18-10/18/18 675.14 

71990 12/20/2018 Void 

71991 12/20/2018 Printed YASH P. VERMA/INDUSTRIAL HEAL THCARE PHYSICAL-STREETS 1,596.00 

71992 12/20/2018 Printed JAVIER VIDRIO OFFICER SAFETY COURSE 12/18/18 PER 50.00 
DIEM 

71993 12/20/2018 Printed DANIEL VIVEROS/D&G FENCE REPAIR PD GATE KEYPAD 575.00 

71994 12/20/2018 Printed WASTE MANAGEMENT-USA WASTE GARBAGE-NOVEMBER 2018 114,444.43 

71995 12/20/2018 Printed WILLEMS COMMERCIAL PRINTING HIGH SCHOOL MUSICAL POSTERS 214.87 

71996 12/20/2018 Printed ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE CO. FIRST AID SUPPLIES-PD 243.75 

71997 01/03/2019 Printed STEVE ARREGUIN 2181 YERBA ST TRASH REFUND 212.91 

71998 01/03/2019 Printed AT&T TELEPHONE-DECEMBER 2018 20.27 

71999 01/03/2019 Printed CDCEINCORPORATED MDT MONTHLY LEASE-PD 3,050.00 

72000 01/03/2019 Printed CISCO SYSTEMS CAPTIAL CRP LEASE-PHONE SYSTEMIBACKUP 11/15- 6,724.11 
1/14/19 

72001 01/03/2019 Printed COOK'S COMMUNICATION CORP INSTALL GETAC DOCKING STATION UNIT 2,160.91 
176 

72002 01/03/2019 Printed CSJVRMA 2018/2019 3RD QTR DEPOSIT 185,170.00 

72003 01/03/2019 Printed DIVISION OF THE STATE ADA BUSINESS LICENSE FEE 108.40 

72004 01/03/2019 Printed FINANCIAL PACIFIC LEASING COMPUTER UPGRADE LEASE PAYMENT 11,020.93 

72005 01/03/2019 Printed SARAH GUERRA NEW MAYORS & COUNCIL MEMBERS 115.00 
CONFERENCE PER DIEM 1/15-1/18/19 

72006 01/0312019 Printed JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY ALARM SERVICES 111/19-3/31/19 3,011.82 

72007 01/03/2019 Printed HEATHER KREDIT CSMFO CONFERENCE PER DIEM 1/8- 483.44 
1111/19 

72008 01/03/2019 Printed ISAAC MORENO CSMFO CONFERENCE PER DIEM 125.00 
1/8-1/11/19 

72009 01/03/2019 Printed OFFICE DEPOT, INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.60 

72010 01/03/2019 Printed PG&E UTILITIES-DECEMBER 2018 18,718.05 

72011 01/03/2019 Printed PURCHASE POWER POSTAGE REFILL CHARGES 65.41 

72012 01/03/2019 Printed RED HELMET TRAINING PLANS EXAMINER 1 B REG FEES 300.00 

72013 01/03/2019 Printed SCOTT ROBERTSON CSMFO CONFERENCE PER DIEM 1/8- 125.00 
1/11/19 

72014 01103/2019 Printed SPARKLETTS WATER SERVICE 142.52 

72015 01/03/2019 Printed THE CRISCOM COMPANY SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE JANUARY 19 4,500.00 

72016 01/03/2019 Printed JOHN TRUJILLO NEW MAYORS & COUNCIL MEMBERS 347.00 
CONFERENCE PER DIEM 1/15-1/18/19 

72017 01/0312019 Printed U.S. BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE COpy MACHINE LEASE-JAN 19 1,058.45 

TOTAl 1017 799 28 

Grant: G PO Station Bond: POSB (458) PO State Appropriation: POSA (457) Reimbursement: R 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 45



US BANK lNVolcE FoR CALCARD CHARGES: Lolz3lL8-LIl23lt8

EMPLOYEE NAME

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

FRANK SANTILLAN

FRANK SANTILLAN

FRANK SANTILLAN

FRANK SANTILLAN

TRANSACTION

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE

FU EL

FUEL

FU EL

FUEL/CONFERENCE

FUEL/CONFERENCE

CONFERENCE

EQUIPMENT

LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE

LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE

LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE

LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE

LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE

LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE

WATER, GATORADE, STATION SUPPLIES

SIMPLE GREEN

STATION SUPPLIES

WATERS

STATION SUPPLIES

LAUNDRY SOAP

CAR WASH FOR ENGINE

SUPPLIES FOR OFFICË

LUNCH FOR INTERVIEW PANEL

CAMSTREAMER SRO CAMERA SOFTWARE

TEAM SELMA LUNCH MEETING

FARGO 45010 YMCKOK COLOR RIBBON

ITEMS FOR TEAM SELMA MEETING

SEALER FOR POSTAGE MACHINE

CODE ENFORCEMENT SYMPOS!UM

LASER POINTERS FOR MÊETING

BATTERY BACKUP FOR SWITCHES AT PD

MOUSE. RETURNED

CORN HUSKERS

ZIPLOCK BAGS

BABY WIPES

CAMERA, CASES, MEMORY CARDS

CAMERA, CASES, MEMORY CARDS

CAMERA, CASEs, MEMORY CARDS

SCABBARD, ASP, CUFF CASE, HOLSTERS,

TAC GEAR

NIKON CAMERA

NIGHT VISION BINOCULARS

MEETING- MORENO, KREDIT

REG ISTRATION-ROBERTSON

LUNCH FOR BUILDING INSPECTOR PANEL

183 WASH FOR ALMS EVENT

VOLUNTEER DRINKS BAND FEST

VOLUNTEER DONUTS BAND FEST

vrP AccouNT, vrP EQUIP/UNIFORMS

ACCOUNTNUMBER AMOUNT

CALEB GARCIA

CALEB GARCIA

CALEB GARCIA

CASSY FAIN

CASSY FAIN

CASSY FAIN

CASSY FAIN

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2

CITY OF S€LMA STATION 2

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV

DAVID LEWIS

DAVID LEWIS

DAVID LEWIS

DAVID LEWIS

DAVID LEWIS

DAVID LEWIS

DAVID LEWIS

DAVID LEWIS

DEBBIE GOMEZ

DEBBIE GOMEZ

DEBBIE GOMEZ

DEBBIE GOMEZ

DEBBIE GOMEZ

DEBBIE GOMEZ

DEBBIE GOMEZ

DEBBIE GOMEZ

DEBBIE GOMEZ

DEBBIE GOMEZ

DEBBIE GOMEZ

76, FRESNO CA

EXXON MOBILE, MADERA CA

CHEVRON, FRESNO CA

CHEVRON

76 STATION

BUDGET RENTAL CAR

WALMART, SELMA

HILTON HOTELS

HILTON HOTELS

HILTON HOTELS

HILTON HOTELS

HILTON HOTELS

HILTON HOTELS

WALMART SELMA CA

HOME DEPOT SELMA CA

HOME DEPOT

WALMART SELMA

HOME DEPOT SELMA

WALGREENS SELMA

OREILLY AUTO

OFFICEMAX/DEPOT

SPIKE AND RAIL SELLMA

PAYPAL

SAL'S MEXICAN RESTAURANT

AMAZON.COM

SAVE MART

MAILQUICK

EVENTBRITE

AMAZON.COM

AMAZON.COM

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

BEST BUY

BEST BUY

BEST BUY

GALLS

CHIEF SUPPLY

AMAZON

AMAZON

CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL

FINANCE OFFICERS

CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL

FINANCE OFFICERS

G'S RISTORANTE ITALIANO

CHEVRON SELMA, CA.

FAMILY DOLLAR SELMA, CA

ANNS DONUTS SELMA, CA.

UNIQUELY YOURS SELMA, CA.

701-9200-600.257.000

701-9200-600.257.000

701-9200-600.257.000

100-2100-610.910.000

100-2100-610.910.000

100-2100-610.910.000

100-2100-600.250.000

100-2100-610.915.000

100-2100-610.915.000

100-2100-610.915.000

100-2100-610.915.000

100-2200-610.915.000

100-2200-610.915.000

100-2525-600.250.000

100-2525-600.250.000

100-2525-600.250.000

100-2525-600.250.000

100-2525-600.250.000

100-2525-600.250.000

701-9200-600.2s6.000

100-2500-600.2s0.000

100-2s00-600.250.000

704-9600-600.470.000

100-1600-600.100.000

100-1600-600.100.000

100-1600-600.100.000

100-1500-600.100.000

100-3200-610.915.000

100-1500-600.100.000

704-9600-600.250.000

100-2100-600,250.000

100-2100-600.250.000

100-2100-600.250.000

100-2200-600.250.000

100-2200-600.2s0.000

100-2200-600.250.000

100-2200-600.250.000

100-2200-600.250.000

100-2200-600.250.000

100-2100-600.250.000

100-2100-600.250.000

tol29/zor8
7r/6/2078
77/812078
70/23/2078
ro/2312Or8

70/2s12078
71/18/2018
10/24/2018
7012412018

70/24/2078
70/24/2078
70/24/2OL8
10/24/2078
71/s12078
Ttls12018
7t/tl2078
71174/2018

tu14/2078
Ltl16/2.018
77/2u2078
LO/24/2078

rL/7/2078
to/2212018
10125/2018

tol25/2078
10/25/2078

ttl76/20t8
17121/20t8
Iu20l2O!8
!!/2012078
10123/2078

17/8l2or8
17l6/2Or8
77/6l2Or8
1u7120ß
7u7/2Or8
11/712078
7u812078

7u20/2078
77/2u2a78
7r/2112078

46.74

67.70

64.49

99.15

51.96

762.83

8.65

255.09

256.O9

256.O9

165.31

140.37

140.31

64.68

9.73

49.77

23.28

46.82

17.92

44.47

727.45

87.23

299

r57.22
779.77

16.40

52.55

75.00

6.75

111.06
(3e.04)

19.74

22.58

55.06

227.78

745.62

97.67

1.,338.76

92.59

299.00

679.00

70/24/2018

to/24/2018
7t1912078

70/23/2018
LOl2712078

70/2712078
70/2612078

100-1600-610.915.000

100-1100-610.920.000

100-1600-610.920.000

100-2200-600.250.000

100-2200-600.250.000

100-2200-600.250.000

111-2200-600.250.000

50.00

s10.00

35.09

7.00

77.14

30.00

60.00

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/18-11/23/18 
TRANSACTION 

EMPLOYEE NAME DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 

CALEB GARCIA 10/29/2018 76, FRESNO CA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 46.74 

CALEB GARCIA 11/6/2018 EXXON MOBILE, MADERA CA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 61.70 

CALEB GARCIA 11/8/2018 CHEVRON, FRESNO CA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000 64.49 

CASSY FAIN 10/23/2018 CHEVRON FUEL/CONFERENCE 100-2100-610.910.000 99.15 

CASSY FAIN 10/23/2018 76 STATION FUEL/CONFERENCE 100-2100-610.910.000 51.96 

CASSY FAIN 10/25/2018 BUDGET RENTAL CAR CONFERENCE 100-2100-610.910.000 162.83 

CASSY FAIN 11/18/2018 WALMART, SELMA EQUIPMENT 100-2100-600.250.000 8.65 

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN 10/24/2018 HILTON HOTELS LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE 100-2100-610.915.000 256.09 

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN 10/24/2018 HILTON HOTELS LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE 100-2100-610.915.000 256.09 

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN 10/24/2018 HILTON HOTELS LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE 100-2100-610.915.000 256.09 

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN 10/24/2018 HILTON HOTELS LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE 100-2100-610.915.000 165.31 

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN 10/24/2018 HILTON HOTELS LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE 100-2200-610.915.000 140.31 

CHRISTIE MOORADIAN 10/24/2018 HILTON HOTELS LODGING FOR WOMENS CONFERENCE 100-2200-610.915.000 140.31 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1 11/5/2018 WALMART SELMA CA WATER, GATORADE, STATION SUPPLIES 100-2525-600.250.000 64.68 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1 11/5/2018 HOME DEPOT SELMA CA SIMPLE GREEN 100-2525-600.250.000 9.73 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 11/3/2018 HOME DEPOT STATION SUPPLIES 100-2525-600.250.000 49.17 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 11/14/2018 WALMART SELMA WATERS 100-2525-600.250.000 23.28 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 11/14/2018 HOME DEPOT SELMA STATION SUPPLIES 100-2525-600.250.000 46.82 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 11/16/2018 WALGREENS SELMA LAUNDRY SOAP 100-2525-600.250.000 11.92 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 11/21/2018 OREILLY AUTO CAR WASH FOR ENGINE 701-9200-600.256.000 44.41 

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV 10/24/2018 OFFICE MAX/DEPOT SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE 100-2500-600.250.000 121.45 

CITY OF SELMA TRAINING DIV 11/7/2018 SPIKE AND RAIL SELLMA LUNCH FOR INTERVIEW PANEL 100-2500-600.250.000 81.23 

DAVID LEWIS 10/22/2018 PAYPAL CAMSTREAMER SRO CAMERA SOFTWARE 704-9600-600.470.000 299 

DAVID LEWIS 10/25/2018 SAL'S MEXICAN RESTAURANT TEAM SELMA LUNCH MEETING 100-1600-600.100.000 151.22 

DAVID LEWIS 10/25/2018 AMAZON.COM FARGO 45010 YMCKOK COLOR RIBBON 100-1600-600.100.000 119.77 

DAVID LEWIS 10/25/2018 SAVE MART ITEMS FOR TEAM SELMA MEETING 100-1600-600.100.000 16.40 

DAVID LEWIS 11/16/2018 MAILQUICK SEALER FOR POSTAGE MACHINE 100-1600-600.100.000 52.55 

DAVID LEWIS 11/21/2018 EVENTBRITE CODE ENFORCEMENT SYMPOSIUM 100-3200-610.915.000 75.00 

DAVID LEWIS 11/20/2018 AMAZON.COM LASER POINTERS FOR MEETING 100-1600-600.100.000 6.75 

DAVID LEWIS 11/20/2018 AMAZON.COM BATTERY BACKUP FOR SWITCHES AT PD 704-9600-600.250.000 111.06 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 10/23/2018 AMAZON MOUSE - RETURNED 100-2100-600.250.000 (39.04) 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 11/8/2018 AMAZON CORN HUSKERS 100-2100-600.250.000 19.74 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 11/6/2018 AMAZON ZIPLOCK BAGS 100-2100-600.250.000 22.58 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 11/6/2018 AMAZON BABY WIPES 100-2200-600.250.000 55.06 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 11/7/2018 BEST BUY CAMERA, CASES, MEMORY CARDS 100-2200-600.250.000 227.78 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 11/7/2018 BEST BUY CAMERA, CASES, MEMORY CARDS 100-2200-600.250.000 745.62 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 11/7/2018 BEST BUY CAMERA, CASES, MEMORY CARDS 100-2200-600.250.000 97.61 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 11/8/2018 GALLS SCABBARD, ASP, CUFF CASE, HOLSTERS, 100-2200-600.250.000 1,338.76 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 11/20/2018 CHIEF SUPPLY TACGEAR 100-2200-600.250.000 92.59 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 11/21/2018 AMAZON NIKON CAMERA 100-2100-600.250.000 299.00 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 11/21/2018 AMAZON NIGHT VISION BINOCULARS 100-2100-600.250.000 679.00 

CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 10/24/2018 FI NANCE OFFICERS MEETING- MORENO, KREDIT 100-1600-610.915.000 50.00 

CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 10/24/2018 FI NANCE OFFICERS REGISTRATION-ROBERTSON 100-1100-610.920.000 510.00 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 11/9/2018 G'S RISTORANTE ITALIANO LUNCH FOR BUILDING INSPECTOR PANEL 100-1600-610.920.000 35.09 

FRANK SANTILLAN 10/23/2018 CHEVRON SELMA, CA. 183 WASH FOR ALMS EVENT 100-2200-600.250.000 7.00 

FRANK SANTILLAN 10/27/2018 FAMILY DOLLAR SELMA, CA VOLUNTEER DRINKS BAND FEST 100-2200-600.250.000 17.14 

FRANK SANTILLAN 10/27/2018 ANNS DONUTS SELMA, CA. VOLUNTEER DONUTS BAND FEST 100-2200-600.250.000 30.00 

FRANK SANTILLAN 10/26/2018 UNIQUELY YOURS SELMA, CA. VIP ACCOUNT, VIP EQUIP/UNIFORMS 111-2200-600.250.000 60.00 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 46



EMPLOYEÉ NAME

FRANK SANTILLAN

FRANK SANTILLAN

FRANK SANTILLAN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GÊORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GEORGE SIPEN

GILBERT CANTU

GILBERT CANTU

ÎRANSACTION

DATE

70/29/20t8
IuSl2O78
17/1712018

LLh/2078
9128/2018
7118/2078
tuTs/2018
tu74/2Ot8
tth3/2078
tthg/2018
trhg/2018
t7l6/2078
71127/2,078

77/t4/ZOr8
rthg/2078
rr/20/2078
71/s/2Or8

10124/2078

7u16/2078
luZOl2Or8
1r/2/2078
77/712078
nl7/2a78
lrl7sl21t8
70124/2018

7u7/20L8
ro/24/2018
LLlt9/2078
7r/8/2078
7tl7/2078
ß/1/2078
tLhs/2078
7tl9/2078
7tl2/2078
tol23/2Ot8
10129/2018

70/2s/Zot8
10/23/2018
10/29/2Or8
70/23/2078
to/37/2018
rr/t/2078
70/23/2018
70/2212078
1r/73/2078
17/2/2018
77/212018

70/2e12078
77/7s/2018
rt/\s/2ot8

US BANK lNVolCE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: Lolz3lL8-LLl23lt8

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNTNUMBER AMOUNT

SAVE MART SELMA, CA.

UNIQUELY YOURS SELMA, CA.

SAVEMART

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUÏO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

LES SCHWAB

TERMINAL AIR BRAKE SUPPLY

CENTRAL SUPPLY COMPANY

CENTRAL SUPPLY COMPANY

HOSE & FITTINGS, ETC

HOSE & FITTINGS, ETC

HOSE & FITTINGS, ETC

CUMMINGS SALES & SERVICE

CUMMINGS SALES & SERVICE

CUMMINGS SALES & SERVICE

MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER

MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER

MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER

COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL

COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL

COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO

BEST UNIFORMS, FRESNO

BEST UNIFORMS, FRESNO

DEPT COFFEE SUPPTIES

VIP ACCOUNT, VIP EQUIP/UNIFORMS

DEPT COFFEE SUPPLIES

CREDIT FOR INV#719316 - BALLVALVE

AUTO PARTS.TRANSIT

AUTO PART-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS - TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS.ÏRANSIT

AUTO PART.TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS.TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS.TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS.TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSITQ

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS.TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

STEEL FLARELESS BITE MALE TUBE

AUTO PART-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS.TRANSIT

SPRK PLUG KIT/OIL IGNITION

AUTO PARTS.TRANSIT

AUT PARTS-NAPA

AUTO PARTS.TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS. TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT

AUTO PARTS.TRANSIT

COVERALLS - TRANSIT UNIFORM

SGT CANTU REV ACCOUNT, UNIFORM SHIRTS

SGT STRIPES UNIFORM SHIRT

100-2100-600.250.000

111-2200-600.250.000

100-2100-600.250.000

701-9200-600.256.000

603-5500-600.2s6.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5s00-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-s500-600.2s6.000

603-s500-600.2s6.000
603-5500-600.256.000

503-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-ss00-600.2s6.000
603-5500-600.256.000

603-s500-600.2s6.000
603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-ss00-600.256.000
603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-500.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5s00-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-ss00-600.2s6.000
603-ss00-600.2s6.000
603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.255.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-5500-600.256.000

603-ss00-600.2s6.000
603-5500-600.256.000

603-5s00-600.300.000

100-0000-123.010.000

100-2200-600.300.000

19.01

20.00

16.96

(73.68)

(3e.os)

3.84

8.28

25.99

28.18

52.52

63.64

69.12

69.27

70.76

82.33

1s6.00

183.65

186.19

r93.04
198.53

22s.48

235.61

235.61

268.35

274.77

400.47

623.73

590.41

877.9r
985.13

7,765.64

235.79

74.4r
41.56

372.89

210.55

222.43

818.67

276.76

2,620.63

2,753.62

743.57

726.33

947.80

r,186.82
2,292.33

2,500.00

729.54

759.44

7.40

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/18-11/23/18 
TRANSACTION 

EMPLOYEE NAME DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 

FRANK SANTILLAN 10/29/2018 SAVE MART SELMA, CA. DEPT COFFEE SUPPLIES 100-2100-600.250.000 19.01 

FRANK SANTILLAN 11/5/2018 UNIQUELY YOURS SELMA, CA. VIP ACCOUNT, VIP EQUIP/UNIFORMS 111-2200-600.250.000 20.00 

FRANK SANTILLAN 11/17/2018 SAVEMART DEPT COFFEE SUPPLIES 100-2100-600.250.000 16.96 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/1/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS CREDIT FOR INV #719316 - BALL VALVE 701-9200-600.256.000 (73.68) 

GEORGE SIPEN 9/28/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 (39.05) 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/8/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PART-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 3.84 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/19/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 8.28 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/14/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 25.99 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/13/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 28.18 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/19/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 52.52 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/19/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 63.64 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/6/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 69.12 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/21/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 69.21 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/14/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 70.16 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/19/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 82.33 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/20/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS 603-5500-600.256.000 156.00 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/5/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 183.65 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/24/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 186.19 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/16/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 193.04 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/20/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS 603-5500-600.256.000 198.53 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/2/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 225.48 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/7/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 235.61 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/7/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PART-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 235.61 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/15/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 268.35 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/24/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 274.17 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/1/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 400.47 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/24/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 623.13 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/19/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 690.41 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/8/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSITQ 603-5500-600.256.000 871.91 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/7/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 985 .13 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/1/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 1,165.64 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/15/2018 LES SCHWAB AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 235.19 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/9/2018 TERMINAL AIR BRAKE SUPPLY AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 74.41 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/2/2018 CENTRAL SUPPLY COMPANY AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 41.56 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/23/2018 CENTRAL SUPPLY COMPANY STEEL FLARELESS BITE MALE TUBE 603-5500-600.256.000 372.89 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/29/2018 HOSE & FITTINGS, ETC AUTO PART-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 210.55 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/29/2018 HOSE & FITTINGS, ETC AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 222.43 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/23/2018 HOSE & FITTINGS, ETC AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 818.67 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/29/2018 CUMMINGS SALES & SERVICE AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 276.76 

GEORGE SIP EN 10/23/2018 CUMMINGS SALES & SERVICE SPRK PLUG KIT/OIL IGNITION 603-5500-600.256.000 2,620.63 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/31/2018 CUMMINGS SALES & SERVICE AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 2,753.62 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/1/2018 MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER AUT PARTS-NAPA 603-5500-600.256.000 143.57 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/23/2018 MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 726.33 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/22/2018 MICHAEL AUTOMOTIVE CENTER AUTO PARTS- TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 947.80 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/13/2018 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 1,186.82 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/2/2018 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 2,292.33 

GEORGE SIPEN 11/2/2018 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL AUTO PARTS-TRANSIT 603-5500-600.256.000 2,500.00 

GEORGE SIPEN 10/29/2018 TRACTOR SUPPLY CO COVERALLS - TRANSIT UNIFORM 603-5500-600.300.000 129.54 

GILBERT CANTU 11/15/2018 BEST UNIFORMS, FRESNO SGT CANTU REV ACCOUNT, UNIFORM SHIRTS 100-0000-123.010.000 159.44 

GILBERT CANTU 11/15/2018 BEST UNIFORMS, FRESNO SGT STRIPES UNIFORM SHIRT 100-2200-600.300.000 7.40 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 47



US BANK lNVolCE FoR CALCARD CHARGES: Iol23lLs-LLlzïl18

EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACNON

DATE VENDOR NAME ACCOUNTNUMBER AMOUNT

GILBERT CANTU

GREG GARNER

GREG GARNER

GREG GARNER

JACOB PUMAREJO

JACOB PUMAREJO

JACOB PUMAREJO

JACOB PUMAREJO

JACOB PUMAREJO

JACOB PUMAREJO

JACOB PUMAREJO

JACOB PUMAREJO

JACOB PUMAREJO

JACOB PUMAREJO

JACOB PUMAREJO

JACOB PUMAREJO

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKÊ KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MIKE KIRCHNER

MYRON DYCK

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

ro/3ol2or8
70/2312018

70l24l2Ot8

7r/2r/2078
10/2212078
10/2312078

70/2s/2078
10/2512018

to/29/2018
tol37l2Ot8
nls/2078
tu9/2OL8
ru8/2018
ttlTs/2018
L7h6/2078
tr/27/2078
70124/2018

ruuzoLs
ruuzots
77/3/2018
77/3l2Or8

rr/6/2018
|u6/2018
tu6/2Or8
Tu8/2018
Lu74/2078
7u2O/2018
70/22/2018
10/22/2Or8
70/2s/2078
70/26/2078
77/1/2078

711612018

tusl2018
1t/712018
7t/912018
trl1012018
17/72/2018
7711.s12018

7t/tsl2078
17/lslzo18
7t/rs/2018
11/7s/2078
nl15/2018
ru2ol2or8
10/2612078

7013112078

70/2s/2018
10/23/2078
77/s/2078

100-2100-600.2s0.000

100-2300-610.915.000

100-2300-610.915.000

100-2300-610.920.000

269-2L00-600.257.000

269-n00-600.257.000
269:2100-600.257.000
269:2100-600.257.000
'269 -2L00 -600.257.000
'269 -2L00 -600.257.000
269-2t00-600.257.000
269 -2T00 -600.'257.000

269 -21,00-600.257 .000
269:2100-600.257.000
269-2t00-600.257.000
269-2T00-600.257.000

100-2500-600.250.000

100-2550-600.2s0.000

100-2550-600.250.000

100-0000-123.010.000

100-0000-123.010.000

100-2500-600.250.000

100-2500-600.250.000

100-2500-600.250.000

100-0000-123.010.000

100-2s00-600.250.000

100-2550-600.2s0.000

100-4200-600.250.000

100-4700-600.250.000

80s-0000-226.200.000

100-4100-600.400.000

805-0000-226.000.000

100-4100-600.400.000

601-4100-600.250.000

601-4100-600.250.000

601-4100-600.2s0.000

605-4300-600.250.000

100-4700-600.400.000

100-4100-600.250.000

100-4100-600.250.000

100-4100-600.250.000

100-4100-600.250.000

100-4700-600.250.000

100-4700-600.250.000

100-4100-600.250.000

100-2100-600.2s0.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

OFFICE DEPOT

CHEVRON

HILTON HOTELS

MAX.S BRUNCH HOUSE

CHEVRON

76

CHEVRON

CIRCLE-K

CIRCLE.K-

CIRCLE-K

CIRCLE-K

ARCO

VALERO

CIRCLE.K

CHEVRON

VALERO

WALMART SELMA

AMAZON.COM

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS

PAUL CONWAY

PAUL CONWAY

PORT OF SUBS

PORT OF SUBS

SAVEMART

PAUL CONWAY

HP.COM

HOME DEPOT

NELSONS ACE HARDWARE

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD

WAL MART

UNIQUELY YOURS

WAL MART

CPRS

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

AMAZON

AMAZON

NELSON.S HARDWARE

NELSON'S HARDWARE

NELSON'S HARDWARE

NELSON'S HARDWARE

NELSON'S HARDWARE

THE HOME DEPOT

ULINE

OFFICE MAXX

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE

PAPER FOR NHW BOOKS

FUEL/CONFERENCE

ACCOMMODATIONS-TRAINING

LUNCH.FMCPCA MEETING

FUEL

FU EL

FU EL

FU EL

FU EL

FU EL

FU EL

FU EL

FU EL

FU EL

FU EL

FU EL

HAND SOAP

DIGITAL MEASURING TOOL

JR FIREFIGHTER STICKERS-PUBLIC ED

UNIFORMS.ERIC BEASLEY (REVOLV¡NG)

UNIFORMS-ANTHONY RIVAS IREVOLVING)

LUNCH FOR ENGINEER TËST PANEL

LUNCH FOR ENGINEER TEST PANEL

CHIPS-ENGINEER TEST PANEL

UN¡FORMS-WILL BLACKWELL (REVOLVING)

INK FOR PLOTTER

METAL CANS FOR ARSON TEAM

SR. CENTER CLOCK BATTERIES

EXTRA SET KEYS (NEW TRUCK}

SR. CENTER CONCESSION

COMMISSION/STAFF NAME PLATES

SR. CENTER TRIP CANDY

REC. COORDINATOR JOB ANNOUNCEMËNT

PIONEER VILLAGE RESTROOM UPGRADE

PIONEER VILLAGE RESTROOM UPGRADE

PIONEER VILLAGE RESTROOM UPGRADE

ARTS CENTER TABLE COVERS

SHAFER/SALAZAR RIMS BASKETBALL

LINCOLN PARK RESTROOMS

SHAFER BASKETBALL LIGHTING CREDIT

LINCOLN PARK RESTROOMS

SHAFER BASKETBALL LIGHTING

SHAFER BASKETBALL LIGHT WIRING

SHAFER BASKETBALL LIGHT WIRING

DOG PARK BAGS (CLEAN-UP)

CARDSTOCK FOR BAND FEST. SIGNS

cREDTT - rNV.#718930-HOSE UNIT 719

AUTO PARTS-E110

AUTO PARTS UNIT 3406 -BEARING

AUTO PARTS-UNIT 721.DOOR HINGE/BUSHING KIT

63.54

62.00

1b5.5 L

s00.00

27.00

48.00

61.01

31.00

¿s.od

50.00

46.00

47.73

61.50

30.00

55.00

52.52

4.98

58,53

200.77

324.78

307.26

42.00

15.89

7.99

795,62

158.83

45.30

8.78

79.7r
41.88

48.00

40.91

100.00

161.16

702.57

51.80

186.00

390.40

9.76
(8.18)

72.36

8.18

5.60

4.30

399.10

18.43

(12.77l,

4.r4
10.83

72.54

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/18-11/23/18 
TRANSACTION 

EMPLOYEE NAME DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 

GILBERT CANTU 10/30/2018 OFFICE DEPOT PAPER FOR NHW BOOKS 100-2100-600.250.000 63.54 

GREG GARNER 10/23/2018 CHEVRON FUEL/CONFERENCE 100-2300-610.915.000 62.00 

GREG GARNER 10/24/2018 HILTON HOTELS ACCOMMODATIONS-TRAINING 100-2300-610.915.000 165.31 

GREG GARNER 11/21/2018 MAX'S BRUNCH HOUSE LUNCH-FMCPCA MEETING 100-2300-610.920.000 500.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 10/22/2018 CHEVRON FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 27.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 10/23/2018 76 FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 48.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 10/25/2018 CHEVRON FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 61.01 

JACOB PUMAREJO 10/25/2018 CIRCLE-K FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 31.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 10/29/2018 CIRCLE-K FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 46.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 10/31/2018 ClRCLE-K FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 50.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 11/5/2018 CIRCLE-K FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 46.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 11/9/2018 ARCO FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 47.13 

JACOB PUMAREJO 11/8/2018 VALERO FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 61.50 

JACOB PUMAREJO 11/15/2018 CIRCLE-K FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 30.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 11/16/2018 CHEVRON FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 55.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 11/21/2018 VALERO FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000 52.52 

KELLI TELLEZ 10/24/2018 WALMART SELMA HAND SOAP 100-2500-600_250.000 4.98 

KELLI TELLEZ 11/1/2018 AMAZON.COM DIGITAL MEASURING TOOL 100-2550-600.250.000 58.53 

KELLI TELLEZ 11/1/2018 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS JR FIREFIGHTER STICKERS-PUBLIC ED 100-2550-600.250.000 200.77 

KELLI TELLEZ 11/3/2018 PAUL CONWAY UNIFORMS-ERIC BEASLEY (REVOLVING) 100-0000-123.010.000 324.18 

KELLI TELLEZ 11/3/2018 PAUL CONWAY UNIFORMS-ANTHONY RIVAS (REVOLVING) 100-0000-123.010.000 307.26 

KELLI TELLEZ 11/6/2018 PORT OF SUBS LUNCH FOR ENGINEER TEST PANEL 100-2500-600.250.000 42.00 

KELLI TELLEZ 11/6/2018 PORT OF SUBS LUNCH FOR ENGINEER TEST PANEL 100-2500-600.250.000 15.89 

KELLI TELLEZ 11/6/2018 SAVEMART CHIPS-ENGINEER TEST PANEL 100-2500-600.250.000 7.99 

KELLI TELLEZ 11/8/2018 PAUL CONWAY UNIFORMS-WILL BLACKWELL (REVOLVING) 100-0000-123.010.000 195.62 

KELLI TELLEZ 11/14/2018 HP.COM INK FOR PLOTIER 100-2500-600.250.000 158.83 

KELLI TELLEZ 11/20/2018 HOME DEPOT METAL CANS FOR ARSON TEAM 100-2550-600.250.000 45.30 

MIKE KIRCHNER 10/22/2018 NELSONS ACE HARDWARE SR. CENTER CLOCK BATIERIES 100-4200-600.250.000 8.78 

MIKE KIRCHNER 10/22/2018 SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD EXTRA SET KEYS (NEW TRUCK) 100-4700-600.250.000 79.11 

MIKE KIRCHNER 10/25/2018 WALMART SR. CENTER CONCESSION 805-0000-226.200.000 41.88 

MIKE KIRCHNER 10/26/2018 UNIQUELY YOURS COMMISSION/STAFF NAME PLATES 100-4100-600.400.000 48.00 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/1/2018 WALMART SR. CENTER TRIP CANDY 805-0000-226.000.000 40.91 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/6/2018 CPRS REC. COORDINATOR JOB ANNOUNCEMENT 100-4100-600.400.000 100.00 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/5/2018 HOME DEPOT PIONEER VILLAGE RESTROOM UPGRADE 601-4100-600.250.000 161.16 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/7/2018 HOME DEPOT PIONEER VILLAGE RESTROOM UPGRADE 601-4100-600.250.000 102.57 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/9/2018 HOME DEPOT PIONEER VILLAGE RESTROOM UPGRADE 601-4100-600.250.000 51.80 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/10/2018 AMAZON ARTS CENTER TABLE COVERS 605-4300-600.250.000 186.00 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/12/2018 AMAZON SHAFER/SALAZAR RIMS BASKETBALL 100-4700-600.400.000 390.40 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/15/2018 NELSON'S HARDWARE LINCOLN PARK RESTROOMS 100-4100-600.250.000 9.76 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/15/2018 NELSON'S HARDWARE SHAFER BASKETBALL LIGHTING CREDIT 100-4100-600.250.000 (8.18) 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/15/2018 NELSON'S HARDWARE LINCOLN PARK RESTROOMS 100-4100-600.250.000 12.36 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/15/2018 NELSON'S HARDWARE SHAFER BASKETBALL LIGHTING 100-4100-600.250.000 8.18 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/15/2018 NELSON'S HARDWARE SHAFER BASKETBALL LIGHT WIRING 100-4700-600.250.000 5.60 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/15/2018 THE HOME DEPOT SHAFER BASKETBALL LIGHT WIRING 100-4700-600.250.000 4.30 

MIKE KIRCHNER 11/20/2018 ULiNE DOG PARK BAGS (CLEAN-UP) 100-4100-600.250.000 399.10 

MYRON DYCK 10/26/2018 OFFICE MAXX CARDSTOCK FOR BAND FEST. SIGNS 100-2100-600.250.000 18.43 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/31/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS CREDIT - INV.#718930-HOSE UNIT 719 701-9200-600.256.000 (12.77) 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/25/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PART5-Ell0 701-9200-600.256.000 4.14 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/23/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 3406 -BEARING 701-9200-600.256.000 10.83 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/5/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-UNIT 721-DOOR HINGE/BUSHING KIT 701-9200-600.256.000 12.54 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 48



Us BANK lNVolCE FOR CALCARD CHARGES Lol23lt8-tLl23lL8
TRANSACTION

DATE VENDORNAME ACCOUNTNUMBER AMOUNTEMPLOYEE NAME

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NËSTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NÊSTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GATVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

70/2912018
71h412018
70l30l2Or8
10/30/2078
LO/3r/2078
77/1/2018

7u20/2018
tol24/2078
70/2612018

7717s/2078
10/2s/2018
Tt/6/20t8
77/rs/20ß
77/r/2018

70124/2018

77/8/2018

70130/2078

70/26/2078
tt/6/2078

7u13/2078
70l2s/7078
ro/26/2018
10130/2018

tol30/2078
70/70/2078
lu76/2Ot8
77/73/2Or8
rr/8/2018
rr/74/2018
1rh3/2078
70/37/20L8

77/6/2Or8
L]-1612078

7u7s/2018
rr/8/2018
7r/6/2078
t7/7/2078
r7h4l2O78
ru74/2018
tu73/2078
1.u7/2018
77/s/2078

11/7412078

70131/2018

tth3/2078
rt/2/2018
LOl29/2078
tu26/2OL8
Tt/73/2078
rrl73/20]^8

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

A-OKAY AUTO BODY SHOP

TIFCO INDUSTRIES

TIFCO INDUSTRIES

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O.REIttY AUTO SUPPLY

O,REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O,REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O.REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O.REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O.REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O.REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O.REILLY AUTO SUPPTY

O,REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O,REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O,REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

LES SCHWAB

LES SCHWAB

LES SCHWAB

NELSON.S POWER CENTER

NELSON'5 POWER CENTER

NELSON.S POWER CENTER

NELSON.S POWER CENTER

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE

AUTO PARTS UNIT 719-HOSE

SHOP SUPPLIES

AUTO PARTS UNrT 1002-OlL/ArR FTLTER

AUTO PARTS UNtT 195 Oil/AlR FILTER

AUTO PARTS UNrT 1003-Or/ArR FILTER

AUTO PARTS UNIT 313-OIL/AIR FILTER

UNIT 721-DOOR HANDLE

AUTO PARTS UNIT 804-AIR FILTER/OIL

AUTO PARTS UNIT 721 .OIVAIR FITLER

uNtr 222-0rvAtR FTLTER/MOTOR OtL

AUTO PARTS-Ê110 FUEL WATER SEPARATOR

AUTO PARTS UNIT 717-DOOR HANDLES

UNIT E11I-SOCKET INSUL

AUTO PARTS-UNIT 316 OIL/AIR FILTER

AUTO PARTS.SUPPLIES

AUTO PARTS UNIT 180-BATÎERY

SHOP SUPPLIES.BALL JNT SET

AUTO PARTS UN IT 719-TH ERMOSTAT/CLUTCH/ANTI FRZ

AUTO PARTS UNIT z3o-BATTERY

UNIT 2600-ALTERNATOR

SHOP SUPPLIES.ARLIFT II KIT

FLEET-SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIE-BALL JOINT ADAPTER

AUTO PARTS UNIT 181 -CONTROL ARM BUSHINGS

REPAIRS UNIT 173 08 CROWN VIC

SHOP SUPPLIES-SCREWS/WASHERS/I ND CHEM

SHOP SU PP LI ES-WASHERS/SCREWS

cREDtT-tNV2886-296945 UNlr 314

RETURN-WASHER NOZZLE-UNIT 718

BATTERIES FOR KEYLESS REMOTE-UNIT 707

SHOP SUPPLIES-NITRILE GLOVES

AUTO PARTS-UNIT 717 SHAFT

AUTO PARTS UNIT 721-5HAFT

UNIT 222-TRANS FLUID

AUTO SUPPLIES UNIT 314-WIPER MOTOR

AUTO PARTS UNIT 717-SHIFT MECH

AUTO PARTS UNIT 111.IED MINI

UNIT 718-HEAD LAMP/WASHER NOZZLE

UNIT 718-GAS MAGNUM/CTRL ARM

AUTO PARTS UNIT 718-FILTER/OIL/PIN KIT

SHOP SUPPLIES- 55 GL MOTOR OIt
SHOP SUPPLIES.DRILL/QUARTER IMPACT KIT

LINCOLN ELECTRIC WIRE FEED WELDER

UNIT 181-ALIGNMENT

UNIT 8O5.TIRES

UNIT 5O2.TIRES

AUTO PARTS-UNIT 719

UNIT 4407- GASKET SET

UNIT 4OO9-CHAINSAW SERVICE KIT

UNIT 4OO2-CHAINSAW KIT

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.2s6.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.2s0.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.2s0.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.2s6.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

70r-9200-600.457.ooo
701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.305.000

701-9200-600.305.000

701-9200-600.457.000

701-9200-600.457.000

701-9200-600.457.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.250.000

t2.77
77.49

28.95

32.52

32.74

35.06

35.77

35.77

36.69

45.22

48.05

48.25

52.04

59.37

84.O2

136,47

r47.95

I47.47
158.55

r80.44
181.13

232.57

360,57

416.4L

2,495.32

r09.70
r,264.10

(62.81)

(13.46)

15.16

47,77

75.62

75.62

79.08

80.16

93.77

113.90

131.53

163.55

203.66

667.7r
427.O3

577 3a
79.95

746.72

7,O44.19

12.77

27.8r
22.77

22.77

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/18-11/23/18 
TRANSACTION 

EMPLOYEE NAME DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/29/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 719-HOSE 701-9200-600.256.000 12.77 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/14/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS SHOP SUPPLIES 701-9200-600.250.000 17.49 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/30/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 1002-0IL/AIR FILTER 701-9200-600.256.000 28.95 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/30/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 195 Oil/AIR FILTER 701-9200-600.256.000 32.52 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/31/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 1003-01/AIR FILTER 701-9200-600.256.000 32.74 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/1/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 313-0IL/AIR FILTER 701-9200-600.256.000 35.06 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/20/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS UNIT 721-DOOR HANDLE 701-9200-600.256.000 35.71 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/24/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 804-AIR FILTER/OIL 701-9200-600.256.000 35.71 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/26/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 721-01L/AIR FITLER 701-9200-600.256.000 36.69 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/15/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS UNIT 222-0IL/AIR FILTER/MOTOR OIL 701-9200-600.256.000 45.22 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/25/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-Ell0 FUEL WATER SEPARATOR 701-9200-600.256.000 48.05 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/6/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 717-DOOR HANDLES 701-9200-600.256.000 48.25 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/15/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS UNIT Ell1-S0CKET INSUL 701-9200-600.256.000 52.04 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/1/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-UNIT 316 OIL/AIR FILTER 701-9200-600.256.000 59.37 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/24/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS-SUPPLIES 701-9200-600.250.000 84.02 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/8/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 180-BATTERY 701-9200-600.256.000 136.47 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/30/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS SHOP SUPPLIES-BALLJNT SET 701-9200-600.250.000 141.95 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/26/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 719-THERMOSTAT/CLUTCH/ANTIFRZ 701-9200-600.256.000 147.41 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/6/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 230-BATTERY 701-9200-600.256.000 158.55 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/13/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS UNIT 2600-ALTERNATOR 701-9200-600.256.000 180.44 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/25/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS SHOP SUPPLIES-ARLIFT II KIT 701-9200-600.250.000 181.13 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/26/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS FLEET-SHOP SUPPLIES 701-9200-600.250.000 232.57 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/30/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS SHOP SUPPLIE-BALLJOINT ADAPTER 701-9200-600.250.000 360.57 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/30/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS UNIT 181-CONTROL ARM BUSHINGS 701-9200-600.256.000 416.41 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/10/2018 A-OKAY AUTO BODY SHOP REPAIRS UNIT 173 08 CROWN VIC 701-9200-600.256.000 2,495.32 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/16/2018 TIFCO INDUSTRIES SHOP SUPPLIES-SCREWS!WASHERS/IND CHEM 701-9200-600.250.000 109.70 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/13/2018 TIFCO INDUSTRIES SHOP SUPPLIES-WASHERS/SCREWS 701-9200-600.250.000 1,264.10 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/8/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY CREDIT-INV2886-296945 UNIT 314 701-9200-600.256.000 (62.81) 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/14/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY RETURN-WASHER NOZZLE-UNIT 718 701-9200-600.250.000 (13.46) 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/13/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY BATTERIES FOR KEYLESS REMOTE-UNIT 707 701-9200-600.250.000 15.16 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/31/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY SHOP SUPPLIES-NITRILE GLOVES 701-9200-600.250.000 47.77 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/6/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS-UNIT 717 SHAFT 701-9200-600.256.000 75.62 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/6/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS UNIT 721-SHAFT 701-9200-600.256.000 75.62 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/15/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY UNIT 222-TRANS FLUID 701-9200-600.256.000 79.08 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/8/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO SUPPLIES UNIT 314-WIPER MOTOR 701-9200-600.256.000 80.16 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/6/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS UNIT 717-SHIFT MECH 701-9200-600.256.000 93.71 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/7/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS UNIT ll1-LED MINI 701-9200-600.256.000 113.90 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/14/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY UNIT 718-HEAD LAMP/WASHER NOZZLE 701-9200-600.256.000 131.53 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/14/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY UNIT 718-GAS MAGNUM/CTRL ARM 701-9200-600.457.000 163.55 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/13/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS UNIT 718-FILTER/OIL/PIN KIT 701-9200-600.256.000 203.66 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/7/2018 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY SHOP SUPPLlES- 55 GL MOTOR OIL 701-9200-600.250.000 667.11 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/5/2018 HOME DEPOT SHOP SUPPLIES-DRILL/QUARTER IMPACT KIT 701-9200-600.305.000 427.03 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/14/2018 HOME DEPOT LINCOLN ELECTRIC WIRE FEED WELDER 701-9200-600.305.000 577.38 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/31/2018 LES SCHWAB UNIT 181-ALIGNMENT 701-9200-600.457.000 79.95 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/13/2018 LES SCHWAB UNIT 80S-TIRES 701-9200-600.457.000 746.72 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/2/2018 LES SCHWAB UNIT 502-TIRES 701-9200-600.457.000 1,044.19 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/29/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER AUTO PARTS-UNIT 719 701-9200-600.256.000 12.77 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/26/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 4407- GASKET SET 701-9200-600.256.000 21.81 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/13/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 4009-CHAINSAW SERVICE KIT 701-9200-600.250.000 22.77 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/13/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 4002-CHAINSAW KIT 701-9200-600.250.000 22.77 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 49



US BANK f NVolCE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: L0lz3lL8-LLl23lt8

EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION

DATE VENDORNAME ACCOUNTNUMBER AMOUNT

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NESTOR GALVAN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLEfiE ANDERSEN

NICOTETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLEfiE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLEfiE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

lus/2018
7u27/2018
77lsl2Or8
7u5/2078
LTls/2018
11ls/2078
Trhs/20t8
77/26/2Or8

tL/26/2018
7r/26/2018
Tu26/2078
TuS/2078
Lol30/2018
77/S/2078

10/30l2Ot8

lus/2018
rus/2018
11h6/2078
10/30/2Or8
1718/2018

70/31/2078
70/23/20t8
rol2s/2078
11/19/2078
10/24/2078
77/8/2078
7r/7/2078
ro/22/2018
70124/2078

ro/24/2078
70/2s/2018
10/2512018
70/2412078
10/24/2078
70/2s/2018
Tu2/2078
17/3/2078
tu4/2078
t!/3/2078
tu6/2078
1r/4lZOr8
lu612078
771612078

trl812078
nls/2018
LL/9/2078
7u70l2jr8
71.19/2Or8

17/7s/2078
rtl7612018

NELSON.S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON,S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON.S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON'S POWER CENTER

NELSON.S POWER CENTER

COLINS UPHOLSTERY

PAPE MACHINERY

HI.LINE INC

FRESNO TRUCK CENTER

FRESNO TRUCK CENTER

FRESNO TRUCK CENTER

SURFACE PREPARATION SOLUTIONS LLC

SURFACE PREPARATION SOLUTIONS LLC

AMAZON

BATTERIES PLUS

AMAZON

AMAZON

WAMART

PARTY CITY

SPIRIT HALLOWEEN

OFFICE DEPOT

BACKDROP FANTASTIC

SAVEMART

AMAZON

HOME DEPOT

FIGURE 53

HOME DEPOT

WALMART

BEST BUY

WALMART

BATTERIES PLUS

WALMART

WALMART

AMAZON

FIGURE 53

WALMART

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE

UNITE #4409-EDGER REPAIRS

SHOP SUPPLIES.EMARK BLADES

UNIT 4316-TIMMER REPAIRS

UNIT #4316-TIMMER REPAIRS

REPAIRS CHAINSAW UNIT 4012

REPAIRS-UNIT #4007 CHAINSAW TUNE UP

UNIT 4016.IGNITION MODULE

UNIT 1305-CALIPER-BRAKE,RH

UNIT 1305-CALIPER-BRAKE

UNIT 1304-CAIPER-BRAKE

UNIT 1304-CALIPER-BRAKE,RH

UNIT #4410-EDGER REPAIRS

UNIT 3206-RIDING MOWER WHEEL KIT

UNIT 3206-MOWER WHEEL KIT

UNIT 3205-RIDING MOWER WHEEL KIT/BLADE

UNIT 1305- EDGER.REPAIRS

REPAIRS UNIT 4014.CHAINSAW

SHOP SUPPLIES-WOOD CUTTER KIT

SHOP SUPPLIES-2 GAL MIX SYNTHETIC (CASE)

REUPHOLSTER SEATS-UNIT 177

UNIT 1606 WHEEL LOADER - BLACK TIRE

FLEET-SU PP LI ES

AUTO PARTS E1 1O-TH ERMOSTAT/FI LTERS

UNIT 1315.TANK STREET SWEEPER

AUTO REPAIRS-E110

PARTS-UNIT 3502 SANDBLASTER

PARTS-UNIT 3502 SANDBLASTER

ROCKY COSTUMES RETURN

BATTERIES FOR ROCKY

2018 BAND FESTIVAL SUPPLIES

2018 BAND FESTIVAL SUPPLIES

ROCKY BALL SUPPLIES

ROCKY BALL SUPPLIES

ROCKY BALL SUPPLIES

ROCKEY PROGRAM PAPER

MID-SUMMER BACKDROPS

MID-SUMMER FLOUR FOR PAPER MACH

MID.SUMMER PROPS

MID-SUMMER SET SUPPTIES

MID SUMMER PROJECTION LICENSE

MID.SUMMER SET SUPPLIES

MID.SUMMER SUPPLIES

SAC MAC/VGA ADDAPTER

MID-SUMER SUPPLIES & MIRRORS

BATTERIES FOR MID-SUMMER

MID-SUMMER CUPS

MID-SUMMER SNACK BAR

PRIME MEMBERSHIP

MID-SUMMER PROJECTION LICENSES

MID-SUMMER WINE NIGHT SUPPLIES

701-9200-600.457.000

701-9200-600.2s0.000

701-9200-600.457.000

701-9200-600.457.000

701-9200-600.457.000

701-9200-600.457.000

701-9200-600.255.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.457.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.4s7.ooo

701-9200-600.457.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.250.000

701-9200-600.457.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

701-9200-600.256.000

605-4300-6s6.s40.028

605-4300-656.540.028

605-4300-600.250.000

60s-4300-600.250.000

605-4300-656.540.028

605-4300-656.540.028

605-4300-656.540.028

605-4300-656.540.028

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-600.250.000

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-656.540.024

60s-4300-600.400.000

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-656.540.024

73.85

84.74

90.50

108.04

115,13

724.47

130.16

734.54

134.54

139.88

139.88

16s.00

184.15

184.15

268.79

269.26

273.74

325.40

347.70

469.53

42.76

308.40

97.34

196.59

643.98

742.73

1,397.45
(12.ee)

704.82

23.98

62.46

236.93

89.53

26.98

35.61

2,551.00

9.58

36.47

259.46

28.00

148.11

13.59

32.38

154.50

r04.82
15.02

47.78

74.O9

12.oo

68.11

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/18-11/23/18 
TRANSACTION 

EMPLOYEE NAME DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/5/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNITE #4409-EDGER REPAIRS 701-9200-600.457.000 73.85 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/27/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER SHOP SUPPLIES-EMARK BLADES 701-9200-600.250.000 84.74 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/5/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 4316-TIMMER REPAIRS 701-9200-600.457.000 90.50 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/5/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT #4316-TIMMER REPAIRS 701-9200-600.457.000 108.04 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/5/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER REPAIRS CHAINSAW UNIT 4012 701-9200-600.457.000 115.13 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/5/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER REPAIRS-UNIT #4007 CHAINSAW TUNE UP 701-9200-600.457.000 124.47 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/15/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 4016-IGNITION MODULE 701-9200-600.256.000 130.16 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/26/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 1305-CALIPER-BRAKE,RH 701-9200-600.256.000 134.54 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/26/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 1305-CALIPER-BRAKE 701-9200-600.256.000 134.54 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/26/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 1304-CAIPER-BRAKE 701-9200-600.256.000 139.88 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/26/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 1304-CALIPER-BRAKE,RH 701-9200-600.256.000 139.88 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/5/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT #441O-EDGER REPAIRS 701-9200-600.457.000 165.00 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/30/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 3206-RIDING MOWER WHEEL KIT 701-9200-600.250.000 184.15 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/5/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 3206-MOWER WHEEL KIT 701-9200-600.256.000 184.15 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/30/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 3205-RIDING MOWER WHEEL KIT/BLADE 701-9200-600.250.000 268.79 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/5/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER UNIT 1305- EDGER-REPAIRS 701-9200-600.457.000 269.26 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/5/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER REPAIRS UNIT 4014-CHAINSAW 701-9200-600.457.000 273.18 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/16/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER SHOP SUPPLIES-WOOD CUTTER KIT 701-9200-600.250.000 325.40 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/30/2018 NELSON'S POWER CENTER SHOP SUPPLlES-2 GAL MIX SYNTHETIC (CASE) 701-9200-600.250.000 347.10 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/8/2018 COLINS UPHOLSTERY REUPHOLSTER SEATS-UNIT 177 701-9200-600.457.000 469.53 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/31/2018 PAPE MACHINERY UNIT 1606 WHEEL LOADER - BLACK TIRE 701-9200-600.256.000 42.76 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/23/2018 HI-LINE INC FLEET-SUPPLIES 701-9200-600.256.000 308.40 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/25/2018 FRESNO TRUCK CENTER AUTO PARTS E110-THERMOSTAT/FILTERS 701-9200-600.256.000 97.34 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/19/2018 FRESNO TRUCK CENTER UNIT 1315-TANK STREET SWEEPER 701-9200-600.256.000 196.59 

NESTOR GALVAN 10/24/2018 FRESNO TRUCK CENTER AUTO REPAIRS-EllO 701-9200-600.256.000 643 .98 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/8/2018 SURFACE PREPARATION SOLUTIONS LLC PARTS-UNIT 3502 SANDBLASTER 701-9200-600.256.000 742.73 

NESTOR GALVAN 11/7/2018 SURFACE PREPARATION SOLUTIONS LLC PARTS-UNIT 3502 SANDBLASTER 701-9200-600.256.000 1,391.45 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 10/22/2018 AMAZON ROCKY COSTUMES RETURN 605-4300-656.540.028 (12.99) 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 10/24/2018 BATTERIES PLUS BATTERIES FOR ROCKY 605-4300-656.540.028 104.82 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 10/24/2018 AMAZON 2018 BAND FESTIVAL SUPPLIES 605-4300-600.250.000 23.98 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 10/25/2018 AMAZON 2018 BAND FESTIVAL SUPPLIES 605-4300-600.250.000 62.46 

NICOlETTE ANDERSEN 10/25/2018 WAMART ROCKY BALL SUPPLIES 605-4300-656.540.028 236.93 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 10/24/2018 PARTY CITY ROCKY BALL SUPPLIES 605-4300-656.540.028 89.53 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 10/24/2018 SPIRIT HALLOWEEN ROCKY BALLSUPPLIES 605-4300-656.540.028 26.98 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 10/25/2018 OFFICE DEPOT ROCKEY PROGRAM PAPER 605-4300-656.540.028 35.61 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/2/2018 BACKDROP FANTASTIC MID-SUMMER BACKDROPS 605-4300-656.540.024 2,551.00 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/3/2018 SAVE MART MID-SUMMER FLOUR FOR PAPER MACH 605-4300-656.540.024 9.58 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/4/2018 AMAZON MID-SUMMER PROPS 605-4300-656.540.024 36.41 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/3/2018 HOME DEPOT MID-SUMMER SET SUPPLIES 605-4300-656.540.024 259.46 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/6/2018 FIGURE 53 MID SUMMER PROJEalON LICENSE 605-4300-656.540.024 28.00 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/4/2018 HOME DEPOT MID-SUMMER SET SUPPLIES 605-4300-656.540.024 148.11 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/6/2018 WALMART MID-SUMMER SUPPLIES 605-4300-656.540.024 13.59 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/6/2018 BEST BUY SAC MACjVGA ADDAPTER 605-4300-600.250.000 32.38 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/8/2018 WALMART MID-SUMER SUPPLIES & MIRRORS 605-4300-656.540.024 154.50 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/9/2018 BATTERIES PLUS BATTERIES FOR MID-SUMMER 605-4300-656.540.024 104.82 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/9/2018 WALMART MID-SUMMER CUPS 605-4300-656.540.024 15.02 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/10/2018 WALMART MID-SUMMER SNACK BAR 605-4300-656.540.024 41.78 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/9/2018 AMAZON PRIME MEMBERSHIP 605-4300-600.400.000 14.09 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/15/2018 FIGURE 53 MID-SUMMER PROJEalON LICENSES 605-4300-656.540.024 12.00 

NICOlETTE ANDERSEN 11/16/2018 WALMART MID-SUMMER WINE NIGHT SUPPLIES 605-4300-656.540.024 68.11 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 50



EMPTOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION

DATE

7u17/2078
L7/76/2078
11/7712078

717512078

77/18/2018
Lu20/2078
71/2012078

to/2s/2078
rLlrl2078
70128/2018

77/9/2078
70/30/2018
tth/2078
LLh8lzO78

10/22/2078
1012u2078
to/23/2018
70/23/2018

70/2612078
LO/2t/2078
10/22/2018
17/s12078
17/8/2Or8
7u8/2018
77/1312078

17h9/2078
7t/7912018

77/2012078

Tute/2078
77/r/2078
17/6/2Ot8
u./8/2078
7u7/2018
rr/7/2078
70/2s/2Ot8
10/23/2078
to/24/2078
Tu14/2078
77/6/2078
1712/2078

70/2312018

7u7/2078
70126/2018

ru6/2018
tu\o/zor8
rr/76/2078
7u8/21re
17/79/2078
10/78/2078
70/18/2078

US BANK f NVolCE FoR CALCARD CHARGES: Lol?,3lL8-LIl23lL8

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNTNUMBER AMOUNT

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN

POLICE DEPT NO 1

POLICE DEPT NO 1

POLICE DEPT NO 2

POLICE DEPT NO 2

RECREATION DEPT-ALLIE CONTRERAS

RECREATION DEPT-ALLIE CONTRERAS

RECREATION DEPT.ALLIE CONTRERAS

RECREATION DEPT-EMILY DIXON

RECREATION DEPT-EMILY DIXON

RECREATION DEPT.EMILY DIXON

RECREATION DEPT-EMILY DIXON

RENE GARZA

REYNA RIVERA

REYNA RIVERA

REYNA RIVERA

REYNA RIVERA

REYNA RIVERA

REYNA RIVERA

REYNA RIVERA

REYNA RIVERA

REYNA RIVERA

REYNA RIVERA

RICHARD FIGUEROA

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SAVEMART

BATTERIES PLUS

USPS PO

OFFICE MAX

HOME DEPOT

OFFICE MAX

HOME DEPOT

AHERN OF FRESNO

AHERN OF FRESNO

PET SUPPLIES P tUS

ELM AVE FEED

WALMART

EFOODHANDELERS

SAVEMART

WALMART

HOME DEPOT

AMAZON

AMAZON

AUTO ZONE

AMAZON.COM

LEAGUE OF CITIES

GS RESTAURANTE

LEAGUE OF CITIES

LEAGUE OF CITIES

LEAGUE OF CITIES

WALMART, SELMA

UNIQUELY YOURS

SUBWAY

SAVEMART, SELMA

CHEVRON

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE

NELSON,S ACE HARDWARE

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE

NELSON.S ACE HARDWARE

NELSON.S ACE HARDWARE

NELSON,S ACE HARDWARE

EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS

KIMBALL MIDWEST

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGNS

CALIFORNIA PARKS & RECREATION

CALIFORNIA PARKS & RECREATION

CALIFORNIA PARKS & REGREATION

UNIQUELY YOURS

UNIQUELY YOURS

605-4300-6s6.s40.024
605-4300-656.540.024

100-4300-600.250.000

100-4300-600.250.000

605-4300-656.540.024

605-4300-656.540.025

605-4300-656.540.024

100-2200-600.250.000

100-2200-600.250.000

100-2200-600.2s0.000

100-2200-600.250.000

805-0000-226.200.000

805-0000-226.200.000

100-4500-600.2s0.000

60s-4300-656.540.028

605-4300-656.540.028

605-4300-656.540.028

605-4300-656.540.028

100-2200-600.2s0.000

100-1100-610.920.000

100-1300-610.920.000

100-1100-610.920.000

100-1100-610.920.000

100-1100-610.920.000

100-1100-610.920.000

100-1100-610.920.000

100-1100-600.2s0.000

100-1100-610.920.000

100-1100-610.920.000

707-9200-600.257.000

100-5300-600.250.000

100-5300-600.250.000

702-9300-600.250.000

100-5300-600.250.000

210-5400-600.250.000

210-5400-600.250.000

100-5300-600.250.000

100-5300-600.2s0.000

100-5300-600.250.000

100-5300-600.305.000

702-9300-600.250.000

100-5300-600.250.000

210-s400-600.250.000

L00-5300-600.250.000

210-5400-600.250.000

100-5300-610.920.000

100-5300-610.920.000

100-5300-610.920.000

210-5400-600.300.000

100-s300-600.300.000

MID-SUMMER PRE-SHOW SUPPLIES

MID-SUMMER BATTERIES

STAMPS FOR MARY POPPINS DVDS

MARY POPPINS DVD CASES

MID.SUMMER PAINT FOR FLOOR

FED EX SWEENEY SCRIPTS

MID-SUMMER PAINT FOR FLOOR

GATORS FOR BAND FESTIVAL

GATORS FOR BAND FESTIVAL

K9 FOOD -PASCO

K9 FOOD -BEN

PARTY SUPPLIES

KITCHEN RECERTIFICATION

KITCHEN SUPPLIES

ROCKY SUPPLIES

ROCKY SET SUPPLIES

FOG JUICE FOR FOG MACHINE

HAZER FLUID

CAR WASH SUPPLIES

REFUND FOR AUTOMATED CHRG

CITY MGR CONFERENCE

COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES

COUNCIL CONFERENCE -CM

COUNCIL CONFERENCE-GUERRA

COUNCIL CONFERENCE-TRUJILLO

MEETING SUPPLIES

DERR, MONTIJO PLAQUES/ NAMEPLATES

COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES

COUNCIL MEETING RECEPTION

FUEL FOR COURT

SUPPLIES SHAFER PARK.FAUCET/VALVE

SUPPPLIES.SHAFER PARK PLAYGROUND

CITY HALL.KEY RACK FOR CITY VEHICES

SHAFER PARK BASKETBALL COURTS.REDI MIX

BAND FESTIVAL-SUPPLIES

BAND FESTIVAL SUPPLIES-JUDGES BOOTH

SUPPLIES-ALL PARKS

SUPPLIES.ALL PARKS

SU P PLI ES.PARKS

TOOLS FOR UNIT 721-DRILL SET

LIGHTS-PD

SUPPLIES-SHAFER PARK BASKETBALL COURTS

BAND FESTIVALJUDGES TRAILER

TOOLS.ALL PARKS

TYPE 1 GLASS BEADS 50 LBS

CPRS MEMBERSHIP.FERNANDO MORAN

CPRS MEMBERSHIP -SHANE FERRELL

2019 CPRS CONFERENCE & EXPO-FERNANDO MORAN

WINTER JACKETS EMBROIDERY-STREETS

WINTER JACKETS EMBROIDERY.PARKS

76.48

104.95

30.00

70.77

79.62

67.94

30.08

900.20
(400.00)

S97.13
62.90

48.75

9.00

9.74

27.61

254.74

27.17

120.00

\6.78
(14.09)

650.00

75.83

575.00

575.00

575.00

37.23

204.40

32.32

79.99

20.00

7.40

7.ao

11.99

32.79

42.9r

56.58

64.38

145.89

639.89

273.r4
77.32

43.75

54.57

432.82

9\7.74
150.00

480.00

490.00

88.19

88.19

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/18-11/23/18 
TRANSACTION 

EMPLOYEE NAME DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 
NICOLETIE ANDERSEN 11/17/2018 SAVEMART MID-SUMMER PRE-SHOW SUPPLIES 605-4300-656.540.024 16.48 
NICOLETIE ANDERSEN 11/16/2018 BATIERIES PLUS MID-SUMMER BATIERIES 605-4300-656.540.024 104.95 
NICOLETIE ANDERSEN 11/17/2018 USPS PO STAMPS FOR MARY POPPINS DVDS 100-4300-600.250.000 30.00 
NICOLETIE ANDERSEN 1/15/2018 OFFICE MAX MARY POPPINS DVD CASES 100-4300-600.250.000 10.77 
NICOLETIE ANDERSEN 11/18/2018 HOME DEPOT MID-SUMMER PAINT FOR FLOOR 605-4300-656.540.024 79.62 
NICOLETIE ANDERSEN 11/20/2018 OFFICE MAX FED EX SWEENEY SCRIPTS 605-4300-656.540.025 61.94 
NICOLETIE ANDERSEN 11/20/2018 HOME DEPOT MID-SUMMER PAINT FOR FLOOR 605-4300-656.540.024 30.08 
POLICE DEPT NO 1 10/25/2018 AHERN OF FRESNO GATORS FOR BAND FESTIVAL 100-2200-600.250.000 900.20 
POLICE DEPT NO 1 11/1/2018 AHERN OF FRESNO GATORS FOR BAND FESTIVAL 100-2200-600.250.000 (400.00) 
POLICE DEPT NO 2 10/28/2018 PET SUPPLIES P LUS K9 FOOD -PASCO 100-2200-600.250.000 $97.13 
POLICE DEPT NO 2 11/9/2018 ELM AVE FEED K9 FOOD -BEN 100-2200-600.250.000 62.90 
RECREATION DEPT-ALLIE CONTRERAS 10/30/2018 WALMART PARTY SUPPLIES 805-0000-226.200.000 48.75 
RECREATION DEPT-ALLIE CONTRERAS 11/1/2018 EFOODHANDELERS KITCHEN RECERTIFICATION 805-0000-226.200.000 9.00 

RECREATION DEPT-ALUE CONTRERAS 11/18/2018 SAVEMART KITCHEN SUPPLIES 100-4500-600.250.000 9.74 

RECREATION DEPT-EMILY DIXON 10/22/2018 WALMART ROCKY SUPPLIES 605-4300-656.540.028 21.61 

RECREATION DEPT-EMILY DIXON 10/21/2018 HOME DEPOT ROCKY SET SUPPLIES 605-4300-656.540.028 254.74 

RECREATION DEPT-EMILY DIXON 10/23/2018 AMAZON FOG JUICE FOR FOG MACHINE 605-4300-656.540.028 27.11 

RECREATION DEPT-EMILY DIXON 10/23/2018 AMAZON HAZER FLUID 605-4300-656.540.028 120.00 

RENE GARZA 10/26/2018 AUTO ZONE CAR WASH SUPPLIES 100-2200-600.250.000 16.78 

REYNA RIVERA 10/23/2018 AMAZON.COM REFUND FOR AUTOMATED CHRG 100-1100-610.920.000 (14.09) 

REYNA RIVERA 10/22/2018 LEAGUE OF CITIES CITY MGR CONFERENCE 100-1300-610.920.000 650.00 

REYNA RIVERA 11/5/2018 GS RESTAURANTE COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 100-1100-610.920.000 75.83 

REYNA RIVERA 11/8/2018 LEAGUE OF CITIES COUNCIL CONFERENCE -CM 100-1100-610.920.000 575.00 

REYNA RIVERA 11/8/2018 LEAGUE OF CITIES COUNCIL CONFERENCE-GUERRA 100-1100-610.920.000 575.00 

REYNA RIVERA 11/13/2018 LEAGUE OF CITIES COUNCIL CONFERENCE-TRUJILLO 100-1100-610.920.000 575.00 

REYNA RIVERA 11/19/2018 WALMART, SELMA MEETING SUPPLIES 100-1100-610.920.000 37.23 

REYNA RIVERA 11/19/2018 UNIQUELY YOURS DERR, MONTIJO PLAQUES/ NAMEPLATES 100-1100-600.250.000 204.40 

REYNA RIVERA 11/20/2018 SUBWAY COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 100-1100-610.920.000 32.32 

REYNA RIVERA 11/19/2018 SAVEMART, SELMA COUNCIL MEETING RECEPTION 100-1100-610.920.000 79.99 

RICHARD FIGUEROA 11/1/2018 CHEVRON FUEL FOR COURT 701-9200-600.257.000 20.00 

SHANE FERRELL 11/6/2018 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES SHAFER PARK-FAUCET/VALVE 100-5300-600.250.000 7.40 

SHANE FERRELL 11/8/2018 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SUPPPLIES-SHAFER PARK PLAYGROUND 100-5300-600.250.000 7.80 

SHANE FERRELL 11/1/2018 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE CITY HALL-KEY RACK FOR CITY VEHICES 702-9300-600.250.000 11.99 

SHANE FERRELL 11/1/2018 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SHAFER PARK BASKETBALL COURTS-REDI MIX 100-5300-600.250.000 32.19 

SHANE FERRELL 10/25/2018 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE BAND FESTIVAL-SUPPLIES 210-5400-600.250.000 42.91 

SHANE FERRELL 10/23/2018 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE BAND FESTIVAL SUPPLIES-JUDGES BOOTH 210-5400-600.250.000 56.58 

SHAN E FERRELL 10/24/2018 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES-ALL PARKS 100-5300-600.250.000 64.38 

SHANE FERRELL 11/14/2018 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES-ALL PARKS 100-5300-600.250.000 145.89 

SHANE FERRELL 11/6/2018 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS SUPPLIES-PARKS 100-5300-600.250.000 639.89 

SHANE FERRELL 11/2/2018 KIMBALL MIDWEST TOOLS FOR UNIT 721-DRILL SET 100-5300-600.305.000 213.18 

SHANE FERRELL 10/23/2018 HOME DEPOT LlGHTS-PD 702-9300-600.250.000 17.32 

SHANE FERRELL 11/1/2018 HOME DEPOT SUPPLIES-SHAFER PARK BASKETBALL COURTS 100-5300-600.250.000 43.75 

SHANE FERRELL 10/26/2018 HOME DEPOT BAND FESTIVAL-JUDGES TRAILER 210-5400-600.250.000 54.57 

SHANE FERRELL 11/6/2018 HOME DEPOT TOOLS-ALL PARKS 100-5300-600.250.000 432.82 

SHANE FERRELL 11/20/2018 STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGNS TYPE 1 GLASS BEADS SO LBS 210-5400-600.250.000 917.74 

SHANE FERRELL 11/16/2018 CALIFORNIA PARKS & RECREATION CPRS MEMBERSHIP-FERNANDO MORAN 100-5300-610.920.000 150.00 

SHANE FERRELL 11/8/2018 CALIFORNIA PARKS & RECREATION CPRS MEMBERSHIP -SHANE FERRELL 100-5300-610.920.000 480.00 

SHANE FERRELL 11/19/2018 CALIFORNIA PARKS & REG:REATION 2019 CPRS CONFERENCE & EXPO-FERNANDO MORAN 100-5300-610.920.000 490.00 

SHANE FERRELL 10/18/2018 UNIQUELY YOURS WINTER JACKETS EMBROIDERY-STREETS 210-5400-600.300.000 88.19 

SHANE FERRELL 10/18/2018 UNIQUELY YOURS WINTER JACKETS EMBROIDERY-PARKS 100-5300-600.300.000 88.19 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 51



us BANK ¡NVOTCE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: LÛlz3lL8-LLl23lL8

EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION

DATE VENDOR NAME

70l18l2018
ß/7e/2078
rLl20/2078
70l2sl2078

70/2sl2ot8
7O12712078

70/22/2078
70/2t/2078
7012612018

70/27/2078
70/27/2018
70/26/2078

70/30/2078

7L/712018
7rh2lz0r8
70l25/2078
tusl2078
11/612018
7t/712018
1719/2078

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE

CITY OF SELMA PATCHES-PARKS

CITY OF SELMA PATCHES.STREETS

CASE LED LIGHTS

REVOLVING ACCOUNT.MARES

FOOD FOR VIPS

WATER FOR PARADE STAFF

CAR WASH SUPPLIES

RETURNED EXPLORER UNIFORMS

EXPLORER UNIFORM PANT AND EQUIP

ICE FOR EXPLORERS.LEVEL 1 ACADEMY

PIZA FOR EXPLORERS-LEVEL l ACADEMY

PATCHED FOR EXPLORER UNIFORMS

EXPLORER BINDERS, PENS, BLUE BOOKS

TITLE 15 TRAINING

EXPLORER UNIFORMS AND EQUIPMENT

SNACKS FOR TRANSIT INTERVIEWS

AD FOR BUILDING INSPECTOR

SNACKS FOR ENIGINEER INTERVIEWS

LEGISLATIVE UPDATES WEBINAR

SNACKS FOR BLDG INSP INTERVIEWS

ACCOUNTNUMBER AMOUNT

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

STEVEN MARES

STEVEN MARES

STEVEN MARES

TERRY REID

TERRY REID

TERRY REID

TERRY REID

TERRY REID

TERRY REID

TERRY REID

TERRY REID

TERRY REID

TESLA NASON

TESLA NASON

TESLA NASON

TESLA NASON

TESLA NASON

UNIQUELY YOURS

UNIQUELY YOURS

1OOO BULBS

WAL-MART

CHO.S KITCHEN

CIRCLE K

O.REILLY AUTO PARTS

CALIFORNIA DRY CLEANING

METRO

SAVE N GO

LITTLE CAESARS

UNIQUELY YOURS

OFFICE MAXX

SU BWAY-BAKERSFIELD

UNIFORMS AND ACCESSORIES

SAVEMART

CALIFORNIA BUILDING

SAVEMART

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

SAVEMART

100-5300-600.300.000

210-5400-600.300.000

100-3200-600.250.000

100-0000-123.010.000

100-2200-600.250.000

100-2200-600.250.000

100-2200-610.915.000

800-0000-121.000.000

800-0000-121.000.000

800-0000-121.000.000

800-0000-121.000.000

800-0000-121.000.000

800-0000-121.000.000

100-2100-610.920.000

800-0000-121.000.000

100-1400-610.920.000

100-1400-600.200.000

100-1400-610:920.000

100-1400-610.915.000

100-1400-610.920.000

722.77

r22.28

330.11

33.s9

60.00

9.40

26.O1

40.00

770.LO

1.50

15.16

70.00

74.54

15.19

313.68

13.98

266.00

76.47

70.00

13.08

67,O31.44

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/18-11/23/18 
TRANSACTION 

EMPLOYEE NAME DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 
SHANE FERRELL 10/18/2018 UNIQUELY YOURS CITY OF SELMA PATCHES-PARKS 100-5300-600.300.000 122.11 

SHANE FERRELL 10/18/2018 UNIQUELY YOURS CITY OF SELMA PATCHES-STREETS 210-5400-600.300.000 122.28 

SHANE FERRELL 11/20/2018 1000 BULBS CASE LED LIGHTS 100-3200-600.250.000 330.11 

STEVEN MARES 10/25/2018 WAL-MART REVOLVING ACCOUNT-MARES 100-0000-123.010.000 33.59 

STEVEN MARES 10/25/2018 CHO'S KITCHEN FOOD FOR VIPS 100-2200-600.250.000 60.00 

STEVEN MARES 10/27/2018 CIRCLE K WATER FOR PARADE STAFF 100-2200-600.250.000 9.40 

TERRY REID 10/22/2018 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS CAR WASH SUPPLIES 100-2200-610.915.000 26.01 

TERRY REID 10/23/2018 CALIFORNIA DRY CLEANING RETURNED EXPLORER UNIFORMS 800-0000-121.000.000 40.00 

TERRY REID 10/26/2018 METRO EXPLORER UNIFORM PANT AND EQUIP 800-0000-121.000.000 170.10 

TERRY REID 10/27/2018 SAVE N GO ICE FOR EXPLORERS-LEVEL 1 ACADEMY 800-0000-121.000.000 1.50 

TERRY REID 10/27/2018 LITTLE CAESARS PIZZA FOR EXPLORERS-LEVEL 1 ACADEMY 800-0000-121.000.000 15.16 

TERRY REID 10/26/2018 UNIQUELY YOURS PATCHED FOR EXPLORER UNIFORMS 800-0000-121.000.000 70.00 

TERRY REID 10/30/2018 OFFICE MAXX EXPLORER BINDERS, PENS, BLUE BOOKS 800-0000-121.000.000 74.54 

TERRY REID 11/7/2018 SUBWAY-BAKERSFIELD TITLE 15 TRAINING 100-2100-610.920.000 15.19 

TERRY REID 11/12/2018 UNIFORMS AND ACCESSORIES EXPLORER UNIFORMS AND EQUIPMENT 800-0000-121.000.000 313.68 

TESLA NASON 10/2S/2018 SAVEMART SNACKS FOR TRANSIT INTERVIEWS 100-1400-610.920.000 13.98 

TESLA NASON 11/5/2018 CALIFORNIA BUILDING AD FOR BUILDING INSPECTOR 100-1400-600.200.000 266.00 

TESLA NASON 11/6/2018 SAVEMART SNACKS FOR ENIGINEER INTERVIEWS 100-1400-610:920.000 16.41 

TESLA NASON 11/7/2018 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LEGISLATIVE UPDATES WEBINAR 100-1400-610.915 .000 70.00 

TESLA NASON 11/9/2018 SAVEMART SNACKS FOR BLDG INSP INTERVIEWS 100-1400-610.920.000 13.08 

67,031.44 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 52



CITY MANAGER’S/STAFF’S REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING:          
 

ITEM NO:             
 

SUBJECT:        Presentation, Discussion, and Direction Regarding the Proposed 

Police Station Project 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 
  

In 2015, staff began to revisit the discussion of a project to construct a new police station.  

The new facility would accommodate increased staff levels and provide a better work 

environment for the City’s Police Department Staff.  

On September 22, 2016, the project received a $4 million appropriation from the State, 

which was the first piece of the City’s funding sources.   

The second source of funds was through a City initiated property tax measure (Measure P) 

approved by the voters in November 2016.  Measure P authorized the City to issue $4 

million in general obligation bonds to finance the new police station, for a total project 

budget of $8 million. At the time, the construction estimate for hard costs on this project 

was approximately $6 million and $2 million for other project related costs.   

On February 5, 2018, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2018-11R, authorizing the 

City Manager to execute an agreement with Vanir Construction Management, Inc. for 

construction management of the police department facility.   

During the Council meeting of March 5, 2018, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 
2018-21R, authorizing execution of the Community Workforce Agreement or Professional 
Labor Agreement (“PLA”) between the City and the Fresno, Madera, Tulare, Kings 

Building and Construction Trades Council (“Council”) and signatory unions.  In total, 21 
unions plus the Council, signed the PLA.   

 
The PLA requires that all work done on the police station project, including both on-site 

and off-site construction comply with the terms of the PLA.  Further, under the terms of the 
PLA, the contractor awarded the bid for the project must also comply with the requirements 
of the PLA.   The PLA also requires that all employees who work on the project become 

union members, and that the employer (contractor) is required to pay into the union benefit 
plan for all employees.  Pursuant to Section 18.4 of the PLA, the agreement expires when 

the project is complete.  
 

The City prequalified 10 contractors for the project.  On July 20, 2018, the project went out 

to bid, and on August 30, 2018, the City received one bid for the project, from Seals 

Construction for $7,952,000.  In reviewing the bids, Vanir opined that the labor costs 

 

 January 22, 2019 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 53

reynar
Typewritten Text
2.



associated with the PLA coupled with the lack of competition created by the PLA, drove 

the bid to exceed the engineer’s estimate. 

On September 4, 2018, because the bid exceeded the engineer’s estimate, Council rejected 

the bid, directed City Staff to revise the project, and return to the City Council with a 

revised project scope and estimated cost, as well as discuss revisions to the PLA requiring 

union labor.  These steps were taken with the intention to rebid the project and attract more 

competitive bids. 

Vanir also reached out to the pre-qualified contractors for the project, to determine the 

reasons that those contractors did not submit a bid for the project.  The various contractors 
indicated that given the healthy construction market, contractors prefer to bid on projects 

that do not have a PLA in place, given the rigorous requirements contained in PLAs. 

 
Over the past few months, Staff has reworked the scope of the project to create six 

additional alternates so that components of the project could be bid independently allowing 
for potential cost savings should the City Council direct Staff to rebid the project.   The 

estimated savings to the project are between $300,000 and $450,000.  The alternates are 
discussed in turn, below: 

 
1. Sally port fence-Reduce height from 9’6’’ to 8’0” 
2. Covered Sally port-Remove canopy 

3. Fence around existing Parking Lot-Remove 6’0” fence and gate 
4. 13’0” Plaster Wall between City Hall and new building-Remove wall and replace 

with fence and slats 
5. Exterior Metal Siding & Structural Steel Cover-Simplify mechanical screen design to 

plaster and remove structural steel cover 
6. Reduce Irrigation/Landscaping-Remove irrigation/landscaping on northeast side of 

building 

 
Staff has also worked on revising the PLA. Because the agreement does not have a 

termination clause or path for the City to terminate the agreement and the signatory unions 
are not willing to amend the agreement, the existing agreement remains in effect.  

 

DISCUSSION: 
 

Given the fact the City cannot terminate the PLA, the unions have not been willing to 
amend it, and the agreement applies to any version of the new Police Station (i.e. including 

if it were redesigned as a modular station), staff recommends the City Council discuss the 
following options: 

 
1. Rebid the project with the revised scope of work and the PLA; or 
2. Redesign the project as a modular unit and bid it with the PLA. 

 
Analysis from Vanir Construction on the pros and cons of options 1 and 2 is attached 

(Attachment 1). 
 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 54



Option 1 – Rebid the project with the revised scope of work 
The rebid could add three to 10 percent, or approximately $238,560 to $795,200, to the 

project cost of $7,952,000 for an estimated total of $8,190,560 to $8,747,200.   
 

Advantages of rebidding the project in this scenario are: 

 It can quickly be put back out to bid in approximately 1 to 2 weeks, 

 There may be more competition on the rebid helping contain costs, 

 The building life of traditional construction is longer than modular, and 

 The $749,482 investment into the project is utilized.  This investment was used for 
the following categories: 

o Architectural and Engineering: $581,861 
o Other Project Costs:   $167,621 

 

Disadvantages in this scenario are: 

 The project will likely still exceed the initial construction estimate received for the 

project in 2016 ($6,500,000) due to minimal opportunity for scope revision without 
losing or compromising the functionality and operation of the building. The rebid 

will likely exceed the 2016 cost estimate mainly due to the costs associated with the 
PLA and general cost of living escalation over the past two years. It is not unusual 
for a construction estimate to become outdated with the passage of time and changes 

in the economy; 
 

Option 2 – Redesign the project as a modular building 
Vanir polled modular building companies to ascertain whether they would bid on a modular 

building project with a PLA. Because companies expressed reservation of bidding such a 
project (see analysis in Attachment 1) and also indicated the costs would increase 
substantially with a PLA, this project cost could be as high as option 1 - approximately 

$8,190,560 to $8,747,200 or more.   
 

Advantages of this option are: 

 Typically, traditional modular construction cost less than traditional build (option 1), 

however, upon further analysis the cost of this type of project with a PLA does not 
generate cost savings.  As set forth above, the PLA applies to both on-site and off-site 

work.  Because the modular structure is fabricated off-site, the PLA applies to the 
fabrication process, therefore the cost savings is likely eliminated; 

 The current site plan for the project can be utilized to facilitate the redesign. 

 

Disadvantages of this option include:  

 Increased project costs, 

 Redesign of the project will take more time --- approximately 3 to 9 months would be 

needed to redesign a modular police station, 

 Most of the $749,482 spent on option 1 will be lost costs, and 

 The life span of a modular building is generally less than a traditional build by 10 to 
50 percent. 

 
 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 55



Other options: 
Other options include going out to bid without the PLA, with either the revised scope of 

work or a redesign.  However, this could present the City with legal challenges which could 
delay the project and increase costs. 

 
Another option is to see if Seals Construction would honor its bid submitted in August. 

Advantages of this option include a cost certain and avoiding increases in costs due to the 
lapse of time and changes in the economy since August, the ability to start work sooner than 
the other options, and the $749,482 investment to date will be utilized. Disadvantages 

include the cost is over the initial engineer’s estimate from 2016. 
 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: 
 

Funding Sources: 

As set forth above, the total funding received for this project is $8,000,000.  To date, 

$749,482 has been spent on the project, which includes costs associated with architectural 

and engineering fees, along with other project costs. 
 

The funding sources for the $749,482 utilized have been expensed from two sources to date.  
The first is the Police Development Impact Fund in the amount of $95,767.  The second is 
the State Appropriation Fund in the amount of $653,715.  In addition to these project cost, 

$158,624 was used to issue the General Obligation Bond. 
 

As of the date of this report, $7,267,371 remains in restricted funds for the project. 
 

Further, in addition to construction costs, the payment to the architect is based on overall 
project cost.  Depending on the final construction cost, the additional amount due to the 
architect may total between $119,245.00 to $163,766.00. 

 
Project Options: 

Option 1: As detailed above, the total project costs associated with Option 1, may range 
between $9,277,335.00 and $9,878,496.00, which is between $2,009,964.00 and 

$2,611,125.00 more than what is available for the project. 
 
Option 2: As detailed above, the total project costs associated with Option 2, may range 

between $9,787,490.00 and $10,344,130.00, which is between $2,520,119.00 and 
$3,076,759.00 more than what is available for the project. 

 

Original Bid: The third option is to see if Seals Construction would honor its bid submitted 

in August.  The bid from Seals is $7,952,000.00, which exceeds the budgeted amount by 
$1,752,319.00. 
 

Additional Funding Options: 

Should the Council choose to move forward with any of the options above, there are 

additional funding sources that may be made available for the project. Currently, the 
General Fund Reserve is $3,475,463.00, there is a balance of $741,011.00 in the Measure S 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 56



Fund, and the Ambulance Services fund has a balance of $4,667,635.00.  Using Measure S 
as a funding source would require financing. 

 
Please see attachment 2 for detailed analysis of each option. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 

Staff recommends that Council discuss options and provide direction regarding the 
proposed Police Station Project. 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

  

 

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 57



OPTION 1 OPTION 2

City of Selma - New Police Station Project, Cost Review & Survey

What would the project cost be as currently designed with PLA in place?
What would the project cost be if the building were re-designed as a modular 

building; with the PLA in place?

The re-bid could add 3% to 10% due to escalation plus less sub coverage... some subs 
that bid could be busy or could have lost interest.  The increase in project costs is the 

lack of general contractor and sub-contractor coverage (or competition) on trade 
packages in the Central Valley.  See pre-qualified general contractor responses 

below.  

This is not a viable option, since 4 of the 5 modular firms we have contacted will not 
bid / expressed reservations for PLA, and the 5th firm Willscot Modular stated, “none 
of their local suppliers are union contactors, however they do work with PLA’s … but 
the project cost would increase significantly” meaning they have to rely on non-local 

suppliers and the project cost could be as high as option 1 or more.  See pre-
qualified general contractor AND modular building contractor responses below.

Pre-Qualified General Contractor's Responses

JI Garcia - "They are sketpical the PLA will be revised sufficiently to allow open competition. Does not want to bid on the project at all moving forward."

Mark Wilson Construction - No response
Oral E. Micham, Inc - Steve (Vice President) stated "There are too many rules of employment to try and meet, a lot of easier to bid on work is out there. Does not want to 
bid on project moving forward."
Seals - We take no exception to the updated draft PLA as presented. (NOTE: the updated draft PLA was very limited and not approved by the union representatives.)

Zumwalt - Management team reviewed the updated PLA for the Selma Police station and they have no objection to bidding this project under the conditions of the PLA. 
(NOTE:  the updated draft PLA was very limited and not approved by the union representatives.)

Bernard's - No response
BMY - "Yes we would as long as the apprenticeship requirement is open to all programs not just the joint programs. Interested in bidding the project if there is no PLA, no 
joint apprenticeship requirement and only State of Ca. Labor Law requirements."
Bruce K Hall - "Does not want to bid on project"
David A Bush - Extremely busy and decided to bid on non-PLA projects

Hal Hays - "I have confirmed with our management, yes we would like to rebid it without  PLA."

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 58

isaacm
Typewritten Text

isaacm
Typewritten Text

isaacm
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1

isaacm
Typewritten Text

isaacm
Typewritten Text

isaacm
Typewritten Text

isaacm
Typewritten Text



Q: Would you bid a project if it has a PLA on it?

Modular Building Company Info Response
JTS Modular – Bakersfield, CA
(559) 318-0833

"We would pass on it"

Accelerated Modular Concepts Inc – Victorville, CA
(760)245-4200

"We would bid on the site work end of it, but not the offsite manufacturing portion"

Mobile Modular Management – Livermore, CA
(925)308-6758

"No, we would have to pass. We take exception to any PLA"

American Modular Systems – Manteca, CA
(209)993-1590

"Yes we do look at PLA's but there are a couple things we look at first. Where is the 
project, who its with and what the project is"

Willscot - Fresno, CA
(661)588-1990

"None of our Bakersfield suppliers are union contractors, however we do work with 
PLA's and it is possible but the project cost would increase significantly."

Modular Building Contractor's Responses

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 59



PD Station Project Funds Balances as of January 15, 2018:

State Appropriation (Fund 457): 3,389,427$                    

Measure P General Obligation Bond (Fund 458): 3,877,945$                    

Total Available: 7,267,371$                    

Other Reserve Funds Available as of June 30, 2018:

General Fund (Fund 100): 3,475,463$                    

Measure S (Fund 295): 741,011$                       

Ambulance Services Fund (Fund 600): 4,667,635$                    

DSJ Architects Contract is based on the project construction cost.

Contract Amount

Construction Cost @ $8,190,560 655,245$                       

Construction Cost @ $8,747,200 699,776$                       

This would be an increase to project cost between $119,245 to $163,766

Funding Sources

Factors to Consider

Note:  Using Measure S as a funding source would require financing

Attachment 2

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 60



Option 1 Review

Construction Cost @ 3% Increase 8,190,560$                    

Architectural and Engineering Services Estimate 366,845$                       

Other Project Cost Estimate 719,930$                       

Total Project Cost: 9,277,335$                    

Available  Project Funds 7,267,371$                    

Variance (2,009,964)$                  

Construction Cost @ 10% Increase 8,747,200$                    

Architectural and Engineering Services Estimate 411,366$                       

Other Project Cost Estimate 719,930$                       

Total Project Cost: 9,878,496$                    

Available  Project Funds 7,267,371$                    

Variance (2,611,125)$                  

Option 2 Review

Construction Cost 8,190,560$                    

Architectural and Engineering Services Estimate 877,000$                       

Other Project Cost Estimate 719,930$                       

Total Project Cost: 9,787,490$                    

Available  Project Funds 7,267,371$                    

Variance (2,520,119)$                  

Construction Cost 8,747,200$                    

Architectural and Engineering Services Estimate 877,000$                       

Other Project Cost Estimate 719,930$                       

Total Project Cost: 10,344,130$                  

Available  Project Funds 7,267,371$                    

Variance (3,076,759)$                  

Other Options Review

Seal's Honors Bid

Construction Cost 7,952,000$                    

Architectural and Engineering Services Estimate 347,760$                       

Other Project Cost Estimate 719,930$                       

Total Project Cost: 9,019,690$                    

Available  Project Funds 7,267,371$                    

Variance (1,752,319)$                  

Budget Analysis

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 61



Public Works

December 2018

R
o

w
 L

ab
el

s

A
ll 

P
ar

ks

A
lle

ys

A
rt

 C
en

te
r

B
er

ry
 P

k

B
re

n
tl

in
ge

r 
P

k

C
h

am
b

er
 o

f 
C

o
m

m

C
it

y 
H

al
l

C
it

y 
H

al
l A

n
n

ex

C
o

rp
 Y

ar
d

D
o

w
n

to
w

n

D
ra

in
 In

le
t

H
o

m
e

Is
la

n
d

s

Li
n

co
ln

 P
k

LL
M

D
 #

1

LL
M

D
 #

11

LL
M

D
 #

2

LL
M

D
 #

3

LL
M

D
 #

4

LL
M

D
 #

5

LL
M

D
 #

6

LL
M

D
 #

7

LL
M

D
 #

8

M
ar

k'
s 

P
o

n
d

M
ed

ia
n

s

N
eb

ra
sk

a 
P

o
n

d

O
th

er

P
et

e
r 

R
in

go

P
io

n
ee

r 
V

ill
ag

e

P
o

ck
et

 P
ar

k

P
o

lic
e 

D
ep

t

P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n
s

Sa
la

za
r

Se
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

r

Sh
af

e
r 

P
ar

k

Si
d

ew
al

ks

Si
gn

s

St
 L

ig
h

ts

St
o

rm
 D

ra
in

s

St
re

et
s

Tr
ee

s/
St

re
et

s

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

Asphalt Work 1.5 28 29.5

Cleaning (outside) 83 3.5 13.5 49 70.5 5.5 8 39.3 4 44.5 14.5 9 3 12 8 4 17 26 6 4 9.5 6 1.5 8.5 19.5 469

Concrete Work 4 22 26

Custodial Work 33.5 2 16.5 10 2 19.5 22.5 106

Electrical work 1 1 4.5 6 12.5

Flags/Banners/Decor/etc. 2 2

Graffiti 0.5 1.5 0.5 2.5

Hauling/Loading 1.5 60.5 2 14.5 1 79.5

HVAC Work 5 5

Landscaping 7 7 14

Mechanical 7 7

Meetings 0.5 8 8.5

Mowing/Renovating 4.5 8 1.5 11 7.5 3.25 3.5 2 2.5 2.5 2 3 9 8 12 80.3

New Construction 39 0.5 1 2 1 8 51.5

Painting 25.5 1 26.5

Plumbing 2 2

Pruning 2 79 2 1 6 17 9 151 258 524

Removal 1.5 0.5 2

Renovating 1 6 7

Repairing 12 7.5 2 17.5 0.5 2 1.5 3 4.5 4.5 10.5 5.5 6.5 9 11.5 98

Sick Leave 13 24 37

Supervision 9 18 27

Sweeping 4 8 1 119 132

Vacation Leave 32 247 4 283

Workman's Comp 1 1 2

Grand Total 117 1.5 3.5 20 29.5 1 26 2 206 154 0.5 45 16.5 21 51.5 5 57.5 14.5 11 5.5 12 7 2.5 11.5 21 3 316 46.5 6 4 24.5 11.5 23 65.5 25.5 22 7.5 17.5 8.5 354 258 2034

January 22, 2019 Council Packet 62


	1.a. Minute Approval Dec 10 2018 spc mtg
	1.b. Supplemental Agreement - Caltrans Purchase of Street Sweeper
	1.c. Lincoln Park Statue bailment agreement Ernesto Palomino
	1.d. Parcel Map 2017-22 Easement dedication Highland Avenue
	1.e. Surplus Property
	1.f. ATP bid award RJ Berry Jr. Inc.
	1.g. Check Register
	2. Police Station Project
	Public Works Dec Report



